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 CORPORATE INFORMATION  CAPITAL  AUTHORISED CAPITAL Rs. 10,00,00,000/- divided into 10,00,000 lacs shares of Rs. 10/-each  PAID UP CAPITAL          Rs. 3,63,39,600/- divided into 36,33,960 lacs shares of Rs. 10/-each   BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANIL KUMAR SETHI Managing Director PRITI DEVI SETHI Director AMITAVA BASU Director RAJESH KANDOI  Director   COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER NITESH KUMAR JAIN   AUDIT COMMITTEE ANIL KUMAR SETHI AMITAVA BASU RAJESH KANDOI  NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTE PRITI DEVI SETHI AMITAVA BASU RAJESH KANDOI  SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE ANIL KUMAR SETHI AMITAVA BASU RAJESH KANDOI  REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT Niche Technologies Pvt Limited  3A, Auckland Place, Room No. 7A & 7B, 7th Floor, Kolkata-700017. Phone:  033 – 2280-6616/6617/6618; Fax: 033 – 2215 6823 E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com Website: https://www.nichetechpl.com   STATUTORY AUDITORS M/s G L Kothari & Co,  Chartered Accountants, No. 23, Arihant Complex, 3rd Floor, A.M. Road, J.C. Road Cross Bangalore – 560 002  INTERNAL AUDITOR M/s. MOJ & Associates,  Chartered Accountants, 4/1, Brunton Road,  Opp. to old passport office,  Off. MG Road, Bangalore, Pin - 560 025 
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR M/s. N. Jhunjhunwala & Associates,  Practicing Company Secretaries, Kolkata,  BANKERS HDFC BANK LTD  STOCK EXCHANGE NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED (NSE Limited) ISIN NO - INE845C01016  REGISTERED OFFICE Golden Enclave, Corporate Block  Tower B1, 5th floor, HAL Old Airport Road  Bengaluru - 560017  Phone: +91 80 - 49411700 Email: info@addgroup.co.in Website: www.inltd.co.in   CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816   As a responsible Corporate Citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the ‘Green Initiative’ taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, enabling the Company to effect electronic delivery of documents. The above initiative will go a long way in conserving paper which is a natural resource and will also result in substantial savings on printing and posting of Annual Reports and other documents of your Company sent to Shareholders Members are requested to support this green initiative by updating their email address with the respective Depository Participants, in case of electronic shareholding; or registering their email addresses with the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents, in case of physical shareholding. Join this cause and make the world a cleaner, greener and healthier place to live.    
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INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED  Registered Office: Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017 Phone: +91-080-49411700, Tele-fax: +91-080-49411701; E-mail:  info@addgroup.co.in; Website:  www.inltd.co.in  (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816)  NOTICE OF THE 39th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  NOTICE   Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Ninth (39th) Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s International Constructions Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 3:00 PM (IST) through Video Conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means organized by the Company to transact the following businesses.   ORDINARY BUSINESS:  1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.  “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”  2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi (DIN: 00635846), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for reappoint, in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.  “RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi (DIN: 00635846) who retires by rotation from the Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of association of the company, and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director of the Company whose office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.”     By Order of the Board of Directors  For International Constructions Limited Sd- Date: 31.08.2022                           Nitesh Kumar Jain   Place: Bangalore                Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  Registered Office:  Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017  (Tele-+91-080-49411700; E-mail: info@addgroup.co.in; Website: www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816)             
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 DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS:    Re-appointment of Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi (Item No. 2)  Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi (DIN: 00635846) who retires by rotation from the Board of Directors pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of association of the company, and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director of the Company whose office shall be liable to retirement by rotation. Details of Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi:   Name of the Director Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi DIN 00635846 Designation Non-Executive, Non-Independent Director Date of Birth  30.06.1959 Date of Appointment 25.03.2015 Qualification  Graduated with a Bachelor of Commerce degree Experience  She is wife of Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi, who is Ex-Chairman of M/s SPML Infra Limited and is Chairman of ADD Group having over 30 years of engineering and infrastructure development experience is credited as a leader and spokesperson of the fast-growing Infrastructure Industry of India. Directorship 1. Meena Holdings Private Limited  2. Meena Add Charity Initiative Foundation  Membership & Chairmanship of Committees of Listed Entities  (Including Audit Committee & Stakeholders Relationship Committee)  Nil No. of Board meetings attended  08 Details of Remuneration  None  Share Holding in the Company 12,94,670 (Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)     By Order of the Board of Directors  For International Constructions Limited Sd- Date: 31.08.2022                           Nitesh Kumar Jain   Place: Bangalore                Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  Registered Office:  Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017  (Tele-+91-080-49411700; E-mail: info@addgroup.co.in; Website: www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816)    
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Notes: 1. In accordance with the provisions of the Act, read with the Rules made thereunder and General Circular nos.  14/2020 dated 8th April 2020, 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021, 21/2021 dated 14th December, 2021 and 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) read with relevant circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), from time to time (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Circulars”), companies are allowed to hold AGM through Video Conference (“VC”) or Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) upto 31st December 2022, without the physical presence of members at a common venue. Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM  The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.  2. In regular circumstances a Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting” or “AGM”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAV, the requirement of Physical Attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, in terms of the MCA and SEBI Circular, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.  
 3. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend/ participate in the AGM through VC / OAVM pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, are requested to send to the Company, at least 48 hours prior to the start of voting, a certified copy (in PDF/ JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. authorizing its representatives to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM, by e-mail to nitesh@addgroup.co.in.  4. In case of Joint Holders attending the AGM, only such Joint Holder whose name appears first in the order of names will be entitled to vote. Only one of the members of the Company, whose name appear first on the Register of Members, will be permitted to attend the meeting through VC/OAVM. The Company reserves its right to take all necessary steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from attending the meeting   5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies act, 2013 (as amended), The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24/09/2022 to 30/09/2022 (both days inclusive).  6. The Cut-off Date (Record Date) is Friday, the 26th day of August 2022 for the ascertainment of Members entitled to attend and vote in the Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM.  7. In compliance with the aforementioned MCA and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report   2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (the “RTA”), i. e. M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited or the Depository Participant(s). Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 shall be available on the Company’s website at www.inltd.co.in, websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com respectively. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of the agency engaged for providing e-Voting facility, i.e., Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), viz., www.evotingindia.com.  
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8. We urge members to support our commitment to environmental protection by choosing to receive the Company’s communication through email. Members holding shares in demat mode, who have not registered their email addresses are requested to register their email addresses with their respective DP, and members holding shares in physical mode are requested to update their email addresses with the Company’s RTA, Niche Technologies Private Limited, at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com, to receive copies of the Annual Report 2021-22 in electronic mode. Members may follow the process detailed below for registration of email ID to obtain the report:  Type of holder Process to be followed Physical For availing the following investor services, send a written request in the prescribed forms to the RTA of the Company, Niche Technologies Private Limited, at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com, or by post to Niche Technologies Private Limited Unit: M/s International Constructions Limited,  3A, Auckland Place, Room No. 7A & 7B, 7th Floor, Kolkata-700017 Phone:  033 – 2280-6616/6617/6618; Fax: 033 – 2215 6823 Form for availing investor services to register PAN, email address, bank details and other KYC details or changes / update thereof for securities held in physical mode. Form ISR-1 Update of signature of securities holder. Form ISR-2 For nomination as provided in the Rules 19 (1) of Companies (Share capital and debenture) Rules, 2014 Form SH-13 Declaration to opt out of nomination Form ISR-3 Cancellation of nomination by the holder(s) (along with ISR-3) / Change of Nominee Form SH-14 Form for requesting issue of Duplicate Certificate and other service requests for shares / debentures / bonds, etc., held in physical form ISR-4* The forms for updating the above details are available at https://www.inltd.co.in/Other_Documents.html  Demat Please contact your DP and register your email address and bank account details in your demat account, as per the process advised by your DP * Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/65 dated May 18, 2022, Form ISR-4, will not be required for transmission service requests.  9. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz. Issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities certificate, consolidation of securities certificates/folios; and transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR – 4. It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.  10. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized  form. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialisation, Members are advised to dematerialise the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or Companies RTA, for assistance in this regard.  
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11. SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN, KYC details and nomination by holders of physical securities by March 31, 2023, and linking PAN with Aadhar by March 31, 2022 vide its circular dated November 3, 2021 and December 15, 2021. Shareholders are requested to submit their PAN, KYC and nomination details to the Company’s registrars Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com,. The forms for updating the same are available at https://www.inltd.co.in/Other_Documents.html.   12. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their depository participant(s).  13. In case a holder of physical securities fails to furnish these details or link their PAN with Aadhar before the due date, our registrars are obligated to freeze such folios. The securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible to receive payments (including dividend) and lodge grievances only after furnishing the complete documents. if the securities continue to remain frozen as on December 31, 2025, the registrar / the Company shall refer such securities to the administering authority under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988, and / or the Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002.  14. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for submitting nomination is available for members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The form can be downloaded from the Company’s website at https://www.inltd.co.in/Other_Documents.html. Members are requested to submit these details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form, and to the RTA, in case the shares are held in physical form.  15. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send to the Company or Companies RTA, the details of such folios together with the share certificates along with the requisite KYC Documents for consolidating their holdings in one folio. Requests for consolidation of share certificates shall be processed in dematerialized form.   16. As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, securities of Listed Companies can be transferred only in dematerialised form with effect from 01.04.2019. In view of the above and to avail various benefits of dematerialisation, members are advised to dematerialise shares that are held by them in physical form and such requests may be made to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents at under the ISIN INE845C01016 with the depositories NSDL & CDSL.   M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited  Unit: M/s International Constructions Limited 3A, Auckland Place, Room No. 7A & 7B,  7th Floor, Kolkata-700017 Phone:  033 – 2280-6616/6617/6618; Fax: 033 – 2215 6823 E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com    17. All documents referred to, in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement and Statutory Registers including Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 will be available for inspection in electronic mode. Members can inspect the same by sending an email to the Company at nitesh@addgroup.co.in  18. Members seeking any information with regard to any matter to be placed at the AGM are requested to write to the Company through an email on nitesh@addgroup.co.in  not later than at least seven days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.   
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19. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.  20. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all particulars of mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of name, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc. to their Depository Participant (DP). Members who are holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate change in their email addresses and other details to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent - Niche Technologies Private Limited at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com or to the Company at nitesh@addgroup.co.in.   21. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of future dividend, if any. The Company or its Registrars and Transfer Agents, cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository Participant by the Members.  22. Further, as per the RBI instruction/circular, for making payments (i.e. dividend, etc.) to the investors, Companies have to use, NEFT / RTGS / ECS facilities. In cases where either the bank details such as MICR, IFSC, etc. for electronic transfer are not available or the electronic payment instructions have failed or have been rejected by the bank, companies may use physical payment instruments but companies shall mandatorily print the bank account details of the investors on such payment instruments. Members, who hold shares in physical form, are requested to notify immediately the details of their bank account, to the Company/Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company.  23. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.  24. Members are requested to note that the venue of the 39th Annual General Meeting through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), and hence, the route map is not annexed in this Notice  25. The Company has designated a separate e-mail ID of the grievance redressal division / compliance officer named “nitesh@addgroup.co.in” exclusively for the purpose of registering complaints by members/investors Members are requested to quote their DPID & Client ID or Folio details respectively in all correspondences.  26. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:  All the shareholders of the Company including retail individual investors, institutional investors, etc. are encouraged to attend and vote in the AGM to be held through VC/OAVM.  Voting Options – In view of the meeting being held by audio visual means, the members shall have two options of voting, both electronically as follows:   A. Remote e-voting   B. Electronic e-voting during the AGM  
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A. Remote e-voting   (i)    In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (the “Listing Regulations”) read with the General Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (the “MCA”) bearing Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020 and 20/2020 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 respectively (hereinafter, collectively referred as the “MCA Circulars”) and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, the Company is pleased to facilitate its Members, to transact businesses as mentioned in Notice convening the 39th Annual General Meeting (the “AGM” or the “Meeting”), by voting through electronic means (e-Voting). For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.  (ii) The procedure and instructions for casting your vote electronically are as under:   1) The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 (9:00 a.m.) and ends on Thursday, September 29, 2022 (5:00 p.m.). During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Friday, August 26, 2022 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.   2) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.  3) Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. However, if he/she is already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then he/she can use his/her existing user ID and password for casting the vote.  4) Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and e-mail ID with the RTA/DPs in order to access e-Voting facility.  5) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.   Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.   In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.   
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Step 1:  Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    shareholders holding shares in demat mode.   6) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.  Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:  Type of shareholders  Login Method  Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with CDSL Depository 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com home page or click on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.  Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL Depository         A. NSDL IDeAS facility: If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility,  1) Visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  2) Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section.  3) A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services.  
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4) Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.  5) Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services,  1) option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.   2) Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  3) Please follow steps given in points 1-5 above. e-Voting website of NSDL  1) Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 2)  Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.  3) A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 4)  Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 5) Shareholders /Members can also download NSDL Mobile App ‘NSDL Speede’ facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience 
 Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their Depository Participants (DP) You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL  Login type Helpdesk details Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33  Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   
 Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  7) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.  1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.  2) Click on “Shareholders” module.  3) Now enter your User ID  a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. OR  Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL‟s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at https://www.cdslindia.com from Login – Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you successfully log-in to CDSL‟s EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast your vote electronically. 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 
 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format Bank Account Number (DBD) Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company records for your folio. 
 Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login. 
 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number. 
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 4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:  7) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.  8) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.  9) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.  10) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED on which you choose to vote.  11) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.  12) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 13) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.  14) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  15) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.  16) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.  17) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for verification. 18) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL‟s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile.  8)  NOTE FOR INSTITUTIONAL SHAREHOLDERS & CUSTODIANS:    
 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.  
 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.    
 After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.   
 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping.   
 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.   
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 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.   
 Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; rahul@csra.in, nitesh@addgroup.co.in, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.   PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:    1.      For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to the Company’s email id at nitesh@addgroup.co.in or to the RTA’s email id at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. 2.      For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 3.       For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.  INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:  1. The deemed venue of the meeting shall be the registered office of the Company. 2. CDSL will be providing facility for voting through remote e-Voting, for participation at the 39th AGM through VC/OAVM facility and e-Voting during the 39th AGM. 3. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed. 4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 7. Members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the Notice. Further members can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-Voting system of CDSL. 8. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least five (5) days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at nitesh@addgroup.co.in. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance at least five (5) days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at nitesh@addgroup.co.in. These queries will be replied by the company suitably by email. 9. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 10. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions, depending on the availability of time for the AGM.  
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-   1.  The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 2.  Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.  4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.     27. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS:   (a) The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of Friday, August 26, 2022. A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only. (b) Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, August 26, 2022, are requested to send the written / email communication to the Company at “ nitesh@addgroup.co.in” by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting. (c) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at  www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to   helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  or contact them at 1800 22 5533 or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738)or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542). (d) All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 (e) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.   28.    The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Rahul Aggarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, Bangalore as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process and voting at the venue of the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. He has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available for the said purpose. Scrutinizer will submit not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.  29.     A member may participate in the 39th Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.  32. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website at ‘www.inltd.co.in’ and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com. The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges viz. National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).  33. Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory/(ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at “nitesh@addgroup.co.in” on or before September 29, 2022, upto 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.  
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34.  The Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners position list provided by Depositories at closing hours of business, on Friday, August 26, 2022.    35. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of August, 26, 2022. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.  36.  Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the       Meeting, i.e. Friday, September 30, 2022.  37. In case you have any grievance connected with the e-voting, please contact Mr. Nitesh Kumar Jain, Company Secretary, International Constructions Limited, Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017, E-mail:  ‘nitesh@addgroup.co.in’, Phone Number: 080- 49411700.      By Order of the Board of Directors  For International Constructions Limited Sd- Date: 31.08.2022                           Nitesh Kumar Jain   Place: Bangalore                Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  Registered Office:  Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017  (Tele-+91-080-49411700; E-mail: info@addgroup.co.in; Website: www.inltd.co.in) (CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816)                 Brief profile of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the                          39th Annual General Meeting to be held on September 30, 2022 1.      Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi, is wife of Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi, who is Ex-Chairman of M/s SPML Infra Limited and is Chairman of ADD Group having more than 30 years of engineering and infrastructure development experience is credited as a leader and spokesperson of the fast growing Infrastructure Industry of India.  She is currently Director in below mentioned companies:  
 MEENA HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 
 INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 
 MEENA ADD CHARITY INITIATIVE FOUNDATION  Mrs. Sethi shows enthusiasm in business for its growth and prosperity.  
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 BOARDS’ REPORT  To  The Members  Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty Ninth Annual Report and Audited statement of accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2022.  1.  FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS  FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS                                                                                                                                (Rs. In ‘000’) Particulars Standalone For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021 Revenue from Operations 1,100.00 46,057.00 Other Income 9,347.49 2,274.20 Gross Revenue 10,447.49 48,331.20  Expenditure 23,398.53 20,953.00  Profit Before Tax (12,951.04)  27,378.20  Less: Tax Expense (4,275.69) 15,137.46 Profit /(Loss) After Tax (8,675.34)  12,240.75 Other Comprehensive Income 46,515.68  (114.57) Total Comprehensive Income 37,840.34 12,126.18 Earnings per share - Basic and Diluted (Nominal value Rs. 10 per share) (2.39) 3.37          OPERATIONS, STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS  During the year under review, your Company has generated the revenue from operation of Rs. 11.00 Lakhs against the revenue of Rs. 460.57 Lakhs in previous year. The loss before tax is 129.51 Lakhs against the profit of Rs. 273.78 Lakhs reported in previous year. The loss for the year under review amounted to Rs. 86.75 Lakhs as above for the year against the profit of Rs. 122.40 Lakhs in the previous year. During the year under review, the Earning per share of the Company is Rs. -2.39/- (Basic & Diluted).    The financial year 2021-22 was a challenging year for the Indian as well as world economy due to COVID-19 pandemic which significantly impacted the economy. Despite of the above fact, your company could able to generate the revenue from its operation of Rs. 11.00 Lakhs, Management is very positive and looking forward for the much better performance in future.     2.  SHARE CAPITAL  During the year under review, there was no change in the Authorised, issued, subscribed and Paid-up capital of the Company.   
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The present Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares.  The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 stands at Rs. 3,63,39,600/-  (Three Crore Sixty Three Lakh Thirty Nine Thousand Six Hundred only) divided into 36,33,960 (Thirty Six Lakh Thirty Three Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.   During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares, debentures, bonds convertible securities or non-convertible securities, shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity or warrants, also not made any Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.   3. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: In accordance with the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards IND-AS-110 on Consolidated Financial Statements read with Accounting Standard IND AS-27 on accounting for investments in Subsidiaries & Associates, your Directors provide the audited consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 forming part of the Annual Report and Accounts.   4.  TRANSFER TO RESERVES: The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to reserves of the company for the financial       year under review. 5. DIVIDEND  Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review to conserve the resources for its future requirements. Current year profit is added to ‘retained earnings’ and shown under the heading ‘Other Equity’.   6. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO    PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION  i The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;  Energy conservation dictates how efficiently a company can conduct its operations.  Considering the nature of the business of the Company, there are no particulars to be disclosed relating to the Conservation of Energy as required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, during the year under review ii The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;  Considering the nature of the business of the Company, no step is required to be taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy. iii The capital investment on energy During year under review, the Company had not made any investment on the energy conservation equipment’s as the same were not 
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conservation equipment’s;  warranted.  7.  PARTICULARS OF TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESEARCH AND    DEVELOPMENT  i. The efforts made towards technology absorption;- Nil ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product - Nil development or import substitution;- Nil iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)  (a) the details of technology imported : NIL (b) the year of import; : NIL (c) whether the technology been fully absorbed : NIL (d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof : NIL  iv. the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: -Nil  8. PARTICULARS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO Foreign Exchange Earnings- Nil Foreign Exchange Outgo    - Nil 
 9.  DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: Pursuant to provisions of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time  being in force)your Directors hereunder state that for the year under review;  (a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable Accounting Standards and Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same; (b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; (c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; (d) the annual accounts of the company have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;  (e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 
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(f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT: There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company which occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY U/s 186 DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:  The details of Loans / Guarantee given and investment as on 31.03.2022 are as follows:   Loans given by the Company: Rs. 2.28/- Crores. Guarantee given by the Company: Rs. 5.50/- Crores in favour of Bankers on behalf of ADD Technologies (India) Limited. Investments made by the Company: Rs. 22.86/- Crores. The details of the investments are given under Schedule 4 of Notes to Financial Statements in for the year ended 31/03/2022. 12.  PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN 188(1) IN FORM AOC 2 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014: There are no Contracts/Arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of Companies Act, 2013 and hence furnishing details in form AOC II does not arise.  13.  STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS U/s. 149(6) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013: The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors namely Mr. Amitava Basu and Mr. Rajesh Kandoi of the company confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  14. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS U/s 178(3)    The Policy on Directors’ appointment & remuneration including of KMP and other employees and the criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes, and independence of a Director formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to Sec 178 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed to this Board Report. (Annexure-1)  
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15. STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY: The Company has adequate Risk Management Policy during the year under review. At present company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.  16. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES: The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives as the provisions for the said CSR are not applicable to it for the year under review.  17. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 
 18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:  In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014  (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of the Company Mrs. Priti Devi Sethi (DIN: 00635846), non-executive Director of the Company is liable to retires by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.  In accordance with the provisions of the Act read with the Rules issued thereunder, the Listing Regulations and the Articles of Association of the Company, Additional Director, Independent Directors and Managing Director of the Company are not liable to retire by rotation.  Mr. Rajesh Kandoi (07434686) and Mr. Amitava Basu (03335477) are continuing as an Independent Director of the Company.  Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time), the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:   1. Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi – Managing Director  2. Mr. Nitesh Kumar Jain - Company Secretaries  3. Mr. Om Prakash Sharma - Chief Financial Officer   19.  BOARD EVALUATION  The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.  The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.  In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in the 
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board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which the performance of the board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated.  20.  DEPOSITS:  The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.   21. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL Our Company has adequate Internal Financial Controls consistent with the nature of business and size of the operations, to effectively provide for safety of its assets, reliability of financial transactions with adequate checks and balances, adherence to applicable statutes, accounting policies, approval procedures and to ensure optimum use of available resources during the year under review.  22. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:  There were Eight (08) Board meetings held during the year under review as below:  Sr. No Date of Board Meeting 1. 05.04.2021 2. 29.06.2021 3. 13.08.2021 4. 31.08.2021 5. 22.10.2021 6. 11.11.2021 7. 10.02.2022 8. 30.03.2022   
 INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETINGS:  Independent Director plays a pivotal role in governance process of the Board and Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder mandates that the Independent Directors of the Company should hold at least one meeting in a year without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors.  Pursuant to the requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and as in of Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a separate meeting of independent directors of the Company has been convened on 14th Day of February 2022 during the financial year 2021-22 to review the matters as laid down in the aforesaid Schedule and Regulations.  
 BOARD COMMITTEES:   i. AUDIT COMMITTEE   As required under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, your Company has a 
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competent Audit Committee consisting of majority of Independent Directors as its members.  The members of Audit Committee are: -  Sl. No Name of the Director Designation Independent /Non-Independent No of meetings attended 1 Mr. Rajesh Kandoi Chairman Independent  4 2 Mr. Anil Kumar Sethi  Managing Director Non-Independent  4 3  Mr. Amitava Basu  Member Independent 4  ii. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE   As required under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, your Company has a competent Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of 50% of Independent Directors as its members. The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are:  Sl. No Name of the Director Designation Independent /Non-Independent No of meetings attended 1 Mr. Rajesh Kandoi Chairman Independent  1 2 Mrs.  Priti Devi Sethi  Director Non-Executive  1 3 Mr. Amitava Basu  Member Independent 1   23. SHAREHOLDERS MEETINGS:   There was only one (1) annual general meeting of shareholders was held on 30th September, 2021.  24. DETAILS ABOUT THE HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE COMPANY:  Company does not have any Holding Company. Details of Subsidiary and Associate Companies are given as below:  Sl. No Name of the company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary / Associate 1 ADD REALTY LIMITED U70101KA2007PLC042211 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 2 ADD INDUSTRIAL PARK (TAMIL NADU) LIMITED U45209KA2007PLC133412 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 
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3 ADD ELCINA ELECTRONICS PVT LTD U31401KA2015PTC080857 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 4 RATNATRAY MEGA FOOD PARK PRIVATE LIMITED U74990WB2014PTC199885 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 5 ADD TECHNOLOGIES (INDIA) LIMITED U31909KA1995PLC019162 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 6 SPM ENGINEERS LIMITED U29120WB1984PLC066611 ASSOCIATE COMPANY 7 DELHI WASTE MANAGEMENT LIMITED U74999KA2005PLC130126 ASSOCIATE COMPANY  .  The details for the Subsidiary and Associate Companies in Form AOC-I is forming part of the financial statement as Annexure-2. 25. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT  
 STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT:  The General Body, with due recommendation of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors, pursuant to Section 139 & 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, appointed on 27.09.2018 M/s G L Kothari & Co, Chartered Accountants Bangalore (Firm Registration No. 001445S) as statutory auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the close of 35th Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) subject to ratification by members every year. As per The Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 dated 03.01.2017 no such annual ratification is required w.e.f 07.05.2018. Members may take note of the above. The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.  
 STATUTORY AUDITORS QUALIFICATION/REMARKS IN AUDITORS REPORTS (IF ANY):  There are no qualification/adverse remarks given by the auditors in their report given for the year ended 31/03/2022 relating to both standalone and consolidated Balance Sheets. 
 SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT:  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed M/s. N. JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries, Kolkata, having Certificate of Practice No 5184 and Membership No. FCS 6397 of ICSI as 



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 

ICL Board’s Report_21-22  11  

Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conducts the Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2021-22.  The Secretarial Audit Report as received from M/s. N. Jhunjhunwala & Associates is appended to this Report as Annexure - 3 
 QUALIFICATION/ADVERSE REMARK BY THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN HIS SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT (IF ANY):   The Secretarial Audit Report is self-explanatory. The Secretarial Auditor's Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimer.   
 INTERNAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT: Pursuant to the provision of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 has mandated the appointment of Internal Auditor in the Company. Accordingly, the Board has appointed M/s. MOJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 015425S), as Internal Auditors to conduct Internal Audit for the financial year 2021-22. During the year under review, M/s. MOJ & Associates, Internal Auditor’s had submitted their Report for the financial year 2021-22 for various quarters/period to the Audit Committee for its review and necessary action. 

 Internal Auditors Observations: Internal Audit Report was self-explanatory and need no comments. 
 COST AUDITOR: The Provision relating to maintaining of Coat record and conducting of cost audit are not applicable to the company. Under section 148 (1) of the companies act, 2013. 

 26. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: Since there are no unpaid/unclaimed Dividends declared and paid yester years, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply for the Company during the year under review.  27.  DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR U/s 143(12) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013: There are no frauds reported by the Auditor U/s. 143(12) of Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.  28.  ANNUAL RETURN: Pursuant to the Notification issued by MCA with effect from August 28, 2020, the mandatory requirement of attaching an extract of the Annual Return in the prescribed form MGT-9 has been omitted.   
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Accordingly, as per the provisions of the amended Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return as of March 31, 2022 has been placed on the website of the Company and can be accessed at www.inltd.co.in   29. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013  Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees.  Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 does not arise as the Company has no woman employees except one woman Director.  30. STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANYAND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND THE DIRECTORS: Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually and Independent Directors as well as the evaluation of the working of its committees.   31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: Corporate governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed at enhancing an organization's brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to values, while meeting stakeholders' expectations. At International Constructions Limited, it is imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders.   Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15 (2) (a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, compliance with the provisions of Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) were not applicable on the company during the financial year 2021-22. Consequently, the Compliance Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Schedule V of the Listing Regulations does not form part of this Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-22. The declaration of non-applicability of corporate governance from Managing Director is annexed herewith as “Annexure- 5”.   32. PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES  Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details, as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are given in "Annexure - 4" of this Report.  33. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING GOING CONCERNSTATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
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There are no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern status and company’s operations in future.  34. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016):  No application has been made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year to which this financials relates.  35. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:  The Company has not undertaken any one-time settlement and hence there was no need to undertake valuation also for the same. 36. COMPLIANCE: The Company has complied and continues to comply with all the applicable regulations, circulars and guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Stock Exchange(s), Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) etc.   The Company has complied with all applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement executed with the Stock Exchanges, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable rules/regulations/guidelines issued from time to time.       37. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD OF ICSI The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.    38.  EMPLOYEES RELATIONS During the year under review the relations with the employees has been cordial. Your directors place on records their sincere appreciation for services rendered by the employees of the Company.        39. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT   Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a detailed Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been appended separately, are forming part of this of this Report.   40. VIGIL MECHANISM: As per the Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing and Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provision of Regulation 22 relating to Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to our Company with effect from 1st December 2015. However, in line with the requirement u/s 177(9) & (10) of Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of the Board and its powers) Rules 2014, your company has adopted a Whistle Blower polices establishing vigil mechanism to provide a 
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formal mechanism to Directors and employees to report genuine concerns. The policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons who use such mechanism and also provide for direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. The functioning of the Vigil Mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Committee. It is hereby affirmed that no personnel of the company have been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Whistle Blower policy is available at Company’s website at www.intltd.co.in.   41.   PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:   The Company has also adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading. All the Directors, senior management, employees and other employees who have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed by this code. During the year under Report, there has been due compliance with the said code of conduct for prevention of insider trading. The Board has already adopted a revised Code of Prevention of Insider Trading based on the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.  42.  HUMAN RESOURCES:  Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most significant assets. The Company continues its focus on retention through employee engagement initiatives and provides a holistic environment where employees get opportunities to realize their potential. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. The Company’s Health and Safety Policy commits to provide a healthy and safe work environment to all employees.    43. APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  The Board of Directors would like to express their sincere thanks to the Shareholders & Investors of the Company for the trust reposed on us over the past several years. Your Directors are highly grateful for all the guidance, support, assistance and co-operation received from the Banks, Departments of Central Government & State Governments, other Government Departments, Members, Esteemed Customers and Suppliers during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the dedicated efforts and consistent contribution made by all the employees at all levels for their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the year.       By Order of the Board For International Constructions Limited Place: Bangalore  Date:  30.05.2022                                              Sd/-xxx     Anil Kumar Sethi Chairman & Managing Director (DIN No: 00035800)    The following is the List of Annexures which is attached as a part of Boards’ Report:         
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 ANNEXURES Serial No Particulars 01 Policy for selection and appointment of Directors, KMPs & their remuneration 02 AOC-1 – Details of Subsidiary & Associate Companies 03 Secretarial Audit Report 04 Particular of Employees and Related Disclosures 05 Declaration with regards to Non-Applicability of Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 06 Disclosures Pursuant to Schedule V to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) LODR Regulations, 2015    
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Annexure-1 to the Boards’ Report  POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KMPs AND OTHER EMPLOYEES AND THEIR REMUNERATION  A) Policy for appointment and removal of Director and KMP   Appointment criteria and qualifications   a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director or KMP and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.   b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the position concerned.    c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.      Term / Tenure  a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director:   The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time.   b) Independent Director:  An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.   Evaluation: The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director and KMP once a year.   



INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED CIN: L45309KA1983PLC038816 

ICL Board’s Report_21-22  17  

 Removal: Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KMP subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.  Retirement: The Director and KMP shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director and KMP in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company, subject to the recommendation of the Committee. B)   Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director and KMP   General:   a) The remuneration / commission to the Whole-time Director and KMP will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / commission shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.   b) The remuneration / commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director and KMP shall be in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and as per the provisions of the Act.   c) Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director/ Directors for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.  Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director and KMP: a) Fixed pay:  The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.  b) Minimum Remuneration:   If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company 
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shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central Government.  c) Provisions for excess remuneration:   If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.  Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:  a) Sitting Fees:   The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. ***  
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Annexure-2 to the Boards’ Report Form AOC-I  (Information in respect of the Subsidiary Companies) Part-A                 (Rs. In ‘000’) Sl. No Particulars Name of the Subsidiary 1 Name of the Subsidiary Company ADD Realty Ltd. ADD-Elcina Electronics Pvt. Ltd. ADD Industrial Park (Tamil Nadu) Ltd. Ratnatray Mega Food Park Pvt. Ltd. ADD Technologies (India) Ltd. 2 Financial Year of the Subsidiary Company 31st March 2022 31st March 2022 31st March  2022 31st March 2022 31st March 2022 3 Reporting period for the Subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period NA NA NA NA Na 4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant FY in case of foreign subsidiaries NA NA NA NA NA 5 Share Capital 1,47,148.30 2,600.00 1,46,120.00 100.00 71,340.00 6 Other Equity 2,06,223.13 (1,343.88) 28,854.04 (108.29) (24,820.76) 7 Total Assets 5,72,191.56 1,501.26 2,71,911.76 172.47 72,832.06 8 Total Liabilities  2,18,820.12 245.14 96,937.72 180.76 26,312.82 9 Investments  1,58,715.75 - - - 1,965.00 10 Turnover  - 1,500 - - 68,044.84 11 Profit/Loss before taxation  (9,129.59) 1,475.06 1,600.75 (22.55) 4,313.47 12 Provision for Taxation  (12,416.11) - 140.32 - 3,155.37 13 Profit/Loss after taxation  3,286.52 1,475.06 1,741.07 (22.55) 1,158.10 14 Proposed Dividend - - - - - 15 % of shareholding  79.40% 79.40% 63.85% 79.40% 69.74     Notes:      Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - Nil      Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year-Nil 
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      Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies                                                                                                                      (Rs. In ‘000’) Name of associates/Joint Ventures Delhi Waste Management Limited SPM Engineers Ltd   Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 2.  Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end     No. 6,85,800 12,34,600 Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 33,995.38 9,861.20  Extent of   Holding% 47.95% 45.33% 3 Description of how there is significant    influence Holding more than 20% of share capital Holding more than 20% of share capital  4.  Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated It is Consolidated It is Consolidated   5.  Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet  3,65,167.78  27,337.00  6.  Profit/(Loss) for the year (3,463.94) (3460.49)       i.   Considered in Consolidation (3,463.94) (3460.49)       ii.   Not Considered in Consolidation - -  Note:   In case of SPM Engineers Ltd., un-audited financial statements were considered as the audited statements are not available as of signing date. 1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations-NA 2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year-NA  For G L Kothari & Co                                  For and on behalf of the Board Chartered Accountants Firm Registration No.001445S          Sd/-xxx                             Sd/-xxx                                     Sd/-xxx                                 Sd/-xxx                             CA G. L. Kothari          Nitesh Kumar Jain  Anil Kumar Sethi                 Rajesh Kandoi Proprietor         Company Secretary                        Director                                Director M. No: 025481                   ACS 54402                            (DIN No: 00035800)            (DIN No: 07434686)  Place: Bangalore                                                           Place: Bangalore  Date: 30th May 2022                                                 Date: 30th May 2022   
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Annexure-3 
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Annexure - 4 PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 i) Ratio of the remuneration of each Director/KMP to the median remuneration of all the employees of the Company for the financial year:                                                                                                                                           In ‘000’ Median remuneration of all employees of the Company for Financial Year 2021-22 257148 The percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year 33.97 The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st March, 2022 8  ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year: (Rs. In ‘000’) Name  Remuneration for financial Year 2021-22 Remuneration for financial Year 2020-21 % increase in remuneration in the Financial Year 2021-22 Ratio of Remuneration to median remuneration of all employees Anil Kumar Sethi, MD** 8,400.00 8,400.00  - - Priti Devi Sethi  - - - - Rajesh Kandoi, Independent Director* - - - - Amitava Basu, Independent Director* - - - - Om Prakash Sharma - - - - Nitesh Kumar Jain 490.19 444.75 - - * No remuneration or commission was paid to independent directors during the year under review. ** No commission was paid to Managing directors during the year under review.  iii) the number of Permanent employees on the rolls of the company:  Eight (8)  iv) The aforesaid details are calculated on the basis of remuneration for the financial year 2021-22.  v) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: NIL  vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:   It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company and No Remuneration was paid to any directors during the year under review except MD.  
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (2) & (3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014  A. Names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the financial year 2021-22:                                                                                                  (Amount. in Rs. ‘000’) Sl. No. Name Designation Per month Renumeration Age Qualification 1 Nagesh M. K. Office Assistant 169.91 42 Graduate 2 Francis Xavier Accounts Assistant 169.91 50 Graduate 3 Manju CP Site Engineer 319.91 23 BE - Civil 4 Vipin Jain Engineer 330.35 27 BE - Civil 5 Shivaraj H. S. Accounts Assistant 194.39 33 Graduate 6 Kokku Raja Sekhar Sr. Engineer - QS & Billing 702.47 29 BE - Civil 7 Ashutosh Saxena Manager - Contracts 1,600.20 42 PGDM 8 Vijay Kumar Assistant 173.60 22 Graduate Notes: i. The nature of employment in all cases is regular. ii. None of the employee held any equity shares in the Company as cited in Clause (iii) of Rule 5(2). iii. None of the employees mentioned above is a relative of any Director or Manager of the Company.   B. None of the employees employed throughout the financial year 2021-22, was in receipt of aggregate remuneration not less than Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh  C. None of the employee, who was employed for a part of the financial year2021-22and was in receipt of aggregate remuneration at not less than Rupees Eight lakh and Fifty Thousand per month.   By Order of the Board For International Constructions Limited Place: Bangalore  Date:  30.05.2022                                               Sd/-xxx                Anil Kumar Sethi Chairman & Managing Director (DIN NO: 00035800)        
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Annexure -5 Declaration with regards to Non-Applicability of Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15 (2) of Chapter IV of the Listing Regulations, Regulation 27 shall not apply, in respect of the following classes of companies: I. The listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Cr. (Rupees Ten crore) and net worth not exceeding Rs. 25 Cr. (Rupees Twenty-Five crore), as on the last day of the previous financial year; and   II. Listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME exchange. In this regard, we hereby confirm you that, our Company falls into the ambit of the above mentioned limits, compliance with the provisions of Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) 41[and (t)] of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D, E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations is not mandatory for the Company for the time being and consequently, the Compliance Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Schedule V of the Regulations does not form part of this Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-22. By Order of the Board of Directors For International Constructions Limited          Sd/-xxx Anil Kumar Sethi Chairman & Managing Director (DIN: 00035800) Address: Villa No. B-9, Epsilon Ventures,  Yemalur Main Road, Marathalli,  Bangalore -560037  Place: Bangalore Date: 30.05.2022   
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 Annexure – 6 DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V TO SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) LODR REGULATIONS, 2015:  1. Related Party Disclosure:       (Amt. in Rs. ‘000’) S. No.  Name of the Company/Individual Relation Nature of Transaction Disclosures of Amounts at the year end and maximum amount of loans/ advances/ Investments outstanding during the year 1 ADD Realty Limited Subsidiary Company Loan Received Loan Paid Interest Received Rs. 9,050.00  Rs. 5,500.00 Rs. 1,819.09 2 SPML Infra Limited Enterprises in which KMP/Relatives of KMP not having significant influence or control Interest paid  Rs. 6,105.93 3 ADD Energy Management Private Limited Enterprises in which KMP having significant influence or control Loan Paid Purchase of Debenture Interest Received Rs. 10,610.00 Rs. 9,500.00 Rs. 488.99 4 Anil Kumar Sethi Key Managerial Person Remuneration Paid Reimbursement of Expenses Rs. 8400.00 Rs. 280.04 5 Nitesh Jain Key Managerial Person Remuneration Paid  Rs. 476.55 * Detailed disclosure of Related Party Transactions has been provided in the Note # 38 of Balance Sheet.   
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 OTHER DISCLOSURES:  2. Management Discussion and Analysis: I.  This Section includes discussion on the following matters within the limits set by the listed entity’s competitive position: a) Industry structure and developments. b) Opportunities and Treats. c) Segment wise performance d) Business Outlook e) Risk and Concerns f) Impact of Covid  II. Internal Control Systems and their adequacy – The Company has adequate internal control system to safeguard the company’s assets from any loss or damage to control cost, prevent revenue loss and required financial and accounting controls and to effectively implement the applicable accounting standards. Company has aligned its current systems of internal financial control with the requirement of Companies Act 2013. The company’s Internal Control System is designed to ensure operational efficiency, protection and conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. The internal control system is supported by an internal audit process for reviewing the adequacy and efficiency of the Company’s internal controls, including its systems and processes and compliance with regulations and procedures.  a) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance.  b) Material developments in Human Resource / Industrial Relations Front including number of people employed. III  Disclosure of Accounting Treatment: Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards as prescribed.   3. Declaration signed by the CEO stating that the members of Board of Directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliances with code of conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management: -   Pursuant to Regulation 15 of SEBI LODR Regulations 2015, Company has been exempted from providing disclosures under this Clause.  4. Compliance Certificate either from the Auditors or Practicing Company Secretaries regarding compliances of conditions of Corporate Governance shall be annexed with the Director’s Board:   Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 15 (2) (a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2015,compliancewiththeprovisionsofRegulation17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) were not applicable on the company during the financial year 2021-22. Consequently, the Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance as 
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stipulated under Schedule V of the Listing Regulations do not form part of this Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-22.  5. Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account:  a) Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the outstanding Shares in the Suspense account lying at the beginning of the year – Nil b) Number of Shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of Shares from Suspense Account during the year - Nil c) Number of Shareholders to whom shares were transferred from Suspense Account during the year - Nil d) Aggregate number of shareholders and their outstanding shares in the Suspense Account lying at the end of the year - Nil e) That the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such Share claims the Shares- NA  6. Detail of fees paid to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part and certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies.  Above requirements are covered under Clause C [Corporate Governance Report] of Schedule V of LODR which is exempted for our Company under regulation 15 (2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as paid up equity share capital is not exceeding rupees ten crore and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year.   7. General Shareholder Information:   a) Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : L45309KA1983PLC038816  b) Registered office of the Company  Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor, HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017. c) 39th Annual General Meeting  Date  Time  Venue   :  :  :   30th September 2022   at 3:00 P.M. (IST)  Registered Office: Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor, HAL Old Airport Road,  Bengaluru – 560 017  d) Financial Calendar    Financial Year : April 01, 2022, to March 31, 2023  Annual General Meeting : On or before September 30, 2023 
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 First quarter results (Unaudited) : On or before August 14, 2022  Second quarter results (Unaudited) : On or before November 14, 2022  Third quarter results (Unaudited) : On or before February 14, 2023  Results for the Financial Year (Audited) : On or before May 30, 2023  e)  Book Closure Date  :  24/09/2022 to 30/09/2022 (Both days inclusive)     f) Listing on Stock Exchanges : National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400051 g) Stock Code (Symbol) :  NSE - SUBCAPCITY     The Company has paid listing fees to NSE for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.     h) Registrar & Transfer Agents : 3A, Auckland Place, Room No. 7A & 7B, 7th Floor, Kolkata-700017. Phone:  033 – 2280-6616/6617/6618; Fax: 033 – 2215 6823 E-mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com Website: https://www.nichetechpl.com   i) Share Transfer System : The share transfers are being affected by the Company’s share transfer agents, M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Kolkata.     j) Dematerialisation of Shares : The shareholders of the company are free to dematerialize their shares and keep them in Dematerialized form with depository participant. 98.85% of the Company’s Paid-up Share Capital is in dematerialized form and balance 1.15% is in physical form as on 31st March, 2022.  Company’s ISIN No is ‘INE845C01016’. k) Liquidity of Shares :  Shares of the Company are being trading freely on the above said Stock Exchanges.     
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 l)   Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2022:  CATEGORY No. of Shares held % age of shareholding A PROMOTER’S HOLDING:   1. Promoters  - Indian Promoters  - Foreign Promoters  27,25,470 Nil  75.00* Nil 2. Persons acting in Concert  Nil Nil B. NON-PROMOTERS HOLDING   3. Institutional Investors Nil Nil a. Mutual Funds Nil Nil b. Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies (Central/ State Govt. Institutions / Non-government Institutions) Nil Nil c. FIIs Nil Nil 4. OTHERS Nil Nil a. Private Corporate Bodies Nil Nil b. Indian Public 9,08,490 25.00* c. NRIs / OCBs Nil Nil d. Employees Nil Nil d. Clearing Members Nil Nil  TOTAL 36,33,960 100.00           *After achieving Minimum Public Shareholding on 25.1.2019  m) Distribution of Shareholding:  Distribution of shareholding of shares of the Company as on March 31, 2022 is as follows:   No of Equity Shares Shareholders Shareholding Number % of total Number % of total 1 500 413 88.06 29,317    0.81 501 1,000 17 3.62 14,069    0.39 1,001 5,000 26 5.54 57,112    1.57 5,001 10,000 3 0.64 18,878    0.52 10,001 50,000 2 0.43 41,156   1.13 50,001 1,00,000 2 0.43 1,22,000    3.36 1,00,001 And Above 6 1.28 33,51,428   92.22 Total 469 100.00 36,33,960  100.00     
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 n) Address For Correspondence  The Shareholders may address their communication / suggestion / grievances / other queries to:  Mr. Nitesh Kumar Jain, CS & Compliance Officer International Constructions Limited Golden Enclave, Corporate Block, Tower B1, 5th Floor,  HAL Old Airport Road, Bengaluru – 560 017 Phone: 080 – 49411700; Fax: 080 – 49411701 8.  CODE OF CONDUCT The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, as adopted by the Board of Directors is a comprehensive code applicable to all Directors, Executive as well as non-executive and also members of Senior Management.    By Order of the Board For International Constructions Limited Place: Bangalore  Date:  30.05.2022                                                                                     Sd/-xx                   Anil Kumar Sethi Chairman & Managing Director (DIN: 00035800)    



G. L. Kothori & Co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

No. 23, Arihant Complex
3'o Floor, A. M. Road, J. C. Road Cross

Bangalore - 560 002

Phone: +91 80 22236978,41608884
Mob. : 9341220928,98867 01321

e-mail : glk@glkothari.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTTONS LtfitfED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Oplnion

we .bave audited the finar,uiaL statemeots of _INI*ERN-A-T-Io_NAL eo_NsT_zueT-toNs ur4F_ED (t.he
'Company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2A22, the statement of profit and loss
(inctuding Other Comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the staiement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financiat statements, ihctuding a summary of the
significant accounting poticies and other exptanatory information.

ftr our opirlion and to the b€st of otr infonnation and according to tfie o<pta*ations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the infonnation reguired by the Companies ,2013 (.the Act")in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rute,
2015' as amended ('lnd A5') and the other accounting principtes generalty accepted in India, of the state
sf affatrs of the b$Wanr as at 31 Adarch LIZL and its praffi* total esmprehensive incorne, changes in
equity and its cash ftorars for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financiat statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibitities under those Standards
are further described in the auditor's responsibitities for the audit of the financiat statements section of
our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) together with the independent requirements that are retevant to
our audft of the ffnancfat statements under the provfsfons of the Companfes Act,ZO1J andthe Rules made
thereunder, and we have futfitted our other ethicaL responsibitities in accordance with these
requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics.
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We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

KEY AUDIT IAATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standatone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whote, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Assessment of non'current investments
(reported by us as auditor of the Company)

The Company, as at 31st March, 2022, had non-

current investments of Rs. 2286.38 lakhs.

Due to the significance of the carrying amounts
of the non-current investments and the
significant management judgement invotved in
carrying out the impairment assessment, this
was considered to be a key audit matter.

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controts and substantive procedures which
inctuded the foltowing:

We have reviewed the process and internal
control related to accounting for investments for
its fair vatue.

We have tested the evidences (statement of
investment from NSE for investment in listed
equity shares and vatuations by internal and
externa[ vatuers for other investment in
securities) for fair vatuation.

Obtained an understanding of the management
process for identification of possibte impairment
indicators and process fottowed by the
management for impairment testing of non-
current investments:

Discussed extensivety with management
regarding impairment indicators and evatuated
the design and testing operating effectiveness of
controts:

Assessed the methodotogy used by the
management to estimate the recoverabitity of
investment and ensured that it is consistent with
appticabte accounting standards;

Verified the appropriateness
assumptions considered

of the key 
Ibv the I



Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

management/independent vatuer as part of the
impairment assessment.

Evatuated the management's assessment of the
uttimate outcome of the ongoing tegat
proceedings, if dry, impacting a particutar
investment, inctuding anatysis of the latest
judgment pronounced retating to such
proceedings or any [ega[ opinion obtained by the
management;

Compared the carrying vatue of the non-current
investment with the realizabte value determined
by the independent vatuer to ensure there is no

impairmentlprovision required to be recoqnized.

Information Other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information inctuded in the board's report including annexures to boards report
and sharehotder's information, but does not inctude the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conctusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financiat statements, our responsibitity is to read the other information

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatty inconsistent with the financiat
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be

materialty misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance inctuding other comprehensive income,
cash ftows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and the other accounting
principtes generatty accepted in India.
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This responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; setection and apptication of appropriate accounting poticies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design, imptementation and maintenance

of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectivety for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

ln preparing the financia[ statements, management is responsibte for assessing the Company's abitity to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appticabte, matters retated to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to tiquidate the Company or cease

operations, or has no reatistic atternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's responsibility for the audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabte assurance about whether the financial statements as a whote are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
inctudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levet of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with SAs witt always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuatty or in the
aggregate, they coutd reasonabty be expected to inftuence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We atso:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financia[ statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resutting from fraud is higher than for one resutting from error, as

fraud may involve cottusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internaI controt.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are atso responsibte for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financiat controts system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controts.

r Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of accounting
estimates and retated disctosures made by management.



Conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiat uncertainty exists retated to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abitity to continue as a going concern. lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the retated disctosures in the financial statements or, if such disctosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conctusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

o Evatuate the overatl presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, inctuding the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Material.ity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financiat statements that, individuatty or in
aggregate, makes it probabte that the economic decisions of a reasonabty knowtedgeabte user of the
financial statements may be inftuenced. We consider quantitative materiatity and quatitative factors in (i)
ptanning the scope of our audit work and in evatuating the resutts of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financia[ statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inctuding any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with retevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att retationships and other
matters that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence, and where appticabte, retated
safeguards.

Report on other legal and Regulatory requirements

1) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained att the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and betief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss inctuding other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows deatt with by this report are in
agreement with the booK of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial
notified under Section 133 of the Act.
2015, as amended;

statements compty with the lndian Accounting Standards

read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes,



(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

31" March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as

on 31't March 2022 f rom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (Z) of the Act; and

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internat financiat controts over the financial, reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer our separate report in Annexure

"A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of
the company's internal financial controls over financia[ reporting.

(g) ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the
company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions

of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rute

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 7014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the exptanations given to us:

t. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
standatone financiaI statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeabte losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowtedge and betief, other
than as disctosed in the notes to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
toaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, inctuding foreign entity
("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shatt, whether, directty or indirectty lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the company ("Uttimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the Uttimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowtedge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, no funds have been received by
the company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shatt,
whether, directty or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behatf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries ; and

ii.
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(c) Based on our audit procedures that we have been considered reasonabte and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
betieve that the representations provided by the management under sub-ctause (a) and (b)
above contain any material misstatement.

(d) The Company has not dectared any dividend during the year.

2) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the 'Order') issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure 'B' to this Report, a

statement on the matters specified in para 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent appticabte.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No.: 025481
U Dl N : 22025481 AKKCGL9627

Ptace: Bangatore
Date: 30.05.2022

Firm's Registration No.: 0014,,1'55
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Annexure 'rA" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of
our report to the Members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INTERNATIONAL
CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED ("the Company") as at March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the
financiat statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for estabtishing and maintaining internal financiat
controts based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estabtished by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls Over: Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India
('lCAl'). These responsibitities inctude the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controts that were operating effectivety for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its
business, inctuding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, and the timel,y
preparation of retiabte financiat information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the interna[ financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controts Over Financiat Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appticable to an audit of internat financial controts and, both issued
by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the guidance note require that we
compty with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controts over financial reporting were estabtished and maintained
and if such controts operated effectivety in atl material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internat
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controts over financial reporting inctuded obtaining an understanding of internat financiat
controts over financiat reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evatuating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, inctuding the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financia[ control system over financiat reporting.



Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial controt over financiat reporting is a process designed to provide reasonabte
assurance regarding the retiability of financiat reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
externa[ purposes in accordance with generalty accepted accounting principtes. A company's internat
financiat control over financial reporting inctudes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detait, accuratety and fairty reftect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generalty
accepted accounting principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onty
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timety detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that coutd have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internat financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibitity of cottusion or improper management of override of controts, materiat misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controts over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial,
controt over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has, in atl
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financiat reporting and such internat
financial controts over financial reporting were operating effectivety as at March 31,2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentiat
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controts Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 0014455

Proprietor
Membership No.: 025481

U Dl N : 22025481 AKKCGL9627

Ptace: Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2022
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regutatory Requirements" Section of
our repoft to the members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED of even date.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given
to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report
that:

(i) In respect of company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangibte Assets:

a) A) The Company has maintained proper records showing futt particulars, including
quantitative detaits and situation of Property, Ptant and Equipment and retevant detaits oi
right-of-use of assets.

B) The Company has no intangibte assets. Accordingty, the provisions of clause 3(iXa)(B) of the
Order are not appticabte.

b) The Property, Ptant and Equipment have been physicatty verified by the management during the
year and according to the information and explanation given no materiat discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the Property, Plant
and Equipment is reasonabte having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets.

c) The Company does not hotd any immovabte properties. Accordingty, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(c)
of the Order are not appticable.

d)The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.
Accordingty, reporting under paragraph 3(ixd) of the Order is not appticabte

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2022 for hotding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2015) and rutes made thereunder.

(ii) a) The Company does not hotd any lnventory. Accordingty, the provisions of ctause 3(ii)(a) of the
Order are not appticabte.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records examined by us,
the Company has not been sanctioned any working capitat timits aggregating to more than
five crores by banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any
point of time of the year. Hence reporting under paragraph 3(iixb) of the Order does not
arise.



(iii) a) The Company has granted [oan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liabitity Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act, and detaits for the same are as fottows:

A. Details of Loans or Advances and
ventures and associates

Guarantees or Security granted to subsidiaries, joint

(Amounr in Rs. '000)

Name of the
Concern

Nature of
Relationship

Nature of
transaction

.Aggregate
amount during
the FY

Ealance
outstanding at
the balance
sheet

ADD Reatity ttd Subsidiary Company Loan 5,500 11,712.79

ADD Energy

Management Co.

Pvt. Ltd

Enterprises in
which
KMP/Retatives of
KMP having
significant
inftuence or control

Loan 12,235 11,050.09

B. The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances and Guarantees or Security to any
person other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates. Hence reporting under
paragraph 3(iiixB) of the Order does not arise.

b According to the information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by

us, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions
of the grant of a[[ loans and advances in the nature of toans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicia[ to the company's interest .

c) ) ln our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in respect of
loans and advances in the nature of loans, the company has stiputated the terms and
conditions as on demand. Since, the company has not demanded the [oans, the repayment of
principal and payment of interest is regutar;

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records examined by
us, since the company has not demanded the loans during the year, there are no overdue
amounts.

e) According to the information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by
us, there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fatten due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing
[oans given to the same parties, Hence reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(e) of the Order does
not arise.

f) According to the in information and exptanations given to us, and the records examined by
us, the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans repayabl,e on demand:

(Amount in Rs. '000)



Name of the
Concern

Nature of
Relationship

Aggregate
amount
during the FY

Yo thereafter
of to the total
loans granted

ADD Reatity ttd Subsidiary Company

5,500
51.46

ADD Energy
Management Co.

Pvt. Ltd

Enterprises in which
KMP/Retatives of KMP

having significant
inftuence or control

12,235
48.54

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records examined by us,
in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, the provisions of sections 185 and
186 of the Companies Act have been comptied with.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the-Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rutes, 2014 (as amended). Accordingty, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not appticabte.

(vi) To the best of our knowtedge and betief, the Central. Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
Company's products/services. Accordingty, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
appticabte.

(vii) According to the information and exptanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company is generatty regutar in depositing undisputed statutory dues inctuding
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sates-tax, service tax, Goods
and Services tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, vatue added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues, as applicabte, with the appropriate authorities.

b) No undisputed amounts payabte in respect of Provident fund, Empl,oyees State lnsurance,
Income tax, Sates tax, Service tax, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service tax, Customs
duty, Excise duty Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date they become payabte.

2a^1t\^Rt)
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c) The dues outstanding in respect of statutory dues inctuding provident fund, emptoyees'
state insurance, income-tax, sates-tax, service tax, Goods and Services tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, vatue added tax, cess and other material statutory dues on account of any
dispute are as fottows:

Name of the
statute

Nature of
dues

Amount (in

'000')
Amount paid
under Protest
(in'000')

Period to which
the amount
retates

Forum where
dispute is
pendinq

lncome tax
4ct,1961

Income tax
Penatty u/s
271 (1)(c)

3127.23 AY 2016-17 Commissioner
Income Tax
(Appeats)

viii) There were no transactions relating to previousty unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disctosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) a) According to the information and exptanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender,
hence reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the order does not arise.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company
has not been dectared witful defautter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has apptied term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the funds
raised on short term basis have not been utitized for long term purposes.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obLigations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not raised loans during the year on the ptedge of securities hetd in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(x) a) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company
did not raise any money by way of initial pubtic offer or further pubtic offer (inctuding debt
instruments) and hence, reporting under this paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order is not
applicable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any preferential attotment or private ptacement of shares or converiibte

e)

f)



debentures (futty, partialty or optionatty convertible) during the year. Accordingty,
paragraph 3 (x) (b) of the Order is not appticable.

(xi) a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and exptanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been
noticed or reported during the year. Accordingty, paragraph 3 (xi) (a) of the Order is not
appticabte.

b) Since there is no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person
has been noticed or reported during the year, paragraph 3 (xi) (b) of the Order is not
appticabte.

c) To the best of our knowtedge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no whistte-blower comptaints, have been received by the Company during the year.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is
not a nidhi company. Accordingty, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not appticabte.

(xiii) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the retated parties are in comptiance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicabte and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financiaI statements as required by the appticabl,e Indian accounting
standards.

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the internal
audit provisions are applicabte to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with its directors. Hence provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 are not appticabte to the Company.

(xvi) a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-tA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under ctause 3(xvi)(a) and (b) of the
Order is not appticabte.

ln our opinion, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank
of India as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934;

In our opinion, the company is not a core investment company (as defined in the Core
f nvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingty reporting under
ctause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not appticable.

d) In our opinion, the Group has no ClC, Hence reporting under this clause 3(xvi)(d) witt
not arise.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash loss of Rs.1,29,31,925/= during the financial year covered by
our audit but has not incurred no cash loss during the immediatety preceding financia[ year.

b)

c)



(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reatisation of financiat
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financiat
statements and our knowtedge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabitities existing at
the date of batance sheet as and when they fatt due within a period of one year from the
batance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viabitity of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that att
liabitities fatting due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date, witt get
discharged by the Company as and when they fatl due.

(xx) a) Since the provisions of Corporate Sociat Responsibitity (CSR) of Companies Act, 2013 are not
appticable to the company, the reporting under ctause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is
not applicabte for the year.

(xxi) The financial statements are not consotidated financial statements, accordingly, reporting
under paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not appl,icabte.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Membership No.: 025481

U Dl N : 22425481 AKKCGL9 627

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30.05.2022

Firm's Registration No.: 0014455

_ 
t-T-"-....-"..-..----

CA G.L.KOTHARI



Int€rnatlonal Constructlons l_lmlted

8llance Sheet as at 3lst r{arch 2022

(a) Flnancial llabltlties

- Other Financlat Liabitltles
- Trade payabtes

Total outstanding dues of micro and sma[[ enterprises

Totat outstandlng dues to others

82.56

2,28,637.69

1 1,050.09

5,797.13

9.41

1,66,521.98

9,500-00

1,231.71

652,92

11,712.79

13.54

19,850,45

2,224.52

37,655.22

256.23

13,953.78

28.81

6,180,00

7,214.21

54,250.4

85,45

19,066.11

4,144.53

93.20

11,123,52

21,424,50

13,708.34

451.86

7,862,12

13.50

13,708.34

560.96

19,713.62

0.26

The notes are an part of these financia[ statement

Corporate Information & Slgnificant Accounting Policies

Contlgencles & Commitments

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOT[|,ARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratlon No. 0014455

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprletor

i,iembership No. 025481

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 3oth May2022

1&.2

28 &.29

For and on behalf of the board

Company Secretary

ACS: 54402

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 3fth May2022

(RaJesh\

Director#s
#,9

.34686
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lnternational Constructions Limited

Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended 3lst rftarch 2022

Corporate Information & Significant Accounting poticies

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI 8 Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001.1455

CA G.I.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 30th ttay2022

1&.2

For and on behalf of the board

(Nit*fKumar Jain)

Company Secretary

ACS : 5,1402

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 30th liay2022

For the year ended
31st llarch 2022

For the year ended

llarch 2O21

Expenses

Total Expenses

before exceptlonal ltems and tax from contlnulng operations

for the year from Continulng Operations

Comprehenslve Income (OCl)

comprehenslve income not to be reclassified to profit or loss In
subsequent periods:

gains on defined benefit ptans

comprehenslve Income to be reclasslfled to profit or loss In

of Investments at Fair Value

Comprehenslve Income for the year

Comprehenslve lncorne for the year

- Basic and Diluted

- Face Vatue of Share (Re)

11;800.95

6,n9.02

19.75

4,798.81

10,170.14

5,636.83

5,146,03

27,378.2A

3,550.29

7,254.28

37.01

(9.31

58,696.95

12,126.18

3.37

10.00
The notes are an part of these financial statement

4346&



Internatlonal Constructlons Llmltcd

Statement of Crsh flolvs for thc year ended 31it , arch 2022

For the year ended

31st llarch 2022

For the year ended

31st liarch 2021

Cash flow fron ogerrtlng lctlvltles
before tax frorn Cmtlnulng Operations

to reconclle proflt bofore tax to net cash flows:

Depreclatlon and Amortisatlon Expeflses

Flnance Expenses

Bad debts and Admnc6

Llabilltles no tonger requlred wrltten back

lnterest Income on Incorne Tax Refund

Interest Recelved

DMdend Recened

Decrease/(lncrease) In Other Current Flnanclal assets

Decrease/(lncrease) In Trade Recel\/abte

Decrease/(lncrease)ln Other Current assets

(Decrease )/lncrease In Trade Payables

(Decrease )/lncrease In Other Flnanciat tlabllltles
(Decrease )/lncrease In Other Current llabitltles
(Decrease )/lncrease In Provlsions

Decrease/(lncrease) In Other Non curreflt assets

Income tax paid / (Refund)

caCr flows from op€ratlng lctMtl€s (A)

27,t74.2O

5,636.83

2,978.50

4n.77
/()0.(X

3,142.00

12,414,72

Purchase / Sate of Assets

Sate of In€stments

ilo\€rnent In Loans I Admnces (Long Term)

Dlvlderd Recefv€d

Interest Recen€d

cash flows used In Investlnl lctMtleg (8)

Proceeds frorn Borrowlngs

Flnance Expense (Net)

cash flows from/(u!€d In) flnanclng actlvltles

Increase ln cash and cash equlralents (A+8+C)

and cash equh,alents at the beglnnlng of the year

and cash equlvalcnts at the end of the year (Refer Note No 8)

In Llablllty ffrlslng trom Eorrotylngs for the year ended 31st ilarch 2022

Partlculars 1st Aprll 2021 Procecds Repaym€nt Falr Value Changes 31st lilarch 2022

Borrowlncs - Non Current (Refer Note-14) 48,144.53 6,105.93 54,250.4

Total 4E.1{4.53 6,105.93 54.250.46

ln from for the Year ended 31st 2021

Partlcularj lst ADrll 2020 Proc€eds Repaym6nt Falr Value Chanees 31st, arch 2021
lorrovlngs - Non Current (Refer Note-l4) 42,247.33 478.50 5,418.70 8,144,53
lorrowlngs - Current 4-5S5 01 4,595.03

fotal 16.',/.?,.36 178.30 {,595.03 5,414,70 4E.1+1.53

The accompanying notes are formlng part of the financtal statements.

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTIIAR| E Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Flrm Reglstratlon No.

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprletor

t{embershlp No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date: 30th ,1ay2022

For and on behalf of the board

Company Secretary

ACS: 5,1402

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date: 30th i\,1ay2022



Internatlonal Constructlons Llmlted

Statement of Changes In Equlty for the year ended 31st ttarch 2022

A) Equity Share Capital

ln

Partlculars As at
31st llarch 2022

As.t
31st l arch 2O2l

Equlty shar6 of Rs 10 each lssued, subscrlbed and fully paid

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period

Changes in equity share capitat during the year
36,339.60 36,339.60

lalance at the end of the reporting perlod 36.339.60 36,339.60

B) Other Equlty

For the year ended 3lst rttarch 2022

as at 3lst rilarch 2021

comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

as at 31st Alarch 2022

For the ended 31st llarch 2021

The notes are an integral part of these financial statement

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTI|AR! & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. ffi1.l45S

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

t\tlembership No. 025481

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 30th ttay2022

For and on behalf of the board

DIN : 07434686

]\

iW-
(Nltesh Kumar Jaln)

Company Secretary

ACS:.54402

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 30th ttay2022

in

Partlculars Retained earnings

Equlty Component

of Flnanclal

Instrument

Capltal

Reseryes on

Amalgamatlon

Other

comprehenslve

income

Total

Balance as at lst April 2020

Profit for the year

Mjustments

)ther comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Iotal comprehenslve Income

11,922.21

12,24.75

12.240.75

72,920.59 33,636.08 (40,393.95)

(114.57)

(14.571

78,O84.93

12,24.75

(114.57)

12,126.18
lalance as at 3lst rilarch 2022 24,162.96 72,920.59 33,636.08 (40,508.52) 90,211.10



lnternrtlonal Comtructlon3 Llmlted
Notes to ffmnchl stltcments.s !t 31st ltrrch 2022

1 Compenybackground

The Company is a listed Company wlth its shares tisted on National stock Exchange . lts main business is execution of job work contracts
and investment ln securities and other avenues.

2 Slgnlflcant accountlng pollc{es

2.01 Basls ofpreparation and present tlon
(!) Stltement of compllance

These flnancial statements are prepared in accordance with tndian Accountlng standards (hd AS) notified under the companies (lndian
Accounting standards) Rules, 2015. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
inltiatty adopted or a revision to an existinS accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

(b) B|sls of measurement

The financiat statements have been prepared on a historicat cost convention and on an accruat basis, except for the following material
items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant lnd AS:

i. certain financiat assets and tiabitities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy on financial
instruments) and

ii.Defined benefit and other tong.term employee benefits.

(c) Golrq Conccm Concept end lts lmpact on tha comprny
Considering the unpresidented globat pendamic of covid 19 and the slow down of business druing period, the management had made the
assessment of going concern ability of the company. Based on the management assessment on its business lmpact during the tock down,
whlch was common across the industry and had no specific impact to the company! operation as such. Accordingly in vlew of management
the going concern assumption of the company is unaffected and the financiat statements have been prepared onloing concem basis.

(d) Use of estlmrtes and Judgernent
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments,'estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of assits, tiabilities, income and expenses. Actuat results may
differ from these estimat€s. Estimates ahd undertying assumptlons are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the perlod in which the estimates are revised and ln any future periods affected.

(e) Estlmatlon of un€ert lntles relatlng to the globel health pandemlc from COVTD-i9 (COVID-19)3

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to covlD - 19 on the carrying amounts of
receivabtes, payabtes and investment in subsidiaries. In developing the assumptions relatlng to the possible future uncertainties in the
global economlc conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used
intemal and extemal sources of information. The impact of coVlD -19 on the Company's financiat statements may dlffer from that
estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.

(0 Currsnt vercus non-current classlflcaUon

The Company Presents assets and tiabilities in the balance sheet based on curent/ non-current ctassification. An asset is treated as current
when it ls:

' beected to be realised or intended to be sotd or consumed in normal operating cycle,
- Hetd primarity for the purpose of tradlng,
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being excha4ged or used to settte a tiability for at least twetve months after the reporting
period.

All other assets are ctassified as non-current.

A liabitity is curent when:
. - lt is expected to be settted in normal operating cycle,

- lt ls hetd prlmarily for the purpose of trading,
- lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
The Company classlfies a[[ other liabiuttes as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are classified as non-current a$ets and liabitities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivatents. The
Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.O2 PrFrty, plant lnd equlpment.

Under the previous GAAP (lndian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carried ln the batance sheet at their carrying value being the
cost of acquisition or construction less accumutated depreciation.

The cost of propertn ptant and equipment inctudes freight, duties, taxes and other incidentat expenses retating to the acqulsition and
installation of the respective assets. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is inctuded in
the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. Borrowing costs directty attributable to acquisition or
construction of those assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized,

Advance paid towards the acquisition of assets outstanding at each balance sheet are shown under capital advances. The cost of property,
plant and equipment not ready for their intended use before such date, are disclosed as capital work in progress.

Depreshtlon methods, esHrnated useful llves and resldual value:
The method of depreciation adopted and estimated useful tife of fixed assets is enumerated berow:

Asset Description iilethod Useful life adoDted Useful life as per
;urniture and Fixture

lnd user devlces, such as, desktops, laptops, etc.

5U

SLM

5 years

3 years

5 years

3 years

The management has identified usefut tife of the assets (tangibte), based on the life as prescrib€d In Schedute lt to the Companies
2013. Further the resldual value is is estimated to be 5S of cost of asset.

ff,4
R.crc.9,



Intern tlonrl Constructlons Limlted
Notcs to flnlnchl st tcments es rt 3tst rilarch 2022

2.03 lmpelrmcntof non-lln nclal rssets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets comprising a cash-generating unit may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company
estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverabte amount is ttre h'gtrer of an asset's or cash.generating unlt,s (cGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, untess the asset does notgenerate cash lnflows that are targely independent of ihose from other assets or group,s of assets. When the cairying amount of an asset or
cGU exceeds lts recoverable amount, the asset is consldered impaired and is writlen iown to its recoverabte amouni,

In ass€ssing vatue In use, the estimated future cash flow: are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market ass€ssments of the time value of money and the risls specific to the asset. In determining fair vatue less costs of disposat,
recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriaie valuation modet is used. These
catculatlons are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share pric'es for publicly traded companies or other avaitabte fair value
indicato|5.

The company bases its impairment calcutation on detailed budgets and forecast calcutauons, whlch are prepared separately for each of
the cGUs to which the Individuat assets are altocated. These budgets and forecast calcutations generally cover a period of five years. For
longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calcutated and applied to project future cash floun after thi fifth yeai, To esqmate cash flow
projections beyond periods covered by the most recent udgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using
a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unl,ess an increasing rate can be Justified. tn any case, this growth rate does not
exceed the long'term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity op€rates, or for the
market in which the asset is used.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at eaLh reporting date to determine whether there ls an indication that previousty
recognised impalrment I'osses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset,s or CGU,s
recoverabte amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a ch"nge In the assumpgons used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since the tast impairment loss was recognised. rne revenai it ri;iJ ,o tn.t tn" ."rrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carryn! amount that would have been determined, net of
depreclation, had no lmpalrment toss been recognised for.the asset in prior yea6. such revenat is recognlsed in the statement of profit or
loss unless the asset is carried at a revatued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

2.04 Rcvenuc recognltlon I

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits witt flow to the company and the revenue can be
reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recelved or
recelvabte, taking into account contractuatly defined terms of payment, net of taxes or duties collected on behatf of the government.
Further' The Company uses significant Judgments white determining the transaction price allocated to performance obtigauons .

other Income 'The specific recognition criteria described betow must atso be met before revenue is recggnised.
Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financlal instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financiat tiability. When calcufating the effective interest rate, the group
estimates the expected cash florvs by considering all the contractuat terms of the financial instrument (for exampte, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in flnance Income in the
statement of profit and loss.

Dlvldcnds

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is estabtished, wfrich is generally when shareholders approve the
dividend.

2,O5 Lelses

The company evaluates if an arrangement quatifies to be a tease as per the requirements of Ind AS 1i6. ldengfication of a lease requires
signiflcant judgment. The company uses significant judgement in assessing ihe lease term (inctudlng anticlpated renewats) and the
appllcable discount rate.
The Company determines the tease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covere<l by an option to
extend the lease if the company is reasonably certain to exercise that optlon; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if
the company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an
optlon to extend a lease, or not to exercise an optlon to terminate a lease, it considers au retevant facts and clrcumstances that create an
economlc incentive for the company to exercise the option to extend the tease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The
Company revises the tease term if there is a change in the non-cancettabte period of a lease.
The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evatuated or for a portfolio crf teases
with similar characteristics.

/w;
'dsw
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2.06 Flmnclrth6truments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financiat tiabitity or equity instrument ofanother entity.

A Flnrnchl fusets

r) Cl.3slfic.tlon

The company classifies its financiat assets in the fo[owing measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other colmprehensive Income, or through. profit or toss), and
- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entitys business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses witl either be r".-a"a in profit o;tos; or other comprehensive income. For investmentsin debt instruments, this lvitl depend on the business modet in which the investment is held. For investments in equity lnstruments, thiswilt depend on whether.the gompany has made an irevocabte etection at the time of initial recognition to account for the equityinvestment at fair vatue through other comprehensive income.

b) lniHel rccogniHon .nd measur€ment
Al[ financial assets are recognised initlatly at fair vatue ptus, in the case of financiat 6sets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,transaction costs that are attributabte to the acquisition of the financial asset. purchases or sales of financial assets that require deliveryof asets within a time frame estabtished by regulation or convention in the market place (regutar way trades) are recognised on the tradedate, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

--' !riv!" e'L 'Lsvs''

c) Subsequent meGurcment

Financial asets carrled at amortised cost: A financial assets is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whoseobjective is to hold asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual cash terms of the financial asset give rise onspecified dates to cash flows that.are sotely payments of prlncipat and interest on the principat amount outstanding. Interest income fromthese financial assets is accounted in profit or loss using tire effective interest rate metirod. lmpairment losses, forex gain / loss and gain /toss on derecognition of financiar ass€t in this category is recognised in profit or ross.

Financial assets at fair value throuqh gther comorehensive income (FvTocl]: A financial asset ls measured at FvTocl, lf it is hetd withing abuslness model whose objective is achleved by both from cottection of contractual cash flows and setting the.financiat assets, where the' assets' cash flows represent sotely payments of principal and interest. Further equlty instruments wiere the aorpany has made anirrevocabte etection based on its business model, to classiff as instruments r"rrur"i 
"frwocl, 

are measured subsequentty at fair valuethrough other comprehensive income.
Debt lnstruments - 

'vlovements 
in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive Income (ocl), except for the recognition ofimpairment gains or losses, inter€st revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and toss. when thefinancial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in ocl is reclassified from equity to profit or loss andrecognlsed. Interest income from these financlal assets ls included in other iriome using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments - 

'r{ovements 
in the carrying amount are taken to ocl and there is no subsequent recrassiflcation of fair vatue gains and

losses to profit or [oss. Dividend from such investments are recognised in profit or toss,

Financial assets at fair value throueh Drofit or toss (FVTPL): A financiat asset which is not ctassified in any of the above categories are
subsequently fair vatued through profit or toss. ltt gains and tosses are recognised in profii or roo.

d) lmp.lrment of ffnarrlel assets

The company assesses on a forward tooking basis the expected credit tosses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost and FVToCI
debt instruments. The impairment methodotogy applied depends on whether there has been a slgnificant increase in credit risk.
For trade receivables, the company applles the simptified approach specified by tnd ls 1@ Financiat Instruments, which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initiar recognition of the receivabtes.

e) Dcrecognltlon of fln.nclal .ssets
A financial asset ls primarlly derecognised wfren:
- The rlghts to receive cash flows from the asset have expireil, or
- The company has transfered its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obtigation to pay the recelved cash flows
in full without material detay to a third party under a lpass-through' anangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially
all the risk and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantiatiy ait the risk and rewards of the
asset, but has transfered control of the asset.
when the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered lnto a pa;s.through arangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership. when it has neither transferred nor retained
substantlalty atl of the risk and rewards of the asset, nor transfened control of the asset, the company contlnues to recognise the
transfered asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement. In that case, thscompany atso recognises an associated tiabllity.
The transferred asset and the associated liabitity are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obtigations that the company has
retained.

Flnanclal llabllltles

r) Chsslffcrtlon

The company classifies its financial liabitities In the following measurement categories:
- tho6e to be measured subsequentty at fair vatue through profit or toss, and
- tho6e measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entitys business model for managing the financial assets and the contractuat terms of the cash flows.

b) Inltlal r€cognltlon rnd me.surement
The company recognises flnancial liabilities when it becomei a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Au financia] tiablfities
are recognized at fair vatue on initiat recognition. Transactlon costs that are directty aitributabte to the issue of
are rot at fair value through profit or loss, are reduced from the fair value on inltiat recognition. Transaction
attributable to the issue of financiat liabitities at fair value through profit or loss are exp"nr"d in profit or loss,

that
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c) Subsequent tne$urement
The measurement of financiat tiabilities depends on their ctassiflcation, as described betow:

Amortised cost: After initial recognition' interest'bearing loans and borrowing are subsequently measured at amortised co6t using the
Effective interest rate (ElR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or tos when the tiabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortlsation process.

Amortlsed cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and toss.

Financiat liabitities at fair Yalqe throueh profit o, tor$ Fin"n.i"l liabitities at fair value through profit or loss include financiat liabitities' hetd for trading and financial tiabitities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or toss. Flnancial liabilities are
ctassified as hetd for trading if they are incurred for the purpose ofiepurchaslng in the near term. this category arso inctudes.derivative
financiat instruments entered into bi the company that are not designaied as hJging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by tnd
As 1o9. separated embedded derivativ$ are also classified as held for trading unleis ihey are designated as effective hedging Instruments.
Gains or tosses on liabitities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.
Financial tiabitities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For tiabitities designated as FVTpL, fiir vatue gains/ losses attributable to
changes in own credit risk are recognized in ocl. Th6e gains/ loss are not sub;equent]y transferred to st;tement of profit and Loss.
However, the company may transfer the cumutative gain or toss within equity. Att other changes in fair value of such liabitity are
recognised in the statement of profit or toss. The company has not designated any financiat liability as at fair vatue through profit and loss.

Derecognltlon of flnanclal Llabllltles

A financiat tiabitity is derecognised when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged or cancelled or expir6. When an existing financial
tiability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiatty different terms, or the terms of an existing tiability are substantially
modified' such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original tiabitity and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

C Flnarrlal guerantce contrrcts
The fair value of financial guarantees is determined as the present value of the difference in net cash flows between the contractual
payments under the debt instrument and the payments that would be required without the guarantee or the estimated amount that woutd
be payable to a third party for assuming the obtigations.

(l) rs Gu!runtor

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financiat tiabitity at the time the guarantee is issued. The tiabitity is initiatty measured at
fair value and subs€quently at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with Ind AS 1o9 and the amouni initialty recognised tess
cumulative amortisation, where appropriate.
where guarantees in relation to loans or other payabtes of assoclates are provided for no compensation, the fair vatues are accounted for
as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the investment.

(li) as Beneficl.ry

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial asset at the time the guarantee is taken. The asset is initiatty measured at fair
value and subseguentty amortised over the guarantee period.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables are provided by group companies for no compensation, the fair values are
accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of equity.

D Offsettlq flnand.l lffitruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legauy enforceabte rlght to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settte the liability simuttaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normat course of business and in the
event of defautt, insolvency or bankruptcy of the comapany or the counterparty.

2.07 Borrowlrgs

Borrowings are inltially recognised at falr vatue, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transactibn costs) and the redemption amount is recogniseid in profit or loss over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method, Fees paid on the estabtishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or alt of the facitity witt be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw down occun. To the extent there is no evidence that lt is probabte that some or a[[ of the facluty witt be drawn
down' the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity sewices and amortised over the period of the facitity !o which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obtigatlon specified in the contract is discharged, canceued or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of a financial tiability that has been extinguished or transferred to another parly and the
consideration pald, including any non'cash assets transferred or tiabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(iosses).

Borrowings are ctassifled as curent liabitlties unless the company has an uncondifional right to defer setuement of the liabitity for at least
12 months after the reporting period. Where there ls a breach of a material provision of a tong-term loan arangement on or before the
end of the reporting period with the effect that the tiabitity becomes payabte on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not
classify the tlabitity as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financlat statements for
issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitallsed as part of the cost of the asset. Att other borrowing costs are expensed in
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the

funds. Borrowlng cost atso includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the boirowing costs.
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2.0E Trxes

Current Income tax

current income tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantivety enacted, at the reporting date in the
countries where the company operates and generates taxabte income.

'current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in other comprehensive

income or in equity)' curent tax items are recognised in correlation to the underMng transaction either in ocl or directty in equity.
ilanagement periodicatty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regutations are

subject to interpretation and estabtishes provisions where approprtate.

tilinimum alternate tax ('/t'tAT'l paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as cuffent tax. The company recognizes rrtAT' credlt avallable as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normat income tax during thespecified period, i'e', the period for which IMT credit is atlowed to be carried forward. In the year In which the company recognises lvli{Tcredit as an asset in accordance with the Guldance Note on Accountlng for credit Avaitabte in respect of Minimum Atternagve Tax underthe Income tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of creditto the statement of profit and lo6s and shown as ,AAT creditEntitlement'. The company reviews the 'lMT credit entiitement' asset at each reporting date and writes down.the asset to the extent thecompany does not have convincing evidence that it Mtt pay normal tax during the specified period. Deferred tax asset is deflned in Ind AS12 to inctude the carry forward of unused tax credits. r\iAT credits are in the form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by thecompany for a specified period of time. Accordingty, lrtAT credit Entittement is grouped with Defened Tax Asset (net) in the Balance
Sheet.

Defcrred t x
Deferred tax is provided using the tiabitity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and tiabluties and theircarrying amounts for financiat reporting purposes at the reporting date.
'Deferred tax liabitities are recognised for alt taxable temporary differences, except:

- when the deferd tax tiabitity arises from the initial recognition of goodwitt or an asset or liabitity in a transacHon that is not abusiness combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the-accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;- in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with invastments in subsidiaries, associates and interesti in Joint ventures,
when the timing of the reversat of the temporary differences can be controtled and it is probabte that the temporary differences will notreverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for att deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused taxtosses' Deferred tax assets are recognised to the exteni that it is probable that iaxabte profit witt be availabte against which thedeductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax tosses can be utitised, except:
' when the defened tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initiat recognition of an asset or liabitityin a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time ;f the transaction, affects neither the lccounting profit nor taxabteprofit or loss;

' In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures,defered tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probabte that the temporary differences wiu.reverse in the foreseeabtefuture and taxabte profit witl be availabte against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of defered tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable thatsufficlent taxable profit wilt be avaitabte to allow atl or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
r9--aslessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probabte that future-taxable proflts witt attow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and tiabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the asset is realised or thetiability is s€ttted, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantivety enacted at the reporting date.

Defered tax relatlng to items recognised outside profit or toss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in other comprehensive income orin equity)' Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the undeMng transaciion either ln oGl or directty in equity.
Deferred tax assets and defered tax tiabitities are offset if a tegatty enforieabte right exists to set off curent tax assets against cunenttax liabitities and the deferred taxes retate to the same taxable entity and the sameiaxation authority
Tax benefits acquired its part of a business combination; but noi satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, arerecognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. acquired deferred tax beneiits recognised within themeasurement period reduce goodwilt related to that acquisition if they resutt from new information obtained about facts and

. circumstances existing at ihe acquisition date. lf the carrying amount of goodwitt is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefits arerecognised in ocl/ capitat reserve depending on the princlpte explained for baigain purchase gains. Au other acquired tax benefits reatised
are recognised in profit or toss.

2,O9 Provlrlons rnd contlngent lhblllfies
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obtigation (legat or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probabte that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits witt be required to settte the obtigation and a retiable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions.are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the risk specific to the tiabitity. when discounting is used, the increase in the frovision due to the passage of time is recognised as afinance cost.

Conthgont ll.bllltles recognlscd In e b|Islness comblnatlon

:r":*t'::T:Illt:tfT,:tll{i:,ljll"tt:oTbination.is.initialty measured at its rair value. subsequently, it ts measured at the hisher;;;;i;;"'ii,"iilffv
when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with the requiremeni, for r"""nr" recognition.
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2.10 Cash and cesh aqulvrlents

cash and cash equivalent jn the bal'ance sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity ofthree months or ress, whrch are subject to an insigniiicant risk of changes in vatue,

C.sh flow 3trtcment

cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (toss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transacHons of a non.cash nature and any deferrals or accruats of past or future cash ,"a"lptr'o, p"vr""tr. The cash floun from operagng, Investing andfinancing activities of the company are segregated.

2.1 1 Cash dlvldend and non-cash dlstrlbutlon to equlty hold€rs of the prr€nt
The company recognises a tiabitity to make cash or.non'cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the distribution isauthorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution isauthorised when it is approved by the sharehotders. A corresponding amount ii r.*ognir"a directty in equity.

U;,-,f,]" 
dlstributions are measured at the fair value of the assetsio be distributei wrtn rar.vaiuf r--melrur"r"n recognised directty in

upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the tiability and the carrying amount of the assetsdistributed is recognised in the statement of proflt and ross.

2.l2 Eartlflrgs per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ (loss) attributabte to owner,s of the company for the ybar by thewelghted average number of equity shares outstandint during reporting period. 
!' 's ew' 

' 'ts' 't I

The number of shares used. in computing diluted eamings/ (toss) per share comprises the weighted averag! shares considered for derivingbasic earnings/ (toss) per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conveRion ofatt ditutive potentiat equity shares. "q's .*r' 'J)uqu ul

Ditutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, untess they have been issued at a laterdate' In computing dituted earnings per share, onty potential equity inareittrat are ditutive and which elther reduces earnings per share orincrease loss per share are included.

2.13 S€gmont r€porHrE

Based on the-"management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108 - operating segments, the chief operiting Decision ilaker evaluates thecompany performance and attocates resources based on an anatysis of variouis p"-rrorr"*" indicators by business segments,

2. I 4 Recent Accoundng pronouncements

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effectlve, up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are disclosedbelow.TheCompanyintendstoadoptthesestandards,ifapp[icable,whenttreyuecomeerre"ii"i...-

Ministry of corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under companies(fndianAccountingstandards) Rules as issued from time to time.on ilarch 23, zozz, ttc amended the companies (lndian AccountingStandards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

tnd A516 - Property Plant and equipment- The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceed of items produced over the cost oftestfng'if any' shall not be recognised in the profit or ioss but deducted from the directty attributable costsconsidered as part of cost of anitem of property, ptant,and equipment.The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April l,' 
2022. The company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.

Ind As 37 - Provisions ,contingentL iaUtfities and contingent Assets - The amendment speclfies that the .cost of futfilling,. a contractcomprises the 'costs that retate directty to the contract'. costs that relate directly to a contract can either be Incremental costs offutfilting that contract (examptes would be direct labour, materiats) or an attocattn of other costs that relate directly to fulfittingcontracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property , ptant and equipment used in futfillingthe contract)'The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annuat periods beginning on or after April 1,2ozz, although earlyadoptlon is permitted. The company has evatuated the amendment and there ls no impaci on its financlal statements.

(orraa)

/ew
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Notes to financial statements as at 3lst March 2022

3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Amount in 000)

Particulars Furniture &

Fixture
Computer Total

GROSS BLOCK

As at April 1, 2O2O 7.31 2.to 9.4r
Additions

Disposals

Exchenge Differennce

As at l{arch 31,2021 7.31 2,10 9.41
Additions 92.90 92.90
)isposals

ixchenge Differennce

\s at lrlarch 31, 2022 7.31 95.00 102.31

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

As at April 1, 2O2O

Depreciation Charge for the year

lmpairment

Disposats

Exchange Differennce

As at March 31, 2021

Charge for the year 19.75 19.75
lmpairment

Disposats

Exchange Differennce

AsatMarch 31,2022 19.75 19.75

NET BLOCK

AsatMarch 31,2021 7.31 2.10 9.41
As at lriarch 31,2022 7.31 75.25 82.56

t

forH^ia
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

4 INVESTA{ENTs

The Value represents less than thousands

Partlculars As at
31st llarch 2022

(Amount in u
As at

3lst A arch 2021
Trade lnvgtments (Valued at co't unless stated otherwlse, refer note below;

Inv$tment In Equlty Instruments

In subsldiarles:

Unquoted

11,68,32,562 (March 31, 2021 : 11,68,32,562) Eguity Shares of Re 
.l /- Each, fully paid up of ADD

Limited

;800 (Alarch 31,2021,6,85,800 ) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each, futty paid up of Delhi Waste

12,34,600 (March 31, 2021:. 12,34,6N) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each, fulty paid up of SpM
En$neer Limited

assets carrled at falr yalue through Other Comprehenslve Income (FvTOCl)

In otheB:

945 (lr{arch 31, 2021 : 8,80,945) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each, fuily paid up of SpML tnfra

(r\,larch 31, 2021: 6,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 1 O/- Each, fu[y paid up of Bharat
Hydro Porver Corporation Limited

',000 (lrfarch 31,2021i 97,ffi0) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each, fulty paid up of Surakha
Brokers Private Limited

assets carried at fair value through profit And Loss (FVTpL)

146,000(l,tarch31,2021:46,000)Equity sharesof Rs10/-Each,futtypaidupof zoomtndustrial
lSeMce Limited

1,000 (lriarch 31, 2021t 1,@0) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each, fir[y paid up of Mathura Nagar
Waste Processing Company Limited.

1,0fr) (lriarch 31,2021: 1,(X)0) Equity Shares of Rs 't0l- Eech, futty paid up of Attahabad waste
Processing Company Limited'

71 (lrtarch 31, 2021: 71 ) Equity shares of Rs 't 0/- Each, fuly paid up of spML lnfrastructre
Limited (beneficial Interest transferred in favour of SpA,lL Infra Ltd)*

Flnanclals assets carrled at fair value through profit And Loss (FVTpt)
95,0fl) (lllarch 31,2021: Nil) Debenture of Rs 100/- Each, 0S Compulsory Convertible
paid up of ADD Energy lilanagement Company private Limited

In fusoclates:
1,M,329,37

33,995.38

.9,8f1.20

59,q)4.26

11,826.N

4,926.72

477.00

0.00

0.00

3,418.76

't,u,328.37

33,995.38

9,861.20

8,6n31

4,356.00

4,826.72

4n.00

0.00

0.00

rotal 2,28,637.69 | 1,66,521.98

Total Investments
2,28,637.69

2,28,637.69

59,904.76

1,6g,7i3.43

1,66,521.98

1,66,521.98

8,6n31
1,57,U4,66

value of quoted investments

Aggregate value of unguoted investments

amount of in value of investments



lntem.tlonal Constructlons Llmlted
Notes to flnmchl stlt m.nts as rt 31st l/6rch ZOZ2

' 
LOANS

fianagement Company which Cornpanys dlrccto(s) ls / are
dlrector(s) / member(s).

OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSSET

'The comPany has entel€d into a debenture'agreement wlti other Inmtor ccnpanis to Inst ln porer project
managed by Add Energy l{anagement Company Pri\rate Limited. Accordlngly durlng the prevlous year the company has
paid an adyance tourards lssue of Debenture.

- The balance rePresents the defened pon|on of investment In debentures on account of discountlng over tjre teature of
debenture Invetment.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Partlculrrs As .t
31st ilrrch 2022

As rt
Itst l,larch 2021

Unsecured consldered good unl6s stated

Loans to related party.
1 1,050.09

fotrl | 1,050.09

P.rtlcuhrs As at
llst lbrch 2022

As.t
31st liLrch 2021

Ad\ance Pald agalngt lssue of Debenture .

)efen€d fhanclal asset (Deb€nture) *
5,7g7.13

9,5@.@

fotrl 5,7?7.13 9,5@.00

(Amount In

Partlcu lars
As .t

Slst ltarch 2022

As rt
313t ihrch 2021

Unsrured

consldered good

consldered doubtfut
1,231.-71 37,655.22

Total 1,231.71 t7.655.22

Trade receltables ag€'lng schedute for the year ended as on l{arch 3i, 2022 and Ltarch 31 , 2o2i :

6ao"Y"r.- a:\\YA.

eK,4$



Internatlonal Constructions Limited

Notes to flnancial statemenits as at 31st A{arch 2022

8 CASHANDCASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in

Partlculars
As at

31st lAarch 2022
Ar at

31st lrtarch 2O21

Batances with banlG:

On current accounts

3ash on hand

247,09

405.83

254.39

1.84

Iotal 652.92 256.23

LOANS

(Amount in

Particularc
As at

3lst ltarch 2022

As at
3lst llarch 2021

Unsecured considered good unless stated

Loans to related party' 11,712.79 13,953.78

lotal 11.712.79 1 3,953.78

Loan and advances due from comDanies in which

Partlculars As at
31st l{arch 2022

Ar at
31st Atarch 2021

{DD Reatty Limited 11,712.79 13,953.78

Iotal 11,712.79 1 3,953.78

1O OTHERCURRENTF]NANCIALASSETS

11 OTHERCURRENTASSETS

in'(X)0)

Partlcularc
As at

31st itarch 2022

As at
3lst rrtarch 2021

Security Deposit

Advance to Employees 13.54

15.00

13.81

fotal 13.54 28.81

Break up of flnanclal assets

(Amount in

Partlculars
As at

31st i{arch 2022

As.at

31st llarch 2021

Investments

Trade Recievables

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans

other non current financial Assets

Other current financial Assets

2,28,637.69

1 ,231.71

652.92

22,762.87

5,797.13

't3.54

1,66,521.98

37,655,22

256.23

13,953.78

9,500.00

28.81

fotal flnanclal assets carrled at amortlsed cost 2,59,095.87 2,27,916.02

(Amount in

Particulars
As at

31st l{arch 2022

As at
31st i{arch 2021

Unsecured conslder good

Mvance paid to vendors

Batance Recoverable from Statutory Authority
19,200.17

650.28

6,1E0.00

Iotal 19.850.45 6.180.00



Internatlonal Constructlons Llmlted

Notes to flnrnclal strt€mGnts 13 at 3lst l{arch 2022

12 SHARECAP]TAL

(a) Reconclllatlm of number of snares

(b) Rlghts, preferences and restrlctlons attached to equlty shar6
Equlty shares: The company has one class of equity shar6 havlng a par vatue of Rs,10/- per share. Each sharehotder is ellglbte for one \,ote per share
hetd. The dlvldend proposed by the Board of Directos is subJect to the appro/at of the strareholdem In the ensulng Annual General lleegng, o(cept In
case of Interlm dlvldend' In the 6/ent of llqufdatlon, the equlty shareholders are etlgible to recel\€ the remalnlng assets of th€ cornpany after
dlstrlbbtlon of atl preferentlat amounts, In proportlon to their shareholdlng.

(c) Sharec held by holdlng cornpany and etbsldlary of holdlng companles:
The comparry does not ha\€ any holdlng Cornpany.

Dlsclosure

(e) The Company has not atlotted any futly paid up equlty shares by way of bonus shares nor has borrght back any class of equtty shares durlng the
perlod of fl\€ years lmmedlatety precedhg the batance sheet date nor has lssued shar6 for conslderafion other than cash.

(f) There are no unpaid catls from dlrector & offlcers of the company

(g) There are no buy back of shares during the year by the company.

Partlcuhrs As !t Slst rrt rch 2022

(Amount in

As at 3lst rrtlrch 2021

Number Anount (Rs) Number Amount (Rs)

Authorlsed

Equlty shares of Re.10/- each

lssued. Subscrlb€d e Pald-up

Equlty Shares of Rs.10/- each, futty patd

1,00,00,000

.1,00,q),(xro

36,33,960

1,00,000.00

1,(x),(m.00

36,339.60

1,00,00,000

1,q),qt(no

36,33,%o

1,00,000.00

1,qr,qn.(x)

36,339.60

rdal 36,33,960 36,339.6{) 36,33,960 36,339.60

Partlculars

ihares outstandlng at the beglnnlng of the year

ihar6 lssued durlng the year

;hares bought back durlng the yeaf

;hares outstandinc at the end of the vear

Equlty Shar6 Equltv Shar6
As at 31st ,{arch 2022 As !t 31st ltarch 2021

Number Rs Number Rs

36'33'960

36,33,960

36,339.60

36.339.60

36,33,%0

36,33,960

36,339.60

36.339.60

Detalls of shares held by shareholders more than 5X of the rhares In the

Name of Shareholder
As !t 31st llarch 2022 As rt 31st , arch 2021

No. ofShlrcs
held

% of Holdlng
No. of Shar6

held
% of Holdlng

Zoom Industrlal SeMces Llmlted

Anlt Kumar Sethl

Deepak Sethl

Prltl Devl Sethl

fechrbmechanlcal SeMc6 Prlvate Llmlted

5,1 3,700

8,87,100

12,94,670

4,27,40

14.144

0.001

24.411

35.631

11.76X

5,1 3,700

3,43,670

8,87,100

9,51,000

4,27,$0

14.14t

9.49
24.41)

26Jn
11.76\

ot rnd changes of promoters:

Name of Promoters
A3 at 31st liarch 2022 As at 3lst lhrch 2021

No. of shares %of total shares % Change No. of shares %of total
shares

% Change

Zoom Industrlal SeMces Ltd

Anlt Kumar Sethl

Anlt Kumar Sethl (HUF)

)eepak Sethl

,rltl Devl Sethl

5,13,700

30,0(X)

8,87Jm
12,94,670

14.14%

0.00s

0.83%

24.41%

3s.63S

0.(x,s

-9.4%

0.00x

0.00x

9.4%

5,13,700

3,43,670

30,000

8,87,100

9,51,000

14.14x,

9.4%

0.83C

24.41%

26.17r

0.(X)s

0.00s

o00r
0.00s

0.00s
27,25,170 75.OM 27,25,170 73.0&



International Constructions Limlted
Notes to flnanclal statements as at 31st lrtarch 2022

13 OTHER EQUTTY

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

Capltal Reserves: The excess of liabitities over the assets on amalgamation has been accounted as capital reserves.

Equity Component of Flnanclal Instrument: The Company had the Loan Instruments , which has been fair valued as on

trasition date and the same has been ctassified into.the equity component and the financial tiability and financial asset

based on the terms of contract . The equity component has been shown under the head other equity.

Retalned Earnings: Retained Earnings comprise of the company's accumutated undistributed earnings / (tosses). This
Reserve represents the cumutative profits of the Company and effects of remeasurement of defined benefit obtigations.
This Reserve can be utitised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

BORROWINGS

* Loan received from SPML lnfra Ltd of Rs 1,01,496.82 is interest free loan for a period of 10 years and the said interest
free loan has been accounted as the financiat tiabitity at the fair value on the transition date under Ind A5. The difference
between the fair value and book Value as at 1st October 2017 has been accounted as equity contribution and accordingly
the same has been reduced from the borrowings.

PROVTSTONS

16 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITY

14

15

in'000)
I

I Particulars

I

lCapital 
Reserve on Amalgmation

I Opening balance

I t*l Additions

I t'l Deductions

I Ctosing Batance
I

lEquity 
Component of Financial Instrument

I Opening Balance

Addition

. Ctosing Balance

Retained Earnlngs

Opening balance

(+) Adjustment on account of Reversal of Speciat Reserves

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Balance

As at
31st lrtarch 2022

As at
31st lrtarch 2021

33,636.08 33,636.08

33,636.08 33,636.09

72,920.-59 72,920.-59

72,920.59 72,920.59

(16,345.56)

37,W.34

(28,471.74"

12,126.18

21,494.78 '1 6,345.56

Total - Other equity 1,28,051.45 90,211.11

in'000)

Partlculars As at
31st ilarch 2022

As at
31st lrtarch 2021

Unsecured

Borrowings from retated parties

SPML lnfra Limited * 54,250.46 8,144.53

fotal 54,250.46 48,144.53

in'000)

Partlculars As at
31st llarch 2022

As at
31st lilarch 2021

Provision for employee benefits

Cratuity (Refer Note - 37) 85.4: 93.20

Total 85.45 93.20

ln

W,
partcurars 

,@X,,
As at

31st lrtarch 2022

As at
31st filarch 2021

a$u.n." for sate of Land /F-AV )F 21,424.50 21,424.50

F"\ N/ IS 21,424.50 21,424.50\ sg (hrgY

(Amount



Int€rnatlmal Constructlons Llmlted

Not6 to flnlnclal statements as at 31st litarch 2022

17 OTHER FINANCIAL LABILMES

18 TRADE PAYABLES

Terms and condltlons of the abo\€ flnanclal llabititi€s:
- Trade payabt$ are non-lnterest bearlng and are normalty settted on 60-day terms
- Other payabtes are non-lnterest bearlng and ha\€ an average term of slx months
- Interest payabte ls normally settled quarterty throughout the flnanclal year
- For terms and condltlons wlth retated parfies, refer to Note 38

For explanatlons on the Company's credlt risk management processd, refer td Note 41

Break up of flnanclal Llabllltlc3 carrled at .mortls€d

19 OTHER CURRENT LIABIL]TIES

20 PROVTSTONS

ln O00)

P.rtlculrrs As at
31st ,,tarch 2022

As.t
31st llarch 2021

{dvance received for Sate of Investments I 3,708.34 13,708.34

fot.l r3.708.34 13,708.31

ln

Partlculars Asat
3tst l,tarch 2022

As rt
31st ,ibrch 202t

Trade Payrbl6:
Total outstandlng dues of mlcro and smaU enterprlsg
Totat outstanding dues of other than.mlcro and smaU enteDrlses 451.86 560.96

Total {51.86 56{r.96

A3 rt 31st ldhrdr 2022

Outstandhg for follovrlng p€rlods frorn.dua date of Drymont
LcsE than I yclr 1-2 years z-J years l{ore than 3

yetrs
Tdal

l) MsJ$E

ll) OtheB 451.86 451.86

560.96 560.96
urspweo uuet -,vlslllE

v) Dlsputed Dues -Othe6

fotal Trade Plylbl€ .r51,86 451.86

560.96 560.96

at cost ln

Partlculars

As at

31st ltarch 2022

Asat
31st l,tarch 2021

brrovdngs

)th€r Flnanclat Llabilities

frade Pa)rables

54,250,4

13,708.v

451.86

4,144.53

13,708,34

560.%

Tdal 68.410.66 62.a13.83

ln

Plrtlculars
As !t

31st 

^{arch 
2022

Ae at
31st it.rch 2021

{d\ance recelved agalnst supply of goods

itatutory dues Inctudlng Provldent Fund, Tax deducted at source and

3oods and SeMce Tax Payabte

\udft Fees Payabte .

imptoyee Related payabtes

1,T21.69.

54.00

6,086.43

5,000.00

8,424.80

63.00

6,225.8it

Total 7.862.12 19,713.62

ln

P.rtlcularg As.t
31* rrtarch 2022

As !t
31st ltarch 2021

Provlslon for G|IrploycG b.neflts
Sntulty (Refef Note - 37) 13.50 0.26

fot!l 13.50 o.26

\

+



lnternatlonal Constructlons Llmlted

Not6 to tlnanclal statements as at 3lst rilarch 2022

21 REVENUE FRO ,t OPEMTIONS

OTHER INCOIAE

23 EiTPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION

24

in

Particulars
For the year ended

31st ltiarch 2022

For the year ended

31st ilarch 2021

3onsultancy Charges 1,100.00 4,057.W

Total 1,1qt.00 16.057.OO

'000)

(Amount in'000)

ln

Partlculars
For the year ended

3lst rlarch 2022

For the year ended

31st llarch 2020

Interest lncome on Income Tax Refund

Interest Income on Fixed deposit

Dividend Received

Financial Income

Interest Income

Uanpo rer Supply seMce

Liabitities no longer required written back

897.92

u.07
0.74

360.01

1,943,44

1,061.31

5,000.00

1,0/,5.$

16.30

0.37

1,212-.OiI

-

Total 9,347.49, 2,271.20

(Amount in

Partlculars
For the year ended

3lst ltarch 2022

For the year ended

3lst ilarch 2020

ialaries, Wages and Bonus

3ratuity (Refer Note - 37)

;taff Welfare Expenses

1 1,588.93

42.51

169.51

10,095.80

54.34

20.00

Total 1 1.800.95 10.170.14

FINANCE CO5TS (Amount in

Partlculars
For the year ended

31st liarch 2022

For the year ended

31st llarch 2020

Interest Expenses on Borrowings

Interest expenses on financial liability

Interest on Detayed payment of Statutory Dues

:
6,750.06

28.96

216.99

5,418.70

1.14

Total 6,779.O2 5,636.83

Partlculars
For the year ended

31st llarch 2022

For the year ended

31st llarch 202O

)epreciation 19.75

Total 19.75

OTHER EXPENSES in'(x)0)

Partlculars
For the year ended

31st llarch 2022

For the year ended

31st lilarch 2020

Payment to Auditor'

Bank Chagres

Conveyance and Travetling Expenses

Mvertisement

Consultancy & Professional Charges

Communication Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Rates & Taxes

Miscetlaneous Expenses

Repais & Ataintenance Vehicles

9ad debts and Adrrances

83.00

I,828.55

81.63

675.89

43,18

509.91

366.37

371.90

823.38

1 5.00

71.W

47.n
483.51

108;14

654.72

12.45

98.59

293.s9

201.31

196.45

2,978.50

Total 4,798.81' 5,146.03

to Audltors tn

Partlculars
For the year ended

31st lhrch 2022

For the year ended

31st lhrch 2020

As Audito6

- Audit fees

-Limlted Review

50.q)

33.00

59.00

12.00

fotal 83.(X' 71.OO

'Exclusive of Taxes



lnternatlon.l Constructlons tinlted
Not$ to tinanclal statements a3 at 3lst rrlarch 2022

27 rNCOi{ETAXASSETS (NET)

f) The followlng table prwldes the dbtalls of Income tax assets and liabllitles as at 31st Alarch 2022.

The 91063 movement In the currebt tax asseu ( Llability) for the years ended 31 ftarch 2022 and 31 lttarch 2021 ls ar
follows:

A reconclllatlon of the Income tix prwislon to the amount computed by app$ng the statutory Income tar( rate to the
proflt before Income taxer ls as below

v) Components ofdeferred income and liabllltles

iii)

in

Particulars
As at

31st llarch 2022

As at
3lst llarch 2021

Income Tax Asets

Cunent Income Tax Liabitities

Net Balance

5,774.81

(3.550.29
10,7U.50

(3t550.291

2,224.52 7,214.21

ln

Partlculars
As at

31st llarch 2O22

As at
31st llarch 2021

Net current Income tax asset at the beglnning

Income Tax paid

Current Income tax expense

Income tax for earlier year

Income tax on other comprehensive income

Net current Income tai asset at the end

7,214.21

(4,989.70.

14,485.96

3,532.82

(3,550.29)

(7,25/.J8]|

2,224.51 7,214.21

in

Partlculars
As at

31st trlarch 2022

As at
31st Atarch 2021

Income Tax expeme In the Statement of Profit and Loss Comprlses:

Cunent income taxes

Defened income taxes

Income tax for earlier year

Deferred income tax on other comprehensive income

lncome tax expenses (net)

(4,275.69)

n2.218.281

3,550.29

4,332.89

7,254.28

4.6
116,493.971 15,177.51

income tax rate

exPected tax expense

Effect of expenses not allo,ved for tax purposes

of income not allowed for tax purposes

of carry forward losses allolrred for tax purposes

tax expense charger to the statement of Profit and loss

0.25

27,378.20

. 0.25

6,890.54

2,060.50

tax assets on account of dlfferer Ges are:

Particulars
As at

31st lilarch 2022

As at
31st ttarch 2021

Timlng difference on tangibte and intangible assets depreciation and
amortisation

On account of provision for Employee benefits

0n account of Provision for lmpairement and fair valuation of investments

Fair Value Changes- INDAS Adjustment

Busines loss/unabsorbed depreciation

Fair Value Changes on debenture

Deferred Income tax asset

[{AT Credit entltlement

(2.161

15.78

(12,286.35)

(1 3,096.05)

6,243.56

59.10

(19,066.1 I )

2.91

24.30

(1 

'446,44)
(14,683.59)

4,979.30

(11,123,521

lotal deferred tax (llabilltlesy assets (net) -,f,.h\ (19,066.11 I 1;1 23.52)



International Constructions Limited
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2O2Z

28 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

(Amount in'000)

Capital and Other Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining tq be executed on capitat account and not provided for: as at 31st
March2022 - Rs. Nit, as at 31st March Z0Z1 - Rs. Nit.

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributabte to equity hotders of the
parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are catculated by dividing the profit attributabte to equity hotders of the parent (after
adjusting for interest on the convertibte preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year ptus the weighted average number of Equity shares that woutd be issued on
conversion of att the ditutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The fottowing reftects the income and share data used in the basic and dituted EpS computations:

30

Particulars As at
31st Jt{arch 2022

As at
3 1 st iiarch 202 1

fctaims 
against companies not acknowleoged a- de6t-

la) Corporate Guarantee given to punjab Nationat Bank for

lfinanciat 
assistance sanctioned to ADD Technotogies (lndia) Ltd

las per term of sanction

l{O) a,aO,e+S equity shares of SpML tnfra Limited have been
ptedged in favour of lFCl Limited (previous year : lFCl Limited)
against the loan taken by SPML lnfra Limited as per terms of
sanction.

(c) Disputed tax demands for Asst. year 2016-17 for which the
company has preferred Appeat

55,000.00

2,00,900.00

3,127.23

1,00,000.00

4,00,000.00

n

Particulars As at
31st lrtarch 2022

As at
31st March 2021

Net profit availabte for Equity Sharehotders (8,675.34) 12,241
Weighted Average number of Equity shares 36,33,960 36,33,96C
Basic and Dituted Earnings Per Share (2.3e) 3.37



lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to financial statements as at 31st tiarch 2O22

31 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the financiat statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and tiabitities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disctosure of corttingent tiabitities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates coutd resutt in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
tiabitities affected in future periods.

Judgements: In the process of apptying the company's accounting policies, management has rnade the
foltowing judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financiat
statements:

Estimates and assumptions: The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and tiabitities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters avaitable when the financiat statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future devetopments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reftected in the
assumptions when they occur.

lmpairment of non-financial assets: lmpairment exists when the carrying vatue of an asset or cash generating

unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair vatue tess costs of disposat and its vatue in
use: The fair vatue tess costs of disposat calcutation is based on avaitabte data from binding sates transactions,

conducted at arm's length, for simitar assets or observable market prices tess incremental costs for disposing of
the asset. The vatue in use catculation is based on a DCF modet. The cash ftows are derived from the budget for
the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or
significant future investments that witt enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The

recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF modet as wetl as the expected future
cash'inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant to
goodwitt and other intangibtes with indefinite useful lives recognised by the company.

Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxabte

profit witt be avaitable against which the tosses can be utitised. Significant management judgement is required

to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the tikety timing and the

[eve[ of future taxable profits together with future tax ptanning strategies.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments: When the fair values of financiat assets and financiat
tiabitities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their
fair value is measured using vatuation techniques.inctuding the DCF modet. The inputs to these modets are
taken from observabte markets where possibte, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is
required in estabtishing fair vatues. Judgements inctude considerations of inputs such as tiquidity risk, credit
risk and volatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors coutd affect the reported fair vatue of financial
instruments.

32 A disctosure with respect to segment reporting is not appticable, since the Company operates in the simitar
economic characteristics for both the sale of products and for the sate of services and does not have more than
one reportabte segment.

33 Foreign Currency Earnings And Outgo Rs. Ni[, (py - Rs. Nit)

34 There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument br
otherwise, hence the disclosure of the same is not made.

35 CIF vatue of imports Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit).

36 Leases

There are no lease transaction carried out and accordingty the tease disclosures as per Ind

(rY-
C
o
oM

116 not appticabte.

|1
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Internattmal Con3tructlo.ts Llmlted
Notes to fln.ncfal statements ar !t 3lst t{arch 2022

37 ANPLOYEE BENEFTTS

of flnanclal

Partlculars As.t
31st ,{.rch 2022

A3 at
31* r,t rch 2021

)iscount rate
7.3696 5.9(X

:)gected rate of lncrease In compensaHon te\ret of co\€red emotovees
5.00s s.00s

Partlculars As at
3lst ,{arch 2022

As at
lld hr.h tntl

'lortauty 
Rate (as s of tAt-tvt (2012-14) (rvlod.) ult. ,$ortafity Tabte)

100.00s 100.00%

EDnrty (as )6 or aDo\€ mortauty rate) 5.00s 5.00s
rulEr Keltrqltflf Age 70 vears 70 years
uJus(tr Average Future 5eMce 33.20 Yea6 34.67 Yea6

Hlnad contrlbutlon scheme: The comPany does not have any employee contributlon scheme expenses.

Dgflned bcneflt plans

Gratults In accordance with the Payment of Gratulty Act of 192, the company contrlbutes to a deflned beneflt ptan (the,Gratulty
Ptan") co\€rlni certaln categorles of employees. The Gratulty Ptan prcvldes a lump sum payment to vested emptq/ees at regrement,
disabltlty or temlnatlon of emptoyrnent being an amount bas€d on the respecfi\€ 

"rpioy*', 
last drawn satary and the number of

)rears of emptoyment with the Company.

The financlal and demographlc assumptlons on annual basls used for \atuation as at the vatuaHon Date are shovvn beto^r. The
assumptlons as at the valuatlon Date are used to determlne the Prelent vatue of Deflned Benefit obugaUon at that date:

In the deflncd benefit (Amount In

Partlculars As at
3lst ltilch 2022

As at
31st fi.rch 2021

Jenneo Deneflt oDugauon at the beglnnlng of the vear 93.45 150.67

36.04 43.95
'd>t xruge

6.47 10.40
D-totat inctuded In proflt or toss 4.51 54.35

HenI5 paro .263.35
Retum on plan assets (excludlng.amounts tnctuaea tn net lnterest
gxpense)

lduanal changG arlslng from chanqes In financlal assumDtlms -0.35
\ctuarlal changes arlsing from changes In democraDhlc asurnottons
xPenence aoJustments

152.14
t9tct (37,01

y ernployer

)enneo D€neftt obugaHon at the end of the year 98.95 93.45

In th. falr valuc of In

Partlcuhrs As rt
3td lt.r.h ?ott

As !t
3lst lilrrch 2O2l

;alr Value of Plan Assets at the b€glnnlng NA NA

NA NA
.uru rpurtqrs 9y ilpt(ryer NA NA

ru)trtrq6
NA NA

Lqilwurqnmrs - Kerum on Assefs (Lxctuotng Interest Income) NA NA
tne end NA NA

A qulntltatlv. sensltlvlty ualysb for slgnlflcant assumptlon for deflned beneflt obll3aHons are as shown below:

Partlculars
As at Jlst ilarch, zozz

ln
A3 rt 3ld

lncrease Dccreasc Increlgc Decrease
)lscount rate by 0.5% 91.56 107.39 85.17 102.85
Exp€cted rate of hcrease In compeflsauon la/et of covered employees by
t%

117.33 84.68 113,74 n.47
,vlthdrawat Rate by 5* 108.54 82.U 93.87 85.81

The sensltlvlty anat!,se6 abore have been determlned based on a method that scrapotates the lmpact on deflned benefit obugatlon as a result of
reasonable changes In key assumptlons occurrlng at the end of the reporilng perlod,

The followlng paymcnts rrc expected contrlbutlons to the deflned beneflt plan In futurc yean i

(orii'a

duntlon of the defined beneftt plan obtigailon at the end of the perlod ls 19 yean (31 lrtarch 2021:
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Partlculars
c.rMnr Value

ln

F.lr Vdu.
As at

3 I st llarch 2022
As at

31n l,larch 2021

&!t
31st llarch 2022

. Asat
3lst llilch 2o2t

Flnanclal $sets
Invesments

Trade Reclevables

Cash and cash equfiialents

L@ns

other non current financlal Assets

other current flnanclal Asiets

1,51,603.71

1,231.71

' 652.92

22,762.67

5,797,13'

13.54

1,4,1E/,.95

37,655.22

256.23

13,953.78

9,5@.@

2E.EI

1,51,603.71

1,231.71

652.92

22,762.87

5,797.13

13.51

1,$,1U.95
37,655.22

256.23

13,953.78

9,5{D.@

2S.Sl

t,82,061.E8 2,O9,57E.99 r,62,051.8E 2,O9,57E.99

Flnancl.l llabllltls
Bono\dngs

Trade Payables

other Flnanclats Llablttieg

51,250.16

.f51.86

13,7@.34

48,1.14.53

560.96

13,7@.34

54,25O.$

451.86

r3,708.3,f

Q,14.53
560.96

i3,708.34

6E,/t10.66 | 62"113'83 68,410.66 62.41 3.83

The detalls of r$ots .nd lrabilrtres wtrrch havc been crrrred rt f.rr wrue through profit And Loss.

Internrtlon.l Constructlons Llmlt€d
Note6 to flnrncl.l rt temcnts rs at 31st ilarch 2022

39 Fllr vllues

The canylng vatue and fair value of financiat Instruments by category:

Ass€ts and lhbllltles carrled at .mortl$d cost

Partlcul.rs
Carrylig Vatue F.tr v.lue

As at
lld Ur?.h ?6t,

A5rt
llet Utr.h t^tl

As at
Slst llilch 2022

As|t
lld Ur".h tdtl

FlnmcLl aslets

nv6t nents
76,556.98 17,860.03 76,556.98 17,8@.03

76,556.98 7,860.03 76,556.98 17,E60.03

(Amount ln

The management assGsed tiat cash and cash equlvalents, trade r€celvabtd, trade payabtes, and other curent [abl[tl6 apprcxlmaGthelr caryrng amounts largery due to the short-term m.tu;d6 ot the6e Instruments.

certaln Investments are not hetd for tradfng, Instead they are held for medlum or tmg-term strateglc purpo6e. upon the appgcatlon otIND As 109' the company has cho6en to delgnate these Investments in equlty Instnimenc as at;wocl as the directors 5..irye thlsprovldes as a more meaningfut Presentatlon for m€{ium and long term strateglc Invetment, then rcflecting changes In falr vatuelmmedlatety In ptoflt or loss. - .'- -'-

40 Frlr v.lua hl.r.rchy
Le\ret l: Quoted prices in ac$ve markets for ldentlcat assets or Uablufies
Ldel 2: Slgnlflcant observabte InPuts other than quoted prlces Included In tevet 1 that are ohervabte for the asset
L6/et 3: slgnlflcant unobG€rvable InPuts for tie assets or llqbllltles that are not bas€d on obseryable mafiet data(unobs€rvabte Inputs).

As at
3lst M.rch 2021

As at
31st lhrch 2022

As rt
31st flffch 2021

The deulls of !s56t3 and llabllltles whlch have beon carrled at falr vllue through the other conprehenslve Income.

a) lleasured rt dnortl3ed cost
- lrwestments (Unquoted shar6)
- Trade Reclevables

- Cash and cash equlvatsts
- Loans

- Other non curent financial Assts
- Other current financlal Assets

b) lleasured rt FWPL:
- Investments (Unquoted shares)

. . Invetments (Unqouted Debentures)

c) lleasuredrt FVTOCT:

- Inv6tments (Quoted shar6)
- Investmerts (Unquoted shar6)

E Flnrncld Ll.btlttles

.) fle$uradatamortls€dcost
- Borrowings

- Trade Payabl6
- Otier Flnanclals Llabiltles

I,,{8,18.1.95

1,231.71

652.92

22,762.87

5,797.13

't3.54

1n.@
3,118,76

59,90d',26

16,652.72

1,$,1U.95
37,655.i2

256.23

13,953.78

9,500.@

28.81

177.00

E,6n.31

9,182.72

i(J
rl.-l
i4',
\u.

EJ
There r,rere no transfen between Levet 1, 2ind 3 dudng the year ended 31 March and 31 ,narch 2021.



lnt.mltlonll Cmstrucfions Llmlted
Not s to tlnrnchl statcments for the year andlng mrrch 3t, ZO22

41 Flnlnchl rlsk m.natement objecfiyes and pollcles
The company:s prlnclpal flnanclat tiabllitles, other than deri\ativ6, comprise loans and borrowlngs, trade and other payables, and flnanclat guaranteecontfacts' The maln purpose of th6e financiat tlablllties ls to finance the company's operations ani to provtoe guarantees to srrpport its operagons. Theco'npany prlnclpal ftnanclal assets Inctude loans, trade and other recelrables, ino cash and castr equtr.atenB that derh€ directly from lts operafions.

The comPany ls expo6ed to market rlsk' credlt risk and tlquldlty rlsk. The company's senlor management o\€rse6 the management of these risks. Thecompany's senlor management ls supPorted by a financiai rlsk commlttee that advises on flnanclit ,irr, unu the approprlate flnancJal ,lsk go/€manceframework for the company' The flnanclal rlsk commlttee provldes assunnce to the companv{senlor management that the company,s flnanclat rlskactlvitlet are go\€med by approPrlate potlcles and procedures and that flnanclal rtg<s are ldentlfleo, measurcd and managed In accordance wlth thecompany's policles and dsk objecti\€s.

,,t rket rlsk

''tarftet 
rlgk is the rlsk that the fair ralue of future cash flotvs of a financial Instrument wi[ flrrtuate because of changes In market prlces. t{arket rlskcotnPrlses three types of rlsk: Interest rate rlsk' currency rlsk and other price rlsk, srrh as 

"qdttprt* 
risk and cornmodlty rlsk. Flnanclal Instrunents' affected by market dsk Inctude toans and borrowings, deposlts, FvTocl Investments and derlrath€ financial InstrumenB.

Inter$t r.te rlsk
Inter6t rate rlsk ls the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument wlu fluctuate because of changes In narket Interest rates.The comPany's exposure to the rlsk of changc In market Interest rates r"rot"t prr.iiivio'in"lo,np"nvt long-term debt obugauons wtth floagngInter6t rat6. The company manag6 lts Inter6t rate rlsk by havlng a batanced portfollo oi flxed and varlabte rate loans and borrowlngs.

Credlt rlsk

crcdlt risk ls the risk that cdnt€rparty wltl not meet lts obllgatlons under a flnanclal Instrument or customer contract, leadlng to a flnanclal loss. Thecornpany is e)eo8ed to credlt rlsk frorn lts op€raung actlvl$es (prlmarlty trade recei\rables) and from lts flnanclng actlvldes, Inctudlng deposlts wlthbanks and flnanclal Instltu$ons and other flnanclal InstrumenB,

Llquldlty rlsk

The Comparry monitoF its risk of a shortage of funds uslng a liquldlty planning tool.

The tabt€ below summarises the maturlty Profile of the company's financlat llabilittes based on contractual undlscounted paymerts:

(Amount In'000)

As !t 31st llarch 2022 On Demand
Lcss th.n 3

months

Less than t monthr
to 12 mmths llore than 1 year Total

uolTowngs

other Flnanclat Llabllity

)ther Non cunent Llabllty
frade Payable

13,7@.34

21,424.50

451.86

54,250.$ 54,25O,5

13,708.y

21,424,50

451.6

A3 rt 3lrt r,brch 2021 On Demand Less th.n 3

months

Less than I months

to 12 mmths
llorg th.n I yerr Total

tofTowlngs

)ther Flnanclal Llabitlty

)ther Non current Llabltty

frade Pa).abte
560.96

4tt,14.53

13,708.34

21,424.50

4,144.53

13,7@.y

21,421,50

5@.96

Ecasslvc rlsk concontruHon

concentratlms arlse when a nurnber of counterpartles are engaged In simltar bt|sln6s actlvltles, or acdviHes In the same geographlcal reglon, or ha\€economlc featur6 that would arrse thelr ability to meet contractul obligations to be slmllarly affected by changB In economlc, poutlcat or othercondltions' concentntlons Indicate the retatl\€ sensltlvlty of the comparry's performance to de\€lopments affectlng a partlcutar Ind*try,

In order to a\old excessl\€ concentrations of rlsk, the company's pollcl6 and procedures Include speclftc guldelines to focus on tle maintenance of adlversifled portfolio' tdentlfied concentratlons of crcdlt rlsk are controlted and managed accordlngty. se(ecilve hedglng ls used wltiln the croup tomanage rlsk concentratlons at both the relationship and Industry tevets.

Crpltal manreement

For the purpose of the Company's caPltal management, capltat Includes lssued equlty capltat and alt other equlty re6en€s attrlbutabte to the equlty
ho19:15 of th€ parenl' Tlte prlmary obJectlve of the company's capital management ls to maxlmlse the shareholder \alue. The comparry manages ltscapltal stn cture and mak6 adJust nents In ught of changes In economlc condltlons and the requlrements of the flnanclal co\€nants. To malntaln oradrust the capltal structure' the GcomPany may adjust the dlvldend payment to shareholdeF, return capttal to shareholden or lsue new shar6. Thecompany monltotr capitat using a gearlng ratfo, whlch ls net debt dlvided by total capltal ptus net debt. The Company Inctud$ wlthln net debt, tnterest
beadng toans and bonowlngs, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equlmlents.

In orderto achle€ thb o/eratt obiectfire, the company's capltal managernent, amongst otier thlngs, alms to ensure tiat lt meets flnanclal co\€nantsattadled to the Interest-bearlng loans and borrowlngs that define capltal structurc requtrements.-areaches In meetlng the financlat corenants woutdp€rmlt the bank to lmmedlatety call toans and bonorrlngs.

payables

Flnanclal Llablllties

Non current Llabltty

current llabitity

No chang$ were made In theobrectives, pollci$ or Processes for managlng capltat durlng the yea6 ended 31 l4arch 2022 and 31 l,tarch 2021.
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  INTERNATIOANL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED       CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS         2021-22    



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To the Members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED, 
 
Report on the audit of Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of International Constructions Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries , associates (the Holding 
Company and its subsidiaries , associates together referred to as the “Group”), which comprise the 
consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the consolidated statement of Profit and 
Loss(including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and 
the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”). 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company at March 31, 2022, 
and their consolidated loss, their consolidated total comprehensive loss ,their consolidated changes 
in equity their consolidated cash flows for the year then ended. 

 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under 
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.  

We are independent of the group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

 
Key Audit Matters 
 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were 



addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters described 
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.  
 

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit 
matter 

Assessment of impairment of non-
current investments (reported by us as 
auditor of the Holding Company) 
 
The Company, as at 31st March, 2022, 
had non-current investments of Rs.  
2286.38 lakhs (prior to impairment 
provision). 
 
Due to the significance of the carrying 
amounts of the non-current investments 
and the significant management 
judgement involved in carrying out the 
impairment assessment, this was 
considered to be a key audit matter.  
 
 

Our audit approach was a combination of 
test of internal controls and substantive 
procedures which included the following:  
 Obtained an understanding of the 

management process for identification 
of possible impairment indicators and 
process followed by the management for 
impairment testing of non-current 
investments; 

 Discussed extensively with management 
regarding impairment indicators and 
evaluated the design and testing 
operating effectiveness of controls; 

 

 Assessed the methodology used by the 
management to estimate the 
recoverability of investment and 
ensured that it is consistent with 
applicable accounting standards; 

 

 Verified the appropriateness of the key 
assumptions considered by the 
management/independent valuer as 
part of the impairment assessment. 

 
 Evaluated the management’s 

assessment of the ultimate outcome of 
the ongoing legal proceedings, if any, 
impacting a particular investment, 
including analysis of the latest judgment 
pronounced relating to such proceedings 
or any legal opinion obtained by the 
management;  

 
 Compared the carrying value of the non-

current investment with the realizable 
value determined by the independent 
valuer to ensure there is no 
impairment/provision required to be 
recognized. 

 
Other Matter 
 
The consolidated financial statements also include the Holding company’s share of profit of 
Rs.4,485.02 thousand for the year ended 31st March 2022, as considered in the consolidated 
financial statements, in respect of eight associates , whose financial statements have been audited 
by other auditor and whose report have been furnished to us by management and our opinion on 
the consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included 



in respect of the associate and our reporting terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of 
the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid associate entity, is based solely on the report of such 
other auditor. 
 
Our opinion on the consolidated Financial Statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements below, are not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the 
work done and the reports of the other auditor and the financial statements and other financial 
information certified by the management. 

 
Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report 
including Annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the 
consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we 
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the 
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true 
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance (including 
other comprehensive income), consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the 
group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 
The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error , which have been used for the purpose of preparation 
of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid. 
 
In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities 



to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Holding Company its subsidiary & associate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 
but to do so. 
 
The respective Boards of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for 
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 
statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group 
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as 
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 



• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities 

within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 
 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the 
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements. 
 
We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other 
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss(including 
other comprehensive income) , the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated 
financial statements. 



d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS 
specified under section 133 of the Act.  

e.  On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding company 
as on 31st March 2022, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding company 
and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary & associate companies incorporated 
in India , none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2022, from being appointed as 
a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” 
which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Parent, subsidiary companies and associate 
companies incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting of those 
companies. 

g.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by 
the Parent to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 
of the Act.  

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (as amended), in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the 
consolidated financial position of the Group  

ii. the Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts. 

iii. There are no items which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Group.  

iv. (a)The respective Managements of the Holding Company its subsidiaries & associates which 
are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under 
the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned 
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

     (b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies 
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have 
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company or any 



of such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company or any 
of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 

    (c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies 
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing 
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement. 

     (d) The Group have not declared any dividend during the year. 

 
2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s 

Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO”) issued by the Central Government in terms of 
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information 
and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and 
its associate included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which 
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse 
remarks in these CARO reports.  

 
For G.L.KOTHARI & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No.: 001445S 

 
 
 

 
CA G.L.KOTHARI 
Proprietor   
Membership No.: 025481 
UDIN: 22025481AKKDBP7335  
Place: Bangalore 
Date: 30.05.2022 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Annexure – A to the Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
(Refer to in Paragraph 1(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section 
of our report to the members of INTERNATIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED of even date)  
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of International 
Constructions Limited (“the Holding Company”) its subsidiaries &  associates as of 31st March 2022 
in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The respective Boards of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are 
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by respective 
Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Group based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the 
Holding Company its subsidiary & Associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A Holding company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Holding Company ,its subsidiary & associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, 
have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 
31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by 
the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. 

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration No.: 001445S 

 
 Sd/-xxx 
CA G.L.KOTHARI 
Proprietor   
Membership No.: 025481 
UDIN: 22025481AKKDBP7335  
Place: Bangalore 
Date:30.05.2022 



lnternational Constructions Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2072

Summary of Significant accounting poucies

Contigencies & Commitments

As per our Report of even date.

For G,L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 S

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date: 30th May 7077

34&35

-,,l\Cr /-v.-'
I

(Om Prakasfi Sharma)

Chief Financial Officer

^'l\d'/ - r*-
(Nitesh Kumar Jain)

Company Secretary

ACS:51402

s/-,-'
(Rajesh Kandoi)

Director

DIN : 07434686

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 30th May 7072

For and on behalf of the board

rrl\ dl-Yv",

(Anil Kumar Sethi)

Director

DIN : 00035800

Amount in

Particulars
Note

No.

As at

31st March, 2022

As at

31st March, 2021

1o,,,',
I 
Non-current assets

l(a) Property, ptant and equjpment

l(b) 
lntangible Assets

| 

(c) Financiat assets

| 
- Investments

| - Loans

| - Other non current fjnanciat Assets

I

I

I 

Current assets

I (a ) Inventories

| 
{b) Financiat assets

| - Trade Receivabtes

| - Cash and Cash Equivalents

| 3::l-0","".es 
other than cash and cash equivalent

| - ;ru current financiJt Asscts

| (c) Other current assets

l{o) 
Crrr"n, lncome tax Receivabte (Net)

I

lroro. orrr*
I

lrqu,t, AND LlABrLrtEs
I

I 
Equity

| 
(a) Eouitv Share capitat

l(b) 
Other Equity

I

I 

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent

I ta t Non-controttins interests

I

lTotal Equity

ILrABrulEs
I 
Non-current liabilities

I 
Def fered Tax Liabilites

| 
(a) Financiat Uabjlitjes

t^
| - borrowrngs

l(b) 
Other Non Current LiabiLities

(c) Provisions

Current liabi lities

(a) Financiat tiabitities
- Borrowings

- Other Current FinanciaI Liabilities

- Trade payabtes

Total outstanding dues of mjcro enterprise and small enterprise

Total outstandjng dues of creditors other than micro enterprise

smalI enterprise

(b) other current tiabjlities
(c) Provisions

Total liabilities
TOTAL EOUITY AND LIABILTIES

ano

l

5

b

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

33

15

l6

33

17

18

19

20

71

72

7J

24

5,19,494.70

7,160.53

7,14,658.42

71,945.62

1 5,338.15

5,46,364.42

7,822.63

1,55,647.32

1,841 .07

23,763.22

8.23 .597 .62 7 .30.438.66

887

?n 04r' 19

2,841 .49

2,137.84

98,500.00

10,227 .32

25,803.38

10,696.37

3 99 6,362.44

81 ,496.37

791 .00

7,537.84

10,201.83

9,486.24

1 5,430.36

1.84.1 38.59 r .26.306.03

10 .o7 .736.21 8 ,56,7 44.69

36,339.60

3,11,515.37

36,3 39.60

2,77,165.37

3.47,884.97 3.08.504.97

2,58,754.64 2,57,355.31

6,06,6 3 9.6'l 5,6 5, 8 60.28

36,291.52

\a )\o 4A

21 ,Q4.50
608.03

36,772.12

48,141.53

23,424.50

3,9 3 3.87

1.12.574.51 1,11,775.O1

89,827.33

38,833.n

1 95.80

7,059.27

1,56,91 5.60

690. l1

61,501.38

38,$6.n

61.36

39,215.73

38,581.63

911.02

2.88.5 2 2- 09 1 .79. 1 09.39

4,O1 ,O96.59 2.90.884.4'l
'to,o7,736.71 8.56.744.69

The notes are an integral part of these financial statement



lnternationa I Constructions Limited

Consofidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2022

Amount in

Partic ulars Notes
For the year ended 3 1 st

March 2022

For the year ended

31st March 2021

llncome
I Reuenue from Operations
I

lOther Income

I Total Income
l_

I 
Lxpenses

lPurchase of stock in trade

lCnange 
in inventories of Stock in trade and Spare parts

I 
Emptoyee benefits expense

I 
Finance Cost

lDepreciation 
and Amortisation expenses

lOther 
Expenses

I Total ExPenses

I

I

I 
Profit / (Loss) bcfore share of (profit) / loss of associate and joint venture,

exceptional items and tax

Share of profit / (toss) from investment in associates and joint ventures

Adjustment for Non-contro[[ing interests

ExceptionaI ltems

Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations

Tax Expenses

Current tax

Income tax for earlier year

Reversat of MAT Credit

Deferred tax

lncome Tax Expense

Profit for the year from Continuing Operations

Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)

Other comprehensive'income not

Re-Measurement gajns on defined benefit plans

Income Tax effect

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

Remeasurement of lnvestments at Fair Value

lncome Tax effect

Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year

Earnings per share - Basic and Diluted (NominaI value Rs. '10 per share)

26

77

28

29

30

31

32

33

36

69,144.83

23,476.48

1 ,63,810.64
15,919.11

92.621 .32 1 .79.729.75

5 ,717 .29

1,132.59

55,224.25

18,378.77

7,311.26

19,571.11

8,63 5.60

953.73

60,696.12

1 6 ,129 .'t 1

14,395.29

19.085.63

1,O7,335.22 1,19.894.98

(14,713.91)

4,485.02

179._99

59 ,834.7 6

(17,796.79)

4,732.80

(1O,O48.9',! 47.270.78

11,499._O1)

12.177.74)

3,550.29

7,415.29

1,754.75

17.358.77

(13 ,67 6.7 4) 25,O79.O5

3,677 .83 22.191.73

,194.44
(300.62)

44,012.93

(9,154.s8)

-1 ,719.07
43 3.8 5

(2, B82. 30)

599.52

35,757.17 (3, s68.o0)

39,380.00

1 .00

18,623.73

6.1 1

The notes are an integrat part of these financjal statement

Summary of Significant accounting policies

As per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 5

rr I.j' 
f 
' rrv

(Nitesh Kumar Jain)

Company Secretary

ACS:.54402

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 30th May 2022

..tl
'>\ /- ra;. "

r

(Anil Kumar Sethi)

Director

DIN : 00035800

For and on behatf of the board

r"r I
*r:*'f *"./ x t

(Rajesh Kandoi)

Direc tor

DIN : 07434686

or/
Jd/-rrx-

(Om Prakash Sharma)

Chief Financial Of ficer
CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 025481

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 30th May 2022



Amount

Particu lars
For the year ended

3'lst March 2022

For the year ended

3'l st March 2021

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax from Continuing Operations

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Fjnance Expenses

Interest expenses on financial tiabitity

Bad debts and Advances

Provjsion for Impatrement

Long Term Capitat Gain on Assets

Sundry Balance Written back

lnterest Income

Dividend lncome

Finance income on Financial Assets

Remeasurement of Investments at Fair Value

Re-Measurement gains on defined benefit plans

Working capital adjustments:
(Decrease)/lncrease in Other Current Financiat assets

(Decrease)/lncrease in Trade Receivable

(Decrease)/lncrease in Other Current assets

(Decrease)/ Increase in inventory

(Decrease )/lncrease in Trade Payables

{Decrease )/lncrease in Other Current tiabitities

(Decrease )/lncrease in Provisions

(Decrease )/lncrease in Other Non Current tiabihties

lncome tax paid / (Refund)

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Ptant and Machinery

Sale of Property, Plant and Machinery

Sale of Investments

Movement in Loans & Advances

lnterest Received

Dividend Received

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds f rom Borrowings

Movement in Reserves

Movement in Non Controlling interest

Finance Expense (Net)

Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the

year( Refer Note No 10)

(14,713.91)

7,311.26

6,374.?5

11 ,975.51
'15.00

1,976.72

( 1 0,499.58)

(7,245.15],

( 800. 82 )

(0.74)

(979.38)

44,012.93

1 .194.44

59 ,834.7 6

14,395.79

6,890.99

9,736.98

3,808.50

517.01

1,077.77

(1.77)

(271.49)

(0.37)

( 1 3,1 82.14)

(2,882.30)

(1,719.07\

38,570.5 3

8,f99.37

51,437 .13

(16,311 .14

2,474.45

(37,071 .51

,25,577.17
11 5zA 56

(2,000.00

77,723.95

(25,521.68)

(84,730.09)

(7,603.97)

(6,362.44)

4,139.37

25,411.96

4,633.71

( 1 0,566. 14)

1,67,573.39

12,718.00

(17,878.041

( 1 8,6 38.47)

1 ,80,29 1 .3 9 (36,s16.51)

(7,007.53)

31,078.51

(s4,526.08)

(1 ,67,775.17t
1,780.20

0.74

(41,1 10.05)

(376.08)

5,1 01 .60

15,447.61

13,453.84

0.37

(1,95,899.33) (9,482.72)

34,428.88

0.00

1 ,579.32
( 1 8,349.76)

31,703.25

23,043.63

4,694.21

(16,127.97)

17,658.44 45,3 1 3.1 3

7,050.49

791 .00

(686. l 0)

1,477 .09

7,841 .49 790.99

lnternational Constructions Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2022
in '000

For and on behalf of the boardAs per our Report of even date.

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.001445 S

CA G.L.KOTHARI

Proprietor

Membership No. 02548'l

Firm Registration No.001445 S

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date: 30th May 2022

Sd l- "'' ,'

(Om Prakash Sharma)

Chief Financial Officer

^l 
J\. rl l- Yr*

(Nitesh Kumar Jain)

Company Secretary

ACS :54402

Place: Bengaturu

Date: 30th May 7072

lj,;i"-, Sd/**"
(Anil Kumar Sethi) (Rajesh Kandoi)

Director Director

_J

DIN : 00015800 DIN : 00035800
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lnternational Constructions Limited

Note5 to consolidated financial statements as at 31st March 2022

1 Company background

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprised Fjnanciat Statements of lnternatjonal Constructjons Limtied (the

'Company') and its Subsidjaries, for the year ended 31 March 2022.

The Company is a pubtic limited company domicited in Indja and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act'

'1956. lts eourtv shares are tisted on the National Stock Exchange ot India Ltd. in lndja. The Company is engaged in the

busjness of infrastructure development which jnter-alia inctudes water management, water infrastructure devetopment'

and other civit infrastructures, Information about the croup structure is given in Note no 49

2 Significant accounting policies

2.O1 Basis of preparation and Presentation
(a) Statement of comPliance

The ConsoLidated Financiat Statements have been prepared tn accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)

notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 201 5.

Accounting poticjes have been consistently apptied except where a newty issued accounting standard is injtially adopted or

a revjsion to an exjsting accounting standard requires a change in the accounting poticy hitherto in use.

{b) Basis of measurement

The Consolidated financjal statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except

for the fottowing materiat items that have been measured at fajr vatue as reqirired by relevant Ind AS:

i- Certain tjnancial assets and tiabjtjtjes measured at fajr value (refer accountjng poticy on financjal

instruments) and

ji.Defjned benefit and other long'term employee benefjts'

(c) Going Concern Concept and its impact on the grouP

Considering the unpresrdented global pendamjc of covid 19 and the slow down of business drujng the 2lrd March 2020 to

17th May 2020, the management had made the assessment of going concern abitity of the group. Based on the management

assessment on jts business jmpact during the lock down, which was common across the industry and had no specific impact

to the groups operation as such. Accordingty in view of management the going concern assumption of the group ts

unaffected and the financiaI statements have been prepared on going concern basls-

(d) Use of estimates and judgement

The preparation of fjnancial statements in conformity wjth Ind A5 requires management to make iudgments, estimates and

assumptjons that atfect the appticatjon of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and

expenses. Actual resutts may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlyjng assumptions are reviewed on a periodic

basjs. Revisjons to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future

periods affected.

(e) Estimdtion of uncertaintjes relating to the global health pandemic from COVID- l 9 (COVID-'1 9):

The group has considered the possibte effects that may resutt from the pandemjc reLating to COVID - 19 on the carryjng

amounts of recejvabtes, payables and investment in subsidjaries. In devetoping the assumptjons relating to the possibte

future uncertajnties jn the globat economic conditjons because of this pandemic, the group, as at the date of approvat of

these tjnancjal statements has used internat and external sources of information. The impact of COVID -19 on the groups

financial statements may differ trom that estimated as at the date of approvat of these financiat statements.

(f) Current versus non-current cla5sification

The group presents assets and tiabitities in the batance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is

treated a5 ( urrent when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operatjng cycle'

- Held primarily for the purpose of tradjng,

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting perjod, or

- Cash or cash equivatent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a tiabitity for at least twelve months

after the reportjng Period.

All other aspts are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- lt is expe(ted to be settled in normal opelating cycle,

- lt is hetd primarjly for the purpose of trading,

- lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reportjng perjod, or

- There is no uncondrtronat riqht to defer the settlement ot the tjability for at teast twelve months after the reportrng

period.

The group ctassifjes alt other Iiabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are classified as non-current assets and tiabitities.

The operating cycte is the time between the acquisition of assets for prtressing and their reatjsation in cash and cash

equivalents. The group has identified twelve months as its operating cycte'

7-O2 Property, plant and equipmeDt.

Under the previous GAAP (lndian GMP), property, pLant and equipment were carried in the balance sheet at their carryrng

value being the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation'

The cost of property, plant and equipment inctudes freight, duties, taxes and other incidental expenes retating to the

acqujsition and installatjon of the respective assets. The present vatue of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an

asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset it the recognitjon criteria for a provision are met'

Borrowng costs drrectty attrjbutabte to acquisjtion or construction of those assets which necessarity take a substantial

perjod of tjme to get ready for their intended use are capitalized'

Advance paid towards the acquisition of assets outstanding at each batance sheet are shown under capitat advances' The

cost ot property, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use before such date, are disctosed as capital work in

Drosress.



The management has identified useful tife of the assets (tangible), based on the life as prescribed in schedule ll to the

Comoanies Act. 2013. Further the residual value is is estimated to be 5% of cost of asset.

2.03 lmpairment of non-fjnancial assets

The qroup assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets comprjsjng

a cash-generating unit may be impaired. lf any such indicatjon exjsts, or when annual impairment testjng for an asset is

required, the group estimates the asset's recoverable amount- AD asset's recoverable amount js the higher of an asset's or

cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposaL and its vatue jn use. Recoverable amount is determjned for an

indjviduat asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inftows that are largely jndependent of those from other assets or

groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverabte amount, the asset is considered

impaired and is written down to its recoverabte amount.

In assessing vatue in use, the estimated tuture cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax djscount

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset, In determining

fair value less costs of disoosal. recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be

identjfjed, an approprjate vatuation modet is used. These calculations are corroborated by vatuation multiptes, quoted

share prices for pubticty traded companies or other availabte fajr value indicators.

The group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calcutations, which are prepared separatety

for each of the CGUs to which the individual assets are alltrated. These budgets and forecast calcutatjons generally cover

a period of tive years. For longer periods, a tong'term growth rate is calcuLated and applied to project future cash flos
after the fjfth year. To estimate cash flow projectjons beyond perjods covered by the most recent udgets/forecasts, the

Group extrapotales cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless

an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this qrowth rate does no[ exceed the long-term average groMh rate for

the products, industries, or couotry or countries jn which the entity operates, or for the market in whjch the asset is used.

For assets exctuding goodwitt, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there Is an indication

that previously recognjsed impairment losses no longer exjst or have decreased. It such jndication exists, the Group

estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverabte amount- A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed onty if there has

been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was

recoqnised. The reversat is timjted so that the carryjng amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverabLe amount, nor

exceed the carrying amount that woutd have been determined, net of depreciatjon, had no impajrment toss been

recognised for the asset jn prior years. Such reversat is recognised in the statement of profit or loss untess the asset is

carried at a revalued amount. in which case. the reversl is treated as a revaluation increase.

2.04 Revenue recognr'tion

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits will ftow to the group and the revenue

can be reLiabty measured, regardless of when the payment is being made- Revenue is measured at the fair vatue of the

consideration recejved or receivabte, takiog into account contractually defined terms of payment, net of taxes or duties

cottected on behalf of the government. Further, The group uses significant judgments while determjning the transactjon

price attocated to performance obtigations.

Other Income - The specific recognjtion criteria described below must also be met before revenue js recognised.

Interest income is recorded usjng the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated

future cash payments or receipts over the expected tife of the financia[ instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate,

to the gross carrying amount of the financjal asset or to the amortised cost of a financjaL tiabjtity. When calcuLating the

effective interest rate, the group estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the

financiat instrument (for exampte, prepayment, extensjon, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected

credit losses- lnterest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the group's right to recejve the payment is established, which is generatty when shareholders

approve the dividend.

2.05 Leases

The group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements ot Ind A5'116. ldentjfication of a

lease requires signiticant judgment. The group uses significant judgement in assessjng the tease term (inctuding anticipated

renewals) and the appticabte discount rate.

The group determines the lease term as the non-cancellabte period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an

optjon to extend the tease if the group is reasonably certajn to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to

terminate the tease if the group js reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the group i5

reasonabty certain to exercise an optjon to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a tease, it considers

all reLevant facts and cjrcumstances that create an economic incentive for the group to exercjse the option to extend the

lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the tease. The group revises the lear term if there is a change in the non

cancellable Deriod of a lease.

The discount rate is generatty based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a

portfoljo of leases with simrlar characteristics.



2.06 Financiallnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rjse to a f;nanciat asset of ooe entity and a financial tiabjLity or equity

instrument of anolher entity,

A Financial Assets

a) Classification

The group classiftes jts financiat assets in the fottowing measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequentty at fajr value (either through other comprehensive income, or through

profit or loss), and

- those measured at amortrsed cost.

The ctassifjcation depends on the entity's business model for managing the financjal assets and tbe contractual terms of the

cash flows.

For assets measured at fajr vatue, gains and losses will either be recorded jn profit or loss or other comprehensive income-

For investments in debt instruments. this witl deoend on the business model in which the investment is hetd. For

investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the group has made an irrevocabte election at the time of

injtial recognjtjon to account for the equity investment at tair value through other comprehensive income-

b) lnitial recognition and measuremeDt

Att financjal assets are recognised initjatly at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value

through profjt or [oss, transaction costs that are attributabte to the acquisition of the fjnancial asset. Purchases or sates of

fjnanciat assets that requjre detivery of assets wr'thin a time frame estabushed by regutation or convention in the market

place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Croup commjts to purchase or setl the

asset.

c) Subseouent measurement

Financiat assets carried at amortised cost: A financiat assets is measured at amortr'sed cost if it is hetd within a business

model whose objectiye is to hoLd asset jn order to coltect contractual cash flos and the contractual cash terms of the

financial asset give rjse on specjfied dates to cash flows that are sotely payments of principal and interest on the princjpal

amount outstanding- lnterest income from these financial assets is accounted in profjt or loss using the effective interest

rate method- lmpairment {osses, forex gain / loss and gajn / loss on derecognition of financiat asset in this category is

recognised in profjt or loss.

Financial assets at fajr vatue through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): A financiat asset is measured at ryTOCl, jf it

is hetd withjng a business modet whose objectjve is achjeved by both from collection of contractual cash flos and setling

the financiat assets, where the assets' cash ftows represent sotely payments of principal and interest. Further equjty

instruments where the group has made an jrrevocable etection based on its business modet, to classify as instruments

measured at FVTOCI, are measured subsequently at fajr value through other comprehensive income,

Debt instruments - Movements in the carryinq amount are taken through other comprehensive income {OCl), except for the

recognjtion of impairment gains or losses, interest reyenue and foreign exchange gajns and losses which are recognised in

profjt and loss. when the financial asset is derecognised, the cumutative gajn or toss prevjousty recognised in OCI is

recLassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised. lnterest income from these financial assets is jnctuded jn other

income using the effective interest rate method.

Equity instruments - Movements in the carrying amount are taken to OCI and there is no subsequent reclassificatjon of fair

vatue gains and losses to protit or toss. Divjdend from such jnvestments are recognised in profjt or loss,

Fjnancial assets at fair value throuqh profit or loss {ryTPL): A financial asset whjch is not classitied in any of the above

categories are subsequently tair valued through profit or loss. All gains and tosses are recognird in protjt or loss.

d) lmpairment of financial assets

The group a5sesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at

amortised cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has

been a significant increase in credit risk,

For trade receivables, the group applies the simplified approach specified by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which

requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

e) Derecognition of financial assets

A financiaL asset is primarity derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash ftows from the asset have expired, or

- The group has transferred jts rights to receiye cash fLows from the asset or has assumed an obtigatjon to pay the recejved

cash flows in futl without materiaI delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the group has

transferred substantiatty att the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the group has neither transferred nor retained

substantjatly ail the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

when the group has transterred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through

arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retajned the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither

transferred nor retained substantiatly att of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the

group continues to recognjse the transferred asset to the extent of the groups continuing involvement, In that case, the

group also recognises an assocjated liability. The transferred asset and the assmiated tiabitity are measured on a basjs that

reflects the rights and obligations that the group has retained.

B Financial liabilities
a) Classification

The group classifjes its financjat tiabitities in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequentty at fair vatue through protit or loss, and

- those measured at amortised cost.

The ctassitication depends on the entity s business modet for managing the financial assets and the contractuat terms of the

cash flows,



b) Initjal recognition and measurement

The group recognjses financiat tiabilities when r't becomes a party to the contractual provjsions of the instrument- Att

financiat tiabiUties are recognized at fair value on initiat recognition. Transaction costs that are directty attrjbutabte to the
jssue of financial tiabjlitjes, that are not at fajr value through profit or [oss, are reduced from the fair vatue on injtiat

recognitjon. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of financjal tiabitities at fajr vatue through profit

or loss are exDensed in Drofit or loss.

c) Subseouent measurement

The measurement of financial tiabiLitjes depends on their classificatjon, as described betow:

Amortised cost: Atter jnitial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised

cost u5ing the Iffective intere5t rate ltlR) method. Gains and tosses are recognised jn profit or loss when the tiabilities are

derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is catculated by taking r'nto account any discount or premium on acquisitjon and fees or costs that are an

integrat part ot the ElR. The EiR amortisatjon is inctuded as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Fjnancjal tiabjlities at fair value through profit or loss: FinanciaI liabjlitjes at fair value through profit or los5 include

financial Iiabitjties hetd for trading and financiat ljabitities designated upon initial recognition as at fair vatue through

profjt or [oss. Financial liabilities are ctassjfjed as held for trading jf they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in

the near term. This category also includes derivative financjal instruments entered into by the group that are not

designated as hedgjng jnstruments in hedge retationships as defined by lnd AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are

atso ctassifjed as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments

6ains or losses on tiabiljties hetd for tradjng are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial tiabitities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are desjgnated as such at the

initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria jn lnd AS 109 are satjsfied. For tiabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value

gains/ losses attributabte to changes in own credjt rjsk are recognized in OCl. These gajns/ loss are not subsequently

transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gajn or toss within equity. Alt

other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or [oss- The group has not desjgnated

any financiaI tiabitjty as at fajr value through profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial Liabilities

A financial tiability is derecognised when the obligation under the liabjtity is discharged or cancelled or expires. when an

existing financial tiabitity is replaced by another from the same Lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an

exjsting ljabjtjty are substantiaLLy modified, such an exchange or modjfication r's treated as the derecognjtjon of the orjginat

liabjtity and the recognition of a new tiabjlity. The dilference in the respectjve carryjng amounts is recognised in the

stdtement of profit or loss.

C Financial guarantee contracts

The fair value of financial guarantees is determined as the present value of the djfference in net cash fLows between the

contractuat payments under the debt instrument and the payments that would be required without the guarantee or the

estimated amount that would be payable to a third party for assuming the obligations.

(i) as Guarantor

Financiat guarantee contracts are recognised as a financiaI tiabiLity at the time the guarantee is issued. The Uabitity is

initiatly measured at fair vaLue and subsequentty at the higher of the amount determined in accordance wjth lnd AS 109

and the amount initjatty recognised tess cumulative amortisation, where appropriate.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables of associates are provided for no compensation, the fair vatues are

accounted for as contributions and recosnised as oart of the cost of the investment.

(ii) as Eenefjciary

FinanciaI guarantee contracts are recognised as a tinanciat asset at the time the guarantee is taken. The asset is initiatty

measured at fatr vatue and subsequentty amortised over the guarantee perjod.

Where guarantees in retatjon to loans or other payables are provided by group companies for no compensation, the fair

values are accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of equity.

D Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the batance sheet where there js a tegatty

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis or realise the asset and

settle the Ljability simultaneously. The legalty enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be

enforceabte in the normal course of business and in the event of detautt, insolvency or bankruptcy of the comapany or the

counterPartY,

2.o7 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Eorrowings are subsequently measured

at amortised cost- Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemptjon amount i5

recognised in profjt or loss over the period of the borrowjngs using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the

estabtjshment of loan faciljties are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that jt is probabte that some or

all of the facitjty witL be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred untjl the draw down trcurs- To the extent there is

no evidence that it is probable that some or aLL of the facjtity witt be drawn down, the fee is capitatised as a prepayment

tor liqujdity services and amortised over the period of the facility to whjch it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obugation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or

expired. The djfference between the carrying amount of a financial Uabitity that has been extinquished or transferred to

another party and the consideration paid, including any non'cash assets transferred or tiabitjties assumed, is recognised in

profjt or Loss as other gains/(losses).

Borrowjngs are classified as current tiabitities unless the group has an unconditional right to deter settlement of the

Uabjtity for at least 12 months after the reportjng period. Where there is a breach of a materiaI provision of a long-term

loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liabitjty becomes payabte on

demand on the reporting date, the entjty does not classify the liabjtity as current, jf the tender agreed, after the reporting

period and before the approval of the financiat statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the

Dreacn-



2.08 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directty attributable to the acgujsition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a

substantia t period of time to get ready f or its j ntended use or sale a re capita I ised as pa rt of the cost ot the asset. ALI other

borrowing costs are expensed in the perjod in whjch they occur. Borrowing costs consjst of interest and other costs that an

entjty incurs in connectjon with the borrowjng of funds. Eorrowing cost atso inctudes exchange djfferences to the extent

regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.09 Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and tiabjiities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered trom or paid to the

taxation authorjtjes, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are tho5e that are enacted or substanlively

enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the group operates and generates taxable lncome.

'Current jncome tax retatjng to jtems recognised outside profit or loss js recognjsed outside profit or loss (either jn other

comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in corretation to the undertying transaction ejther in

OCI or djrectty in equity. Management perjodicalty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in

which appticable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Detetred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the tiabitity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and tiabihtjes

and their carrying amounts for fjnancial reporting purposes at the reporting date'

'Deferred tax ljabitjties are recognised for all taxable temporary djfferences' except:

, when the deferred tdx Liabitity arises from the initial recognjljon of goodwitt or an asset or liabilrty in a trdnsaclion

that is not a buslness combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable

profit or [oss;

- jn respect of taxabte temporary djfferences assocjated with investments in subsidjaries, associates and interests jn

jojnt ventures, when the tjming of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probabte that the

temporary djfterences wilt not reverr in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for alt deductible temporary diflerences, the carry foryard of unused tax credits and

any unused tax tosses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it js probabte that taxabte profit witl be

avajlabLe against which the deductjbte temporary differences, and the carry foMard of unused tax credrts and unused tax

losses can be utilised, except:
- when the deterred tax asset relating to the deductibte temporary djtference arises from the initial recognition of an

asset or tiabiLity in a transaction that is not a busjne:s combination and, at the tirne of the transaction, affects neither the

accountjng profit nor taxable profit or loss;

- in respect of deductibte temporary differences asstriated with jnvestments in subsjdiaries, asstriates and interests jn

joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probabte that the temporary differences wiLl

reverse in the foreseeabte future and taxabte profit wilt be available against which the temporary differences can be

utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that sufficjent taxable profit witt be avaitabte to atlow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitised.

Unrecognjsed deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has

be(ome probable that tulure taxdble prolits will attow the deferred tdr asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year when the asset is

realised or the tiabitity is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantivety enacted at the

rePortjng date-

Deferred tax retating to items recognised outsjde profjt or toss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in other

comprehensive income or in equity), Deterred tax items are recognised in correlation to the undertying transaction either

in OCI or directty in equity-

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabjtities are offset if a tegalty enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets

against current tax tjabilities and the deferred taxes retate to the same taxable entity and the sme taxation authority.

Tax benefjts acquired as part of a business combjnation, but not satisfying the criteria for seParate recognition at that

date, are recognised subsequently it new informafion about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax

benefits recognjsed within the measurement period reduce goodwitt related to that acquisition if they resutt from new

jnformatjon obtained about tacts and circumstances existjng at the acqujsjtion date. tf the carrying amount of goodwjtL is

zero, any remainjng deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capjtal reserve depending on the principte exptained for

bargain purchase gajns. Att other acqujred tax benefits realised are recognised in protit or loss.

2-10 Provisionsand contingent liabilities
provjsions are recognised when the group has a present obligation (Legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is

probable that an outflow of resources embodyjng economic benefits will be required to settte the obligation and a reliabte

estimate can be made of the amount of the obtigation.

lf the effect ot the time value of money is materiaL, provisions are djscounted using a current pre-tax rate that reftects,

when appropriate, the risks specific to the tiabjlity. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the

passage of tjme is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Iiabilities recognised in a business combination

A contingent tiabifity recoqnised in a business combination is initiatty measured at its fair value- Subsequentty, it is

measured at the higher of the amount that wouLd be recognised in accordanae with the requilements for provisions above

or the amount initiatty recognised less, when appropriate, cumulatjve amortisation recognised in accordance with the

requirements for revenue recognltlon.



2.1 1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equiyatent in the batance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original

maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignitjcant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profjt/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruats of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows

from operatr'ng, investing and financing activities of the group are segregated.

2.12 Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The group recognises a tjability to make cash or non-cash djstrjbutions to equity holders of the parent when the distrjbution
is authorjsed and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the group. As per the corporate tas in India, a

distribution is authorised when jt is approved by the sharehoLders. A corresponding amount is recognised directty in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair vatue of the assets to be distributed with fair vatue re-measurement

recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution ot non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the tiabiiity and the carrying amount

of the assets distributed is recoenird in the statement of orofit and loss.

2.13 Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profjt/ (toss) attributabte to owner's of the group for the year

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstandjng during reporting perjod.

The number of shares used jn computjng diluted earnings/ (loss) per share comprises the wejghted ayerage shares

considered for deriving bastc earnings/ (toss) per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares which could

have been issued on the conversion oi aLl dilutive potential equity shares.

Ditutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginnjng of the reporting date, untess they have been
jssued at a later date. ln computing dituted earnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and which

either reduces earnings per share or increase loss per share are inctuded,

2.14 Segment reporting

Based on the "management approach'as detjned in Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chief Operating Decision Maker

evaluates the group performance and atttrates resurces based on an analysis of varjous performance indicators by

DUsrne55 Segment5.

2.1 5 Recent Accounting pronouncements

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial statements

are disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if appticabte, when they become effectjve.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies

(lndianAccountingstandards) Rules as issued from time to time.On March 21, 20?2, MCA amended the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rutes, 2022, as below.

lnd A5l6' Property Ptant and equipment- The amendment ctarifies that excess of net sate proceed of items produced over

the cost of testing,if any, shall not be recognjsed in the profit or toss but deducted from the directly attributable
costsconsidered as part of cost of an item of property , ptant,and equipment,The effective date for adoption of this

amendment is annual periods beginning on or after Aprjl 1, 2022. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is

no jmpact on jis financiaL statements.

lnd AS 37 - Provisions ,Contjngentl iabititjes and Contjngent Assets - The amendment specjfies that the 'cost of futfllting' a

contract comprises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate djrectly to a contract can either be

incrementaI costs of fulfilting that contract (examptes woutd be direct labour, materjals) or an alt(ation of other costs

that relate djrectly to fulfiLling contracts (an example would be the aItocation of the depreciation charge for an item of
property, plant and equipment used in futfittjng the contract).The effectjve date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginnjng on or after April 1,?072, atthough earty adoptjon is permjtted. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no imDact on its financial statements,



International Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 31st March 2022

4 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Amount in Rs. '000

Particu lars Software

lGross carrying value as at April 1, Z02O

lAdditions

lDetetions

lGross carrying value as at March 31,2021

Jaooitions

lDetetions
lGross carrying value as at March 31,2022
Accumulated amortization as at April 1,2070
Amortization expense

Accumulated amortization on deletions

Accumulated amortization as at March 31, 2021

Amortization expense

Accumutated amortization on detetions

Accumulated amortization as at March 31, 2022
Carrying value as at March 31, 2021

Carryinq value as at April 1,2022

7 4R4-, '''

3,484,

3,484.73

662.10

667.10

667.10

1,374.20

2,822.63

7.160.53

73

73



lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 31st March 202?

FINANCIAL ASSETS

5 INVESTMENTS (Amount in'OOO)

Trade lnvestments (Valued at cost unless stated otheryise (Refer A below)

7,71,300 (March 31, ?.021: 7,73,000) Egujty shars of Re 10/- Each, fully paid up of Dethi

steManaqement Limited'

2500 {Marrh 11, 2021: 2500) Equity Shares of Re 1/' Each, futly paid up of Atcamey Venture

Private Limited

Add:- Profit /{loss) for the year

47,500{March31,2021:47,500t Equity SharesofRe1/-Each,fultypaidupofLeonisAustin
Town Devtopers Private Ljmited

:- Profit /(loss) for the year

:- Profit /(loss) for the year

7,500(March31,2021:47,500') Equity sharesofRel/.Each,futlypaidupolLeonisHsR

- Profit /(Loss) for the year

47,500(March31,2021:47,500) Equjty SharesofRel/-Each,fullypaidupofLeonjs
a Complex Privafe Limited

Add:- Prolit /(Loss) for the year

47,500(March31,2021:47,500)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofLeonisRl
Nagar Devtopers Private Limited

- Profit ,/(loss) for the year

47,500(March31,2021:47,500'l Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofLeonis
ashjvanagar Devtopers Private Limited

:' Profit /(loss) for the year

47,500(March31,2021:47,500) Equjty SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofLeonis
Vijaynagar Devlopers Private Limited

Add:- Profit /(toss) for the year

(valued at cost)

12,34,600 (March 31, 2021 : 12,34,600 ) Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each, fully paid up of SPM

Enqineers Limited'
Add:- Profit /loss for the year

Financiats assets carried at fair value througb Other Comprehensive Income (FWOCI)

lnvestment in others:

,945(March31,2021:8,80,945)Equity SharesofRel0/-Each,futtypaidupofSPML
Limited'

11, 2021: 46,000 ) Equity Shares of Re 10/- Each, fulty paid upof Zoom

66,302.175

14.1 56.88

47.50

(47.50)

47.50

(47.50\

8,677.31

477.O0

59,904.26

477.00

1 1,826.00

4,826.72

6,000.00

6,000.00

1,965.00

8,456.9)

1,617.89

(26,981.63

,000(March31,2Q21:,6,00,000)Equity SharesofRel0/.Each,futtypaidupofBharat

,000(March31,2071:97,000)Equity SharesofRel0/.Each,fultypaidupofSuraksha
Insurance Brokers private Limited
1,000(March 11,2021: '1,000 ) Equity Shares of Re'10/- Each, futty pajd upofMathura Nagar

Waste Processinq Company Ljmited'
1,000(March31,2021'.1,000)Equity SharesofRel0/-Each,futtypaidupofAttahabadWasre

essjnq ComDanv Limited'
2,000(March31,2.021:2,000)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofMathuraNagar

Processing Co Limited

,700(March31,2071:2,700)Equity SharesofRel/'Each,futtypaidupofAllahabadWaste

2,000(March31,7021:2,000)Equity SharesofRel/-Each,fultypaidupofSplendorRealrors
Private Limited

2,000(Marchf1,7021:2,000)Eguity SharesofRel/-Each,futtypaidupofSunviewEnclave

-AMRUTHA CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED Purchase of Shares 15000 per Share @111/

(c) lnvestement in Debenture

1,40,000(March31,2021: Nit)0% ComptusoryConvertjbleDebentureSharesofRel00/-Each,

futly paid up of ADD Energy Management Private Limited

Investement in Mutual Fund

a Robeco Large Cap Fund units -77,920, (March 31 ,2021: 77,920)

for Diminution in the value of the investements

4,356.00

4,826.72

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,000.00

6,000.00

1 ,549.06

( 1 2,300.00)

2,14,658.42 't ,55 ,647.32

Total Investments

Aggregate vatue of quoted investments

Aggregate value of unquoted investments

amount of impairment jn value of investments

7,'t4,658.47

2,14,658.47

1 ,00,468.50

1 ,1 4,1 89.91

't ,55,647.32
't ,55,647.37

47,808.04

1,07,839.28



lnte.national Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statementr a3 at 315t trrch 2022

5 LoaNs

Trade receivnbles ar ended as oh hrcb

7 OIHIR NON CURRLNT FINANCIAL ASsETs

" The balan(e reprernts the deferred portion of investment in debentures on account of disounting over the lenure

of debenture investment.

" Lying wirh banks as surity against letters ot credits and Guarante5 issued by them.

INVENIOR'ES

9 TUDE RECEIVABLES

IO CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31st krch. 2022

Unsured consjdered qood unless stated

Loans to related party'

Loan5 to olhers

less: Provision Ior imoairem€nt of loan

72,196.36

1,675.98

1,926.72

r 65.09

1,675.98

Iotal 71 945.62 1.8 1.O7

' Loan and advdn( es due lrom companie in wh( h Compdny s ditfttot l5)

31st hrch. 2022

POM POM R<ycline Pvt Ltd

aDD Enerqy Manaqement Limited

SPML lnirastructr€ Limited

22,O11 .56

50,1 84.80

1 65.09

17.196.36 1 6 5.09

Advance Paid aeainst lssue o, Debentur€

ferred f inancial a5rt (oetpnture)'

xied Depsit with Maturity more than 12 months"

(Amount in 0001

I1st hr.h 2022 l 202 I

lvalued at tower of Cost and Net Realisable Valuei

Spares and Consumabl6 166.56

3.521.43

1,442.19

4,634.O2

266.24

6 362.44

lAmount in 0O0l

Partic0lars

Unsecured Considered Bood

Outslnading trre than Six tunths from the date of they are due tor

payment, not trom invoice date

Others

Un!ecured Consiered doubtf ul

Outstnading trre than Six tunths ftom the date of they are due tor

payment, not from invoice date

orhers

Less: Provien for Dou!btul Debtors baed on exp€(ted credit los

6,761.70

23.282.49

6,96A.O9

10.044.19 8 !.4q6 l2

7,304.6 7-104.09

/,304.09

7, t04.09

7,304.09

7,304.09

Iotal 30 044 19 81.496.32

Mar.h l1 . 2022

2.693.O7

l7.415.26

31st hrch. 2021

3alan<es with banls:

On current accouni5

iash on hand

2,375.77

465.70

738.77

52.71

l.841 .47 790.98



'1 
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASHANDCASH EQUIVALENT

,I2 LOANS

13 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL AsSETs

' The Company has chattenged the forfeiture of EMD of Rs '18.25 by BESCOM with respect to the tender dated

19.08.2013 and dated 20.1O.2Q14 jnvited by BESCOM. After fitjng objection and appticatjon by respondents, the

hearing was posted on 24.7-18 and again re-posted to 22.01.2018. EESCOM did not submit the objection even after

two to three hearing dates. BESCOM has gone for an Appeat with Civil court Vide Ref: A5157/7017 and proceedings are

pending as on date.

"lnsurance ctaims receivabte from insurance companies: The company is havjng sujtable insurance arrangements with

Insurance Companies covering all fjnancial losses occurrjng due to the theft incidences. The company lodged

appropriate insurance ctaims from time to time and is confident of receivjng atl the pending ctaims fully' lnsurance

ctajms for a sum of Rs.'18.29 Lacs are stjll pending receivable from the Insurance Companies. Out of this, durjng the

year under review, the Company paid an overatI amount of Rs. NIL to CSPDCL towards compensation of cash theft

incidences occurred at various ATP locations as per the terms of contracts wjth the respective utitjty agencies. Hence,

the insurance claims todged but are pending have been shown as claims receivable in the Batance sheet.

"'Amount Recievable from RCI Cash Managemennt Servjces. According to Advocates advice the company will

approach party (RCl) onty after the Ctaims Received from New India Insurance .

Break uD of financial assets carried at amortised cost

14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

'000

{Amount In

ParticuLars
As at

31st March. 2022

As at

31st March, 2021

Fixed Deposits wjth maturjty more than 3 months and less than

1 2 months'

2,137.84 2.537.84

Total 7.137.44 2,537.44

'Lyjng with banks as securjty against letter of credits and Cuarantees issued by them.

ln

Parttculars
As at

31st March, 2022

As at

3lst March. 202'l

Unsecured considered good unless stated

Loans to retated party

Loan to Others

Less: Provision

16,000.00

61,100.00

800.00

800.00

800.00

Tota I 98.500.00

tn

ParticuLars
As at

31st March, 202

As at

1st March. 202'l

Securjty Deposit'

lnterest Accrued

lnsurance Ctaim Receivables"

Other ReceivabLes 
*"

1,1 34. ',l l
390.98

1,8?9.89

4.877.37

3,25J.37

254.38

1,829.89

4,864.19

Tota I
'to,227.37 10,201.83

1n

Particulars
As at

3 lst March. 2022

As at

llst March, 2021

lnvestments

Trade Recievabtes

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Other non current financiaI Assets

Other current financial Assets

2,14,658.42

30,044.19

7,841.47
't,70,696.36

1 5,138.35

10,777.32

1 ,55,647 .17

81,496.32

790.98

165.09

23,763.22

1 0,201 .81

Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 4,43,806.1 1 2.72.O64.7 6

(Amount in 000)

Particutars
As at

31st March, 2022

As at

31st March. 2021

Unsecured consider good

Advance to Employees

Batance with Government authorities

Prepaid Expenditure

Advance paid to vendors

2,1 38.87

769.17

1,531.04

71.362.30

1,568.01

914.73

7,001.50

Total 2s,803.38 9,486.24



lnternational Con5tructions Limited

Notes to conelidated financial statements as at 31st March 2022

15 SHARE CAP'TAL

{Amount in O0O)

Particulars
As at 31st March 2O12 As at 31st March 202 1

Number Amount (Rs) Number Amount (Rsl

quity shares of Re.1 0/- each

lssued

Equity shars of Rs.10/- each, futty paid

r ,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 1 ,00,00,000 I 0,00,00,000

1 ,00, O0,OOO 10 00 00 000 1,00,00,000 1 0,00,00,000

36,31,960 36,139.60 16,13,960 16,339.60

Iotal 36.33.960 36,319.60 36,3t,960 36.339.60

{a) Reconciliation of number of shares

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

Equity Shares: The company has one ctass of equjty sbares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each sharehotder is eljgibte for one vote per share

hetd. The djvjdend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approvaL of the shareholders in the ensuing Annuat GeneraL Meeting, except in

case ot interim djvidend, In the event of tiquidation, the equity shareholders are eLigibte to rtreive the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of alt preferentiat amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(c) Shares held by holding company and subsidiary of holding companies:

The company Doesnot have any hoLdjnq Company.

(e) The Company has not allotted any fulty paid up equity shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back any cLass of equity shares during the period

of five years immediatety preceding the batance sheet date nor has issued shar$ for consjderation other than cash.

(f) There are no unpaid calls from director & officers of the company

(g) There are no buy back of shares during the year by the company.

ol

Particu lars

Equity shares Equity Shares

As at 31st March 2022 As at 3'lst March 202'l

Number Rs Number Rs

Shares oLrtstanding at the beginninq of the year 36,33,960 36,339.60 16,33,960 36,339.60

,hares lSsued dunnq the Vear

,hares bought back during Lhe year

Shares outstandine at the end of the veal 16.33.960 16.339.60 i6.33.960 36.319.60

e shares in the C

Name of Shareholder

As at Jlst March LIJL2 As at 31st March 2021

No. of Shares

held
% of Holding

No. of Shares

hel d
% of Holding

Zoom Industrial Services Limited 5.1 1.700 5.1 3.700 14.14%

AniI Kumar Sethi 0.00% 1,41,670 9.46%

feeDaL Sethi 8.87.1 00 24.41% 8.87.1 00 24.41%

Priti Devi Sethi 12,94,670 15.63% 9.51 .000 76.17%

TechnomechanicaI Services Private Limited 77 -460 11 .76% 4. tt .460 11-76%

Name of Promoters
No. of Shares held No. of Shares held

No. of shares %of total shares % Change No. of shares %of total shares % Change

Zoom Industrial Services Ltd

Anit Kumar Sethi

Anjl Xumar Sethj (HUF)

Deepak Sethi

Priti Devi Sethi

5,13,700

30,000

8,87,1 00

12,94,670

14.',t4%

0.00%

0.8l%

74.41%

3 5.61%

0.00%

-9.46%

0.00%

0.00%

9.46%

5,1 1,700

3,43,670

30,000

8,87,10C

9,51,000

14.14%

9.46%

0.83%

24.41%

26.',t7%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0_00%

Tot al 27.75.470 75.OO% 77,25,470 75.OO%



International Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements as at 3'lst March 2022

16 OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in'O00)

Particu lars
As at

31st March. 2022

A> dL

3'lst March, 2021

I

I 
Equity Component of Financial Instrument

I Opening Batance

I aoottion

lTotat

I

lCapital Reserve on Amalgmation

I Opening balance

| (') Addjtions

l-. I ) 
Deductjons

I 
roiar

I

lCapital Reserve on Consolidation

j opening Balance

| (-) Additions

l_ 
(-) Deductions

I 
rorar

I

I 

Canital Redemption Reserve

I upenrng batance

| (.) Additions

I (-) Deductions

lTotat
I

lSecurities Premium Reserve

lOpening 
Balance

| (*) Additions

l_ 1-) 
Deductions

| 

| orar

lRevaluation 
Reserve

lOpening Balance
(+) Additions

(-) Deductions

Total

General Reserve

Opening Batance

(+) Additions

(-) Deductions

Total

Retained Earnings

Opening ba[ance

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Balance

72,920._59 72,920.59

72,970.59 77,970.59

99,802.64 99,802.64

99.807.64 99.802.64

73,043.63

73,043.6-,3

23.043.63 2 3.041.6 3

)1 ,225.OO 3't,225.00

31 .225.00 31.225.00

2,09,622.84 2,09,622.84

2.09.627.84 7.09.627.84

796.82 796.82

796.82 796.82

74,983.44 74,983.44

74.983.44 74,983.44

(1,90,279.59

39,380.00

(2,08,853.33 )

18,623.73

1.50.849.59) 1 .90.279 .59

Total - Other equity 3.11.545.37 2,72,165.37



17 BORROWTNGS

(Amount in 'O00)

Particu lars
As at

31st March. 2022

As at

3'lst March, 2021

Unsecured

Loans & Advances from retated parties' qA )\N AA 48,144.53

Total 54,250.46 48,144-53

* Loan received from SPML Infra Ltd of Rs 1,01,496.82 is interest free loan for a period of 10 Years and the said interest free

toan has been accounted as the financial tiability at the fair value on the transition date under Ind AS. The djfference

between the fair vatue and book Value as at 1st October 2017 has been accounted as equity contribution and accordingty the

same has been reduced from the borrowines.

18 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITY

(Amount in 'OO0)

Particu lars
A> d(

31st March.2022

A5 dL

31st March, 2021

Advance received against sate of Land "

Form Related party

Advance recejved against sate of Share

Total

21 ,474.50 21 ,424.-50

2,000.00

21 ,424.50 73,424.50

. 
As per the terms of the agreement to sate of tand, entered with the parties during the prior years, the company was

obligated to get the approvals and required permissions from atI the [oca[ body as we[[ as Authorities from the Government.

However the company was unable to futfitt the said obtigations and accordingly the parttes requested for refund of advances

given. As the company was unable to refund their advances due to tack of funds, the management has entered into

settlement agreement with the parties dated 1st May 2017.

PROVISIONS19

(Amount in '000)

Particu lars
As at

31st March. 2022

As at

31st March, 2O2'l

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity ( Refer Note - 42) 608.03 3,933.87

Total 608.03 3,933.87



lnternational Conrtruction5 Limited

Nots to consolidated financial sbtemenB for the year endjng March 3t, 2022

2O BORROWINGS

' S<ured by hypholhicatron of stock and book debts. lnlerest berng paid as per bank lendrng rate (prerntly at tfE

13.80%)- I PY.8.7cri)

" Seured by bank gaurante. lnterest being paid al the tate . I PY - V/. P.a.l

"' Loan rseived from related parties are repayable on demand and interest at tlE rate of eA b y,4 (PY 04t to 18%)

OTHTR CURRTNT FINANCIAL LIAEILITIES

' D€ to the rcn-completion of conditions impo*d in sale agrement the company has not transferred the propoFd land and

subrqFntly carcelled the sale agreement. The advance consjderation r4ejved against the 5are is due for refund to the

party and the same will be repatd in rubrquent period.

TRADE PAYABLES

Jchedule for the year ended as on March 31, 2022 and March

'As per the requirerent of Section 22 of the MS&MED Act, 2006, the company is in the prtres of obtaining the detaits of

suppliers covered by the A(t, however, as per available information / documents with the company detaals are qiven fFlow:

22

of financial Liabilitie5 carried

Padic ula15
llrt hr.h ?O?7

At at
3 lrt 701

5{ured
From Eanks:

Cash credrt from Pun)ab National Bank'
From Others:

Short term loao from NslC Limited "

Unsecured

Loan trom Related Party"'

Loans and advaftes from Dirfttor "'

1,15O.49

42,&2.87

39,515.24

12,262.17

2,@9.32

9,2U.81

37,165.O8

Total 89,827.31 61 , 50'1. 18

Particulars
llst March. 2022 llst Mar.h. 2021

AdvaDce rfteived for Sale of lnvestments

Secunty deposrtS

Advance r<eived against sale of Land'

11,708. l4

25,125.43

1 1,708.34

1.00

25,125.43

l8 8ll 77 18.816. 7 7

Particulars
llst Mar.h ?O?? I 1 st Mar.h. 202 1

Ir.de Payabls :

Totil outslanding dues of micro and small enterprirs
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than mi(ro and small

enterpris

1 95.80

2,059.?7

61.36

19,215.23

2.255.07 t9.21 6.59

As at 3l5t hrch 2022

Outstanding for tollowjng periods from due date of pa

921 65

19.2 1 s.23

Pafticulars
As at

11<t hr.h 70??

Ihe p.incipal anrount and the interest due theren
Driripal I 95.80

0.00

61,16

0.00

The amount ot Interest paid by the buyer rn terms ot F(tron 18, along wtl
the atuunts of the paytrEnt made to the supplier beyond the appointed da) Nit Nrl

The amount of interert dw and payable for the penod ol delay ln makrn(

payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during th€

vpirl hilt frtMilt addrno the inrpre{ (tr{itred ilnder the A.l:

Nrl Nit

The aruunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at tt€ end of the year
Nrl Nrl

Ihe amount of further inter6t remaining dw and payable even in th
rKcedins years, untit 5Kh date when the interest dE as above are actuall'
gaid to the small enterprir, for the purpo* of disatlowa(e as a dedKtibte

Nit Nil

Partic ula.s
31st March. 2022 31st March. 2021

Borrowinqs

Trade Payabls

1 ,41,On .79

2,255.O7

1,09,&5.91

39.27 6.59

Tobl t .46.1 1 2. 87 .44.922.50



24

23 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

24 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

26 OTHER INCOME

(Amount in'0O0)

As at

31st March.2022

As at

31st March, 2021

Statutory Dues payable {lnctuding the TDS and Stamp duty Payabte)

Audit fees Payable

Salarjes and other employee benefit payabte

Advance received against suppty of goods

Deferred revenue

0ther Payabtes

Advance against sale of land

7,317.44

163.16

17,478.20

?,394.8-0

1 ,34,567.00

1 8,039.50

212.22

1 3,1 80.45

5,000.00

1,873.96

277.50

Total 1,56,915.60 38,583.63

PROVISIONS

in '00

Partic u lars
As at

31st March.2022

As at

31st March.202'l
Provision for employee benefits

Leave obligations and Compensated absenses

Gratuity ( Refer Note - 42) 690.3 1

740.43

670.59

Total 690.3 1 911.02

Amount in

Particu lars
For the year ended

3'lst March 2022

For the year ended

3'l st March 2021

Revenue from Services

Sale of Products:

GPS Sates

Sof tware

Others

Sale of Services:

ATP & Smart Meater Reading Transactions

GPS Annual Subscription & Service Charges

Other operating revenues:

Suppty of Manpower service & Others

1 ,1 00.00

6,604.73

I,750.00

50,726.07

6,290.07

2,673.97

74,542.00

10,163.77

1 5,850.00

16.57

57,940.02

3,718.99

7.079.34

Total 69 ,1 44.83 1,63,810.64

(Amount in '0O0

in'OO0

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2022

For the year ended

3 1 st March 202 1

Dividend Income

Interest Income

Interest Income on Fixed deposit

Interest Received on lT Refund

Finance Income on Financiat Assets

Proflt on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Consultancy Services

Other Income

Discount/Dif f / Rounded of f
Liabitities no tonger required Wrjtten back

0.74

502.71

298.11

1,1J3.72

979.38

1 0,499.58

1,500.00

1 ,149.81

167.78

7.745.15

0.37

1 93.55

271.49

1 ,1 55.50

1 3,1 82.34

1,077._77

36.32

1.77

Total 23,47 6.48 15,919.11



lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consofidated financial statement5 tor the year ending March 31, 2022

ot Stock in trade (Amount in

Particulars
For the year ended

licr Mrr.h tnrt
For the year ended

:11!t March 2O2'l

,PS Stek 5,717.29 8,635.60

Total 5.717.29 8,63 5.60

in Inventories of Stock in Trade (Amount in

ParticulaB
For the year ended

315t March 2022

For the year ended

l1<r Mar.h ?O?1

Openjng 5t@k

PurchaFd

Closing 5t€k

4,654.-O1

3,521.43

5,607.-24

4,654.01

Total 1.1 12.59 951 23

tn

Particulars
For the year ended

31st llarch 2022

For the year ended

31st l arch 202't

Salarieg, Wages and Eonus

PF

6ratuity {Refer Note' l8)

Staff mdjcal Insurance Expenses

Staff welfare Expenset

Staff Recruitment ExoenFs

49,317.47

.r,0,10.32

r,157.t8
't 58.99

120.09

54,1 1 5.90

4,982.51

1,166.65

31.46

195.73

3.85

Total 55 2)4.25 60.696.1 2

FINANCE CO5T5 (Amount

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2022

for the year ended

31st March 2021

Interest ExpenFs on Borrov/inqs

Interest on Fcurred Loan

lnterest expenrs on financiat tiability

lntere5t on Statutory Dues

5,170.19

1,2M_O6

11,975.51

28.96

5,1 02.06

1,788.91

9,236.98

1.14

Total 18.378.77 16 ,129 .11

DEPRECIATION

Parti.ulars
lor the Year ended

315t March 202?

or the year ended

3 lst March 2021

Depreciation

Amortrsatron expenFs

6,649.16

662. t 0

8,719.81

5,675.46

Total 7 .311.26 14.)95.29

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2022

For the year ended

3'lst March 2021

laTP 
Maintenance

lAudrt 
Fees'

Bank Chaqres

Erokerage Charges

Eusiness Promotion5

Vehicte Runninq Expenses

GP5-Communicatioo ExpenFj

CPS Maintenanae A Consumables

GPS Certification Expene5 Al5'140

Freight, Delivery & Transport charges

Adverti*ment & Digjtal r'^arkting

Printing A Sbtionery

Communication

Labour Charges

Consultancy & Prof essionat Charges

Electncity Charqes

Insurance

Rates & Taxes

Rent

Travetling & Conveyance

Office Exp€nses

Tender txpenrs
Property Tax

Mi( Expenses

lmpairment Cost on financial Assets

Sundry Balance Written Off

lmpajrment ot Intangible AsFts under development

Repairs & Maintenance

Bad debt5 and Advances

2,471.75

272.56

8.88

308.25

44.43
't1 .79

2,218.02

1,065.09

302.69

191 .96

117.48

7 44.90

449.60

76.6i

7,119.61

1 49.41

502.81

788.52

778.&

1,365.38

1 1 9.90

198-l]4

'| ,926.72

15.m

1.090.66

1,391.22

274.32

48.14

5r 1 .00

483.51

't ,905.58
158.36

346.81

149.98

260.32

381 .01

494.27

25.00

2,431.49

743.20

521.39

562.62

1,251./1

1,801.52

211 .24

89.92

57.12

350.71

10.00

537.0'l

587.16

J,778.50

Total 19.571 .1 1 9.08 5.61

Particulart
For the year ended

31st March 2022

For the year ended

31st March 2021

A5 Audrtors

- Audit fee5

-Limited Review

- Tax Audit fees

In other capacity:
- Other ervices (certification fees)

218.56

69.00

-20.00

5.00

239.87

34.50

21 2.56 27



lnternational Constructio^s Limited

Note5 to consolidated tinancial statements tor the year ending March 31, 2022

33 lNCOli,lE TAx ASSETS (NEI)

i) The following table provjdes the details ot income tax assets and liabilities a5 at ll March 2022 and J1 ,'tarch

20111

ln

Particulars
45 at

31st March. 2022

As at
llct Mar.h ?021

lncome Tax Assets

Current lncome Tax Liabitities

Net Ealance

14,246.66

3.550.29

20,479.66

5,049.10

0,696.37 1 5.4J0.1b

The gross movement in the currebt tax asset/ ( Liability) tor the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 ,,{arch 2021

is as tollows:

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the 5tatutory income tax rate

to the Drofit before income taxes i5 as b€low

v. Components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities arising on account of Temporary differences are:

Particulars
llst March. 2022

45 at

31st l'{arch. 2021

Net current lncome tax asset at the l€glnnrng

Income Tax paid

Provision Reversed

Current lncome tax expenF

Income tax for earlier year

Income tax on other comprehensrve income

Net current income tax asset at the end

15,430.36

-6,114.7t

1 1 8.20

- t ,499.O1

70,816.53

-1,161.31

1 90.26

3,703.94

7,254.28

10.696.37 1 5 4t0.36

tn

Particulars
llst March. 2022 11<t Mrr.h 7O71

Income Tax expense in the Statement of Profit and Losi

:omprises:

:urrent income taxes

)eferred income taxes

ncome tax for earljer year

)eferred income tax on other comprehensrve rncome

ncome tax exoenses {net)

t2,177.74
-1,499.01

-9,455.24

3,550.29

11,358.72

7 ,41 5.29

1 -0t3.37

21.11t.95 22.290.9

Particulars
for the year ended

313t March 2022

For the year ended

llst March 2021

Profit betore income tal
Applicable income tax rate

Effect ot expenses not allowed tor tax purpo5es

Effect ot income not allowed for tax purpose5

Adlusted Total Income

Effect of carry foMard tosses allowed for tax pu.poes
The taxable income under different head not attowed to Ft off

again5t the other income

Adlusted total income from tax calculations

Computed expected tax expenP

Income Tax of Eartier Year

Income tax exFnse charqes to the statement of Protit and loss

(14,713.91

25.179

13,J17

1,189

(1 1,089

4,226

tr ,asq

1 1.499

59,834.76

25.171

?1,00r.01

19,810.14

61,005.17

36,967.41

6,890.54

7,415.79

10.961.51

Particula15
As at 315t

March 2022

As at llst
Mar.h ?O?1

Defe/red income tax Liability
Timing difference on tangibte and intangible asFts depreciation and

amortrsatlon

On account of provision for Emptoyee benetits

Others

Fair ValF Changes" INDAS AdJustment

On account of Provision for lmpairement and fair valuation of investr

Fair Value Change5' Debenture

Loan Fair Valuation

Deferred income tax a55et

On account of FinanciaI lngtrument

Property Ptant And Equipment

Provisions and DisalLowance

Business loss/unabsrbed depreciation

Others

2,423.18

1 51.95

1,818_29

23,751.77
l19,497.O2

59.1 0

14,683.59

(15,916.61

7,568.71

466.74

40,9M.90

14,683.59

6.14

2,521.50

t,068.18
't 1,000.05

714.40

Total deterred tax liabilitjes/ (asrets) (net) 291l6 36.272.12
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lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending March 31,2022

34 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

Capital and Other Commitments:

tstimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for: as at 31st

March7072 - Rs. Nit, as at Jlst March 2021 - Rs. Nit.

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributabte to equity holders of the parent

by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

The follow'inp reftects the income and share data used in the basic and dituted EPS computations:

Particu lars
A> dL

31st March, 2022

A> d(

31st March,2021

Net profit avaitabte for Fquitv Sharehotders ),677 .BJ 72 191

Weishled Averaqe number of FquitV shares 36,33,96i

Basic and Diluted Earninqs Per Share 1.00 6.'11

37 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Iiabilities' and the

accompanying disctosures, and the disclosure of contingent tiabitities. Uncertainty about these assumptions

and estimates could result in outcomes that require a materiat adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or

tiabitities affected in future periods.

Judgements: ln the process of apptying the company's accounting poticies, management has made the

fottowing judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financiat

Estimates and assumptions: The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and tiabitities with'in the next financial year, are descrjbed betow. The company based its

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financiat statements were prepared. Existing

circumstances and assumptions about future devetopments, however, may change due to market changes or

cjrcumstances arising that are beyond the controt of the company. Such changes are reflected in the

assumptions when they occur.

Particu lars
As at

31st March, 2022 3 1 st March. 202 1

Claims against Companies not acknowledged as debt

a) Corporate Guarantee given to Punjab National Bank for

financial assistance sanctjoned to ADD Technotogies (lndia) Ltd as

per term of sanction

(b) 8,80,945 equity shares of SPML Infra Limited have been

ptedged in favour of lFCl Limited (Previous year : lFCl Limited)

against the loan taken by SPML Infra Limited as per terms of

sanction.
(c) Performance bank guarantees given to various authorities

(d) Disputed tax demands for Asst. Year 2016-17 for which the

company has preferred Appeal

55,000.00

2,00,900.00

30,778.47

3,177 .73

1,00,000.00

4,00,000.00

34,778.42



lnternational Constructions Limited

lmpairment of non-financial assets: lmpairment exists when the carrying vatue of an asset or cash generating

unjt exceeds rts recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its vatue in

use. The fajr vafue less costs of disposat calculatjon is based on avaitable data from binding sates transactions'

conducted at arm,s tength, for similar assets or observable market prices tess incremental costs for disposing of

the asset. The vatue in use catcutation is based on a DCF modet. The cash ftows are derived from the budget

for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or

significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested' The

recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future

cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most retevant to

goodwilt and other intangibtes with indefinite useful lives recognised by the company'

Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxabte

profit witt be availabte against which the losses can be utilised. significant management judgement is required

to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the tikety timing and the

tevel of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Fair value measurement of financiat instruments: When the fair values of financial assets and financiat

tjabjrjties recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their

fair vatue is measured using vatuation techniques inctuding the DCF modet. The inputs to these models are

taken from observabte markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is

required ;n estabtishing fair vatues. Judgements 'inctude considerations of inputs such as tiquidity risk, credit

risk and vofatitity. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair vatue of financial

instrumen ts.

Foreipn Currencv Earnines And Outqo: in Rs.

Particulars
For the Year ended

31st March 2022

For the Year ended

31st March 2021

Foreipn Currencv Earninqs

Sates

Foreiqn CurrencY ExPenses

-aoitaI Exoenditure

Revenue Expend'iture - (lmport of GPS and Handheld Devices

Soa r es)

38. B3 301 .77

Total 38.83 301.77

There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or

otherwise, hence the djsclosure of the same is not made'

clF vatue of imports cY Rs 38.83 Rs (PY Rs 301 .77)-

4'l Leases

Operating lease commitments - Company as lessee

The company has entered into leases for office premises, that are renewabte on a periodic basis and are

cancetfabte by giving the notice from one month to three months. There are escaulation clause in the

agreement and there are no restrictions imposed in the lease arrangements. There are no subteases and

contingent rents.

The Company has incurred Rs.77B.6O/- (31 march 2021: Rs.1251.711-\ during the year towards minimum lease

payment. The Company is avaiting the excemption available for short term and low vatue tease under IND AS

I to.

?o
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lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2072

42 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A Defined contribution scheme

The detaits of employee contribution scheme are given betow: During the year, the Company has recognized the fotlowing amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

(Amount in Rs.000)

For the Year ended

31st March 2022

For the Year

ended 31st

Mar.h ?021

Imptoyer's Contribution to Provident Fund

Imployer's Contribution to Employees State of lnsurance

€mployer's Contribution to Supperannuation

Emptoyer's Contrjbution to LIC-EDLI Insurance Scheme

Employer's Contributjon to National Pension 5cheme

Emptoyer's Contritlution to Labour welfare fund

J, | )l.du
703.03

29.38

18.20

1 30.80

6.12

3,882.45

91 3.1 5

10.00

1 6.09

1 10.80

1 0.04

Total 4-O40.3 2 4.982.53

Defined benefit plans

cratujty: ln accordance with the Payment of GratLrity Act of 1972, the Company contributes to a defined benefit plan (the "Cratuity Plan") covering certajn categories of

emptoyees. The Gratuity Ptan provjdes a lump sum payment to vested employees at retjrement, djsabjlity or termination of employment being an amount based on the

respective employee's last drawn elary and the number of years of employment with the Company.

The financiat and demographic assumptjons on annual basis used for valuation as at the Vatuation Date are shown beLow. The assumptions as at the Vatuatjon Date are used

to determine the Present Value of Defjned Benefit Obtigation at that date:

Particulars
As at

31st March 2022

As at

31st March

)07'l

)rScount Tate )1 .55y" 13.45%

xDected rate of jncrease in comDensation levet of covered employees
5.00% 5.00%

Particulars
As at

31 st March 2022
31 st March

2021

$ortalitv Rate (as % of IALM (2006-08) (Mod.) Utt. Mortatity Table) 1 00.00% 100.00%

DjsabilitV Rate (as % of above mortatity rate) 0.007" 0.00%

Withdrawat Rate 1 1 .50% 0.00%

JDto l0 Years 3.00% 3.00%

1 to 44 Years 2.00% 2.00%

Above 44 Years 1.00% 1 0a%

'lor mal Reiirement Aqe 70 vedrs 70 vears

\diusted Averaqe Future Seruice 26.29-37.70 \ears 31-39.35 Years



Particulars
As at

31st March 2022

A5 at

31st March

2021

)efined benefit obliqation at the beginning ot the year 7 -941 .19 258.39

Lirrent seryrce cosl 1 055 7u 1 ,449.32

)ast service coat

Nel lnterest cost 519.48 409.26

5ub total included jn profjt or loss | .575.26 r,858.58

;ubsidiarv Adiustment 6,107.35

lenefits paid 1.102.55 -2.002.19

Return on plan assets (exctudtng amounts incLuded in net lnterest

3Xpense)

ActuariaI chanqes arising from changes in financiat assumptions -194.11
1 63.84 )

Actuarial chanqes arisinq from chanqes in demoqraphic assumptlons

Ei Derjence ad juslments .963.31 1.787.91

Subtotai incLuded in OCI 1,194.11 1,719.Al

:ontrrbutions bv emplover

Deiined benefit obtiqation at the end of the year 7 .219.45 7 .941 -1

)a rticu lars

As at

31st March 2022

As at

31st March

2021

air Value of Ptan Assels at the beqrnnrnq 1,336.71 854.62

nterest lncome 170.10 .4.24

:ontribut ions bv emplover 2,387.84 4.725.1

6enefrt PaymenLs from Plan Assets 1,102.55 1,718.83

Remeasurements - Return on Assets (Excludinq Interest lncome)

Fair Vatue of Ptan Assets at the end 4.797.11 l,116.7

Chanees in the fair value of Dlan asset

ions are as shown below:are a5 show

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st l'larch, 2021

0.5% increase 0.5% dtrrease 0.5% increase 0.5% decrease

)lscount rate

,xpected rate of increase in compensation level of covered employees

vithdrawaI Rate

6,981.36 7.474.84 7,659.85 8.143.79

| ,689.34 6.791.99 8,481- 1 6 7.416.17

7 .451 .92 7 ,416.53 7 ,594.64 8,194.77

The sensjtivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapotates the impact on defined benefjt obtigatjon as a resutt of reasonable changes in key

assumptjons occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit Plan in future years:

Particulars
31st tiarch 2022

As at

31st March

201'l

Within the next 12 months {next annuat reporting period) 690.31 670.59

Belween2and5years l. r5 2,891.70

Between 5 vears 9,876.1 3 6,601.89

Total exp<ted payments 1 3,71 8.84 |0.164.l8

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obtigation at the end of the reporting period is 19 years (PY: '15 years)'



lnternational Constructlons Llmlted

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year endlng march 31, 2022

43 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

A lnformation given In accordance with the requlrements ofAccounting Standard 24 on Related Party Dl3closures:

i) Kev Manaeerial Person:

Mr. Ani[ Kumar Sethi -Managing Director

Mr. Nitesh Kumar Jain- company secretary

Mr. Om Prakash Sharma, Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Srinivasa Sundarajalyengar Kattahatti

Mr. Prithvi Gururajarao

Mr. Wi[[iam Dsouza

ll) Relative of Kr'lP

Priti Devi Sethi

Vineeta Sethi

lll) AssociatesCompany

Delhi Waste Management Limited

SPM Engineers Limited

iv) Enterprises In whlch K/ylP/Relatlves of KMP havlng slgnlficant Influence or control:

Meena Hotding Private Limited

SPML Infrastructure Limited

ADD Energy Management Company Private Limited

POM POM Recycting Pvt Limited

Dethi Waste Management Najafgarh Private Limited

DWMG Software Pvt Ltd

Pump Achademy Private Limited

vi) Enterprises in whlch K^lP/Relatlves of Kr{P not havlng slgnificant influence or controls

SPML Infra Limited

sPML Industries Limited

Bharat Hydro Power Corporation Limited

20th Century Engineering Limited



B Details of transactlon carried out with related parties
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44 Segment Reporting
in '00OAmount

SL. PARTICULARS
For the year ended 31st

March 2O?2

For the year ended 31st

Marcn 2021

1

4

I

I

I 

Segment revenue (9ross)

la) 
recnnorogy-ArH

I b) Technoloov - GPS

l^' ^'^^." 
--

l"/ 
v.""'"

I 
Revenue trom Operations

I

I 

S"O."nt results (Protit / (Loss) before tax and interest)

la) 
Technology - ATP

b) Technology - GPS

c) Olhers

Total

i. Finance Costs

ii. Unal'ocable expenditure nel otf unallocable income

Total ProtiU(loss) before share of ProtiU(loss) ot Associates and Joint Ventures and

Tax

Segment Assets

a) Technology - ATP

b) Technology - GPS

c) Others

d\l ln.ll^.rhl6 a.<ol.

Total Segment Assets

Segment Liabilities

a) Technology - ATP

b) Technology - GPS

c) Others

d)Unallocable liabilities

Total Seqment Liabililies

50.726.07

17,318.76

1 ,100.00

51,940.02

31 ,312.11

74,558.52

69,1 44.83 '1,63,810.65

1 3,870.64

(1,496.71 )

(1 1 2.58)

14,825.16

11,775.56

63.91 0. 1 8

12,261.3s

(18,378.72t

(8.596.54)

90,51 0.90

(16,129.1 1)

( 1 4,547. O0)

(1 4,71 3.91 ) s9,834.79

4 1,565.20

1 5,1 87.79

9,34,904. 1 6

1 6.079 06

50,348.30

1 8,435. 1 5

7,72,324.14

1 5.637. 1 0

10.07,736.21 a.56.744.70

24,065.00

1 6,050.95

3,30,265.70

30.714.94

'16,830. 10

13,737.52

2,11,538.02

48.778.77

4,0'1,096.59 2,90,884.41



lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2022

45 Fair values

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category:

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value throueh the profit and loss account.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivatents, trade receivables, trade payabtes, and other current liabitities approximate their

carryjng amounts largety due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the unquoted equjty shares have been estimated using a DCF model. The vatuation requires management to make certain

assumptions about the model inputs, inctuding forecast cash ftows, discount rate, credit risk and votatitjty. The probabiIties of the various

estimates within the range can be reasonably assessed and are used in management's estimate of fair value for these unquoted equity

i nvestments.

Fair value hierarchy

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or tiabitities

Level 2: Significant observable inputs other than quoted prices jncluded in level 1 that are observable for the asset or

Level l: Signifjcant unobservable inputs for the assets or tiabjtities that are not based on observabte market data

(Amount in'000)

Particu lars
Carrvinq Value Fair Value

As at 3 1 st March,

7072

As at 31st March,

2021

As at 3'l st March,

7072

As at 31st /v{arch,

2021

Financial assets

Trade Recievables

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Other non current financiaI Assets

Other current financial Assets

30,044.19

7,841 .47

1,70,696.36

1 5,338.35

10,777.32

81 ,496.32

790.98

1 65.09

23,763.22
'10,201.83

30,044.19

2,841.47

1,70,696.36

1 5,338.35

10,277.37

81 ,496.32
790.98

1 65.09

23,763.27

10,201.81

Total 7.79,147.70 1.16.417.44 2,29 ,147 .70 1.16 -417.41

Financial Iiabilities

Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Non Current Liabitities

Other Financial Liabilities

other current tiabitities

1,44,07J.79

2,255.07

21,474.50

38,833.77

1 ,56,9 1 5.60

1 ,09,645.91

39,276.59

23,424.50

38,836.77

38,583.63

1,44,077.79

2,255.07

21,424.50

38,833.77

1,56,9't5.60

1,09,645.91

39,776.59

73,474.50

34,836.77

38,583.63

Total 1,46,337.87 1,48,922.50 1.46.332.87 '1 .48 -922.50

Particu lars
Carrvinq Value Fair Value

As at 31st March,

2022

As at 31st March,

2071

As at 3 1 st March,

7022

As at 31st March,

2021

Financial assets

Investments 2,14,658.42 1,55,647 .32 2,14,658.42 1,55,647.37

Total 2,14,658.4? 1 ,55,647 .32 2,14,658.42 1 ,55,647 .37



lnternational Constructions Limited

Notes to consolidated tinancial statements for the year ending march 3 1 , 2022

47 Financial risk management objectives and policjes

The Group principal financtal tiabilities, other than derivatives, compri5e loans and borrowjn95, trade and other payables, and fjnancial guarantee

contracts. The main purpose of these finan.ial tiabiljties i5 to finance the 6roup's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations.

The Company princjpal financiat assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and ca5h and cash equivalents that derive directly from its

operations.

The Company is exposed to market rjsk, credit risk and Uqujdity risk. The Company'5 senior management oversees the management of these nsks.

The Company's senior management is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on fr'nancial ri5k5 and the appropriate finan.ial risk

governance framework for the company. The tjnancial rj5k committee provides assurance to the company's senior management that the

company's financjat risk activjties are governed by appropriate poticies and procedures and that ljnancial risks are identified, measured and

managed in accordance with the company's poticies and rjsk objectives.

Market risk

Market nsk is the risk that the tair value of tuture cash flos of a financiat instrument will tluctuate because of change in market prices. Market

risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equjty price risk and commodity risk. Fjnancial

instruments attected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTOCI investments and derivative fjnancial instruments.

lntere5t rate risk

lnterest rate n5k is the ri5k that the fair value or future cash flows ot a fjnancial jnstrument witt ftuctuate because of changes in market jnterest

rates. The company's exposure to the risk oi changes in market interest rates relates primarity to the company's long-term debt obligations wth

tloatjng interest rates. The company manages r'ts interest rate risk by having a batanced pontolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty witl not meet its obligations under a financjal instrument or customer contract, teading to a financial toss.

The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivabLes) and trom its financing activjties, including deposits

with banks and financial institutions and other tinanciaI in5trument5.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a tiquidity planning tool-

The Company's objective is to maintajn a balance between continuity of tunding and fLexibitity through the use of bank toans and group company

loans. The Company's poticy is that not more than 25% of borrowings should mature in the next 12'month period. All the borrowings are lrom

group companies and they are payable on demand. As on date no loan has been demanded for repayment, accordingly the % of borrowing to be

repaid durjng the year has not been provided. The company asses5ed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded

it to be medium.

The tabte below summarises the maturity profjte of the Company's financiat Uabjtitjes based on contractuaL undiscounted payments:

Exces5ive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activitjes, or activities in the same geographical region, or

have economic features that would cause their abiUty to meet contractual obtigations to be similarly aftected by changes in economic, potitical or

other condjtions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivjty ot the Company's performance to developments atfecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's policies and prcedures include specific guideLine to fGu5 on the maintenance

of a diversified ponfoljo. ldentified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly, Setective hedging is used within the

6roup to manage risk concentrations at both the retation5hip and indurtry levels.

As at 3 t st March 2022 on Demand -e55 than 3
Le5s than J months

to 12 months
More than 1 year I otal

Borrowngs

Other Financial Liability

Other Non Current Liabitjty

Trade Pavable

89,827.33

18,833.77

1.255.07

54,750.46

11,424.50

1,44,077.79

38,a33.77

21,424.50

2.255.01

A5 at I 1 st Match 2021 On Demand ess than 3 month Less than f months

to 1 2 months

More than 1 year More than 1 year

Eorrowngs

Other Financial Liabitity

Other Non Current Liability

Trade Pavable

61,501.38

3a,a33.77

19.176.59

4A,144.53

2i,424.50

1,09,645.91

38,833.77

23,424.50

39.276.59
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Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ending march l l, 2022

48 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes jssued equjty capital and atl other equity reserys attributable to the

equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximjse the shareholder value. The comPany

manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requjrements of the financial covenants.

To maintajn or adjust the capjtal structure, the Gcompany may adjust the dividend payment to sharehotders, return capjtal to shareholders or

issue new shares. The company monitors capitat using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by totat capital ptus net debt. The Company's

poticy is to keep the gearing ratio between 2Cl and 5U,6. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and

other payabtes, less cash and cash eguivalent5.

tn

Particulars
As at 31st i arch As at 31st March

2021

Borrowings

Trade payables

Other current Financial Liability

Other Non cur.ent Liabilty

Other current Uabitity

Provisions

Less: ca5h and ca5h equivalents

1 ,44,077.79
1,255.07

34,833.7 /
21,424.50

1,95,749.37

1,298.34

(1.841 .49\

1 ,09,645.9 1

38,833.77

73,414.50

77,420.40

4,844.89

t791.OO\

'let Debt 4,O0,7q7 .35 2,92,655.O1

Equiry

Other equity

16,339.60

l.'t 1.545.37

16,319.60

2.72.165.37

Total Eouitv 3,17 ,884.97 3,Oa,504.9 /
Gearinp ratio 54i 491

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other thjngs, aims to ensure that it meets fjnancia-

covenants attached to the jnterest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the tinancial

covenants would permit the bank to immediately call toans and borrowngs.

No changes were made in the objectjves, policies or prtresses for managing capitat during the years ended l'l March 2022 and 31 lvlarch 2021.

49 GROUP INFORMATION

Particulars A5 at Jlst March,

2027

As at 31st March,

7021

SU85I DIARIES

ADD Reatty Ljmited

ADD lndostrial Park (Tamil Nadu) Limited

ADD-Elcina Electronics Park Private Limited

Ratnatray Mega Food Park Private [imrted

ADD Technologies (lndia) Limited

ASSOCIATES

Dethi Waste Manaqement Limjted

SPM Enqineers Limited
Leonjs Austin Town Devtope6 Private Limited

Leonis HSR Devlopers Private Limited

Leonis Xormangala Comptex Private Limited

Leonis R T Nagar Devloper5 Private Limited

Leonis Sadashivanagar Devlopers Private Limited

Leonis Viiavnaear DevLooers Private Limited

% %

79.44

63.85

79.4Q

18.6A

69.74

47.95

45. l3
37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

/9.40

61.85

79.40

78.60

69.74

47.95

45.31

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.71

37.11
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